Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
April 4,2022 — 7:30 p.m.

AGENDA

I Call to Order

A.

B.

C.

Comments from the Public

1.

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to
any agenda item by submitting a ‘“Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by the
Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be called upon
prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their comments to three
(3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on
each item to 30 minutes. With Board consent, the president may
increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be
heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any
issue by following the same identification process as shown in I-A-
1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which are not
on the agenda, such items will be referred to the Superintendent for
handling. Individuals interested in speaking to items which are not
on the agenda will be called upon under Item IVA.

Closed Session

I,

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing
and Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real
Property/Liability Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee
Appointments — Discipline — Dismissal — Release (Government
Code Section 54957)/ Employer/Employee Relations

Public Employee Negotiations — Certificated School Employees
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association
(CSEA); Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs

Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957)

Regular Session

5:00 p.m.

INFORMATION

5:00 p.m.

Approximately
7:30 p.m.



II.

II1.

D.

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Regular Session

Preliminary Procedural — Board President

A.

B.

F.
G.

Reports

Salute to the Flag

Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session

Introductions and Welcome of Guests

Comments from the Public

1.

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to
any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by
the Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be
called upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their
comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total
time for public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed
for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of
persons wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any
issue by following the same identification process as shown in II-
D-1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which
are not on the agenda, such items will be referred to the
Superintendent for handling. Individuals interested in speaking
to items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under
Item IVA.

Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes from the March 7, 2022, Regular Board Meetings

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent —
Board President

B.  Recognition of the Republican Women’s Federated Essay Awards

April 4, 2022
Page 2

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

ACTION

ACTION

INFORMATION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

April 4, 2022
Page 3

* ¥ ¥ RECESS * * #* *

C.  School Reports
(School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month)
v. Al Topics Not on the Agenda
V. General — Jim Coombs
A. Resolution 2021/2022 No. 858 Recognizing April 18 — 22, 2022, as
“Public School Volunteer Week”
B. Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarter Uniform
Complaint for Quarter 3, January 1-March 31, 2022
VL Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

No Items Except on Consent

VIL Human Resources — Jim Coombs

A.

Approval of Contractual Agreement with the Lowell Joint Education
Association for the Period July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2023, and
AB1200 Report

Approval of Contract with the Classified School Employees
Association for the Period July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2022 and
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, and AB1200 Report

VIII. Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

No Items Except on Consent

IX. Facilities & Operations — David Bennett

A.

Resolution No. 859 Finding the Proposed Meadow Green
Elementary School Project Exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Approving the Filing and
Recording of a Notice of Exemption and Approving the Project

Resolution No. 860 Approving the Guaranteed
Maximum Price of $5,732,107, and the Lease-Leaseback
Contract with Erickson Hall Construction Company for
the HVAC, Roof Replacement, Fire Alarm, and Related
Work at Meadow Green Elementary School

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION

PUBLIC HEARING/
ACTION

PUBLIC HEARING/
ACTION

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
April 4, 2022
Page 4

C. Authorization to Solicit California Uniform Public Construction ACTION
Cost Accounting Act (CUPCCAA) Bid for Installation of Marquees
at Multiple Sites (Bid #202122-02)

D. Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule with ACTION
Howard Industries, Inc., (CMAS #3-20-70-1613C, GSA Schedule
No. 47-QTCA-19D-00MM) for the Purchase of Video Surveillance
Cameras and Corresponding Licensing

X. Consent Calendar

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means
that all items appearing in this section are adopted by one single
motion, unless a Member of the Board or the Superintendent
requests that any such item be removed from the “Consent
Calendar” and voted upon separately. Generally, “Consent
Calendar” items are enacted upon in one action to conserve time
and permit focus on other-than-routine matters.

A. General - Jim Coombs

ll; Approval of Granite to Provide Analog Telephone Service ACTION
(POTYS) for the District

B. Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

e Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2021/2022 #9 ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

2 Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2021/2022 #8 ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

3. Approval of Agreement with Orange County School ACTION
Districts for Additional Student Transportation
Services

C. Human Resources — Jim Coombs

Ly Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2021/22 #9 ACTION/
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, (RATIFICATION)
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and
Confidential Employees



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
April 4, 2022

Page 5

XL

XII.

Approval of the Certificated, Certificated Management and
Supervisory, Counselor, Nurse Management, Classified,
Classified Management, and Classified Confidential Salary
Schedules for a Five Percent (5%) Increase, Retroactive to July
1,2021, for the 2021/2022 School Year, a Three and Half Percent
(3.5%) Increase, Effective July 1, 2022, for the 2022/2023
School Year and a (5%) increase to the above agreed upon three
and half percent (3.5%) for Certificated salaries for the
2022/2023 for the Speech and Language Pathologist Salary
Schedule

Approval of the Board of Trustees Monthly Salary
Implementing a Five Percent (5%) Increase, Retroactive to July
1, 2021, for the 2021/2022 School Year and a Three and Half
Percent (3.5%) Increase, Effective July 1, 2022, for the 2022-
2023 School Year

Approval of the Noon Duty Aides Hourly Rate Salary Schedule
Implementing a Five Percent (5%) Increase, Retroactive to July
1, 2021, for the 2021/2022 School Year and a Three and Half
Percent (3.5%) Increase, Effective July 1, 2022, for the 2022-
2023 School Year

D. Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

1.

Approval of Agreement with Focused Schools, LLC to Provide
Coaching During the 2021/22 and 2022/23 School Years

Approval of Agreement with Active Education to Provide
Services to Meadow Green School during 2021-2022 School
Year

Board Member/Superintendent Comments

Adjournment

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)
INFORMATION

ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at
or before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are
available for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue,

Whittier, CA 90603, or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.
The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, May 2, 2022.



704

Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
March 7, 2022

Call to Order President Salinas called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at Lowell Joint School
District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

Topics Not on the Agenda  None.
Closed Session President Salinas declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:31 p.m.
Call to Order President Salinas reconvened the meeting to order at 7:33 p.m.

The flag salute was led by Anastasia Shackelford, Board of Trustees Board
Clerk.

Trustees Present: Melissa A. Salinas, Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M.
Shackelford, William A. Hinz, Anthony A. Zegarra

Trustees Absent: None

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools, Andrea
Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Services; Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of
Educational Services; and David Bennett, Assistant
Superintendent of Facilities and Operations

Staff Absent: None.

Reporting out Action (if None.

any) Taken in Closed

Session

Introduction / Welcome President Salinas welcomed the many guests in attendance, staff members
present, guests, Leslie Mangold, LJEA lead negotiator and CSEA President,
Darleene Pullen.

Acknowledgement of None.

Correspondence

Approval of Agenda It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5 — 0) to
approve the March 7, 2021, Board agenda.

Approval of Minutes It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5 — 0) to

approve the minutes from the February 7, 2022, Regular Board Meeting



Timely Information from
Board and Superintendent —
Board President

Recognition of the ACSA

Every Student Succeeds
Award

School Reports (School
Reports will be the First
Meeting of the Month)

Topics Not on the Agenda

March 7, 2022
Page 705

None.

Mrs. Overby introduced Dixon Woods a 6" Grade from El Portal Elementary. Dr.
Elmquist introduced Alyssa Flores 1% grade student from Jordan Elementary
School. Mrs. Jacobsen introduced Destiny Rivas 6 grade student from Macy
Elementary. Mr. Cukro introduced Faith Laza a 4" grade student from Meadow
Green Elementary. Faith is also our ACSA ESS district representative this year.
Mrs. Van Hoogmoed introduced Jacob Fernandez a 3™ grade student from Olita
Elementary School. Dr. Jackson introduced Aileen Leon Leyva a 7" grade
student from Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School; as being recognized for
“Every Student Succeeds” ACSA award recipients. Mrs. Salinas presented each
student with a certificate in honor of their achievements.

Mrs. Salinas declared a recess at 7:50 p.m. Mrs. Salinas reopened the Board
meeting at 7:55 p.m.

Each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools

Alex Gomez, parent, spoke of disciplinary actions taken. The last form of
discipline to be taken is suspension or expulsion. His daughter was suspended for
a situation at Rancho Starbuck. He would like to see it taken off her record and
sit down and speak before the Board.

Asucena Tapia, parent, and spoke for her daughter regarding the same situation
Mr. Gomez spoke of, her daughter was suspended for a situation at Rancho
Starbuck. This will be in her student record and she would like it taken out.
Erica Gomez, parent and wife of Alex Gomez, requested the Board to look at the
case and consider expunging the suspension from the record.

Dale Behnke, parent, want to make sure that they have a hearing regarding his
son being suspended from Rancho Starbuck and having this expunged.

Theresa del la luz, parent. Julie Chavez. Lowell Joint School District employee
translated for Mrs. De La Luz. “Good evening, I am here for the same reason that
the other parents spoke of in regards to her daughter. Her daughter was also
suspended for five days from Rancho Starbuck. The same thing that the other
parents said. These are strong accusation and this should not be the case. She
feels this is unjustly hurting her daughter and that she should be worrying or
school and not being accused of these strong accusations.”

Leslie Mangold, LJEA lead negotiator, thanked the Board of Trustees for a
productive and negotiation process resulting in a fair contract resolution. They
look forward to working again with the district when the reopen the contract.



March 7, 2022
Page 706

COVID 19 Updates

Approve Agreement and
Proposal with True North,
Inc., to Assist in the Possible
Issuance of General
Obligation Bonds and Other
Debt Instruments

Mr. Coombs gave the update regarding the Governor took action that beginning
March 12, the Governor and CalOSHA will no longer require masks in
classrooms or in buildings when students are present. The testing partnership is
still in place with the city of La Habra.

Mrs. Shackelford shared that she is happy they are coming off from wearing the
masks and that it has been very frustrating as a board member to not have the
control as a Governing Board to be able to make these decisions for our students.
Mrs. Salinas state that the parents elect them and that the parents need an
advocate. She thinks that the masks have been on way to long and it is damaging
to a lot of them and not healthy for them. They need to stand up for the children
as well and speak for them.

-moved to this item until the translator could arrive for topics not on the agenda.
Mr. Coombs spoke regarding the proposal of Truth North conducting the
research with citizens for future potential bond issuance.

-resumed after translation for parent - under topics not on the agenda.

Mr. Coombs continued to say that this was to survey the citizens regarding their
opinions about the idea of a bond in the future and the topics they might be
interested in. True North does not push for a bond as they poll for about a month
and a half and report back what the citizens have to say to the Board. The Board
receives it and does what they want from there.

It was motioned, and moved and seconded.

The discussion — Mr. Hinz asked the cost of this service. Mr. Coombs stated that
the cost is $26,000. Mr. Hinz asked if the cost would be the same if they had to
do it a second time. Mr. Coombs stated that is was the last time they did it four
years ago. Mrs. Shackelford said that if we approve this, the $26,000 for the
survey and it comes back that the general community is not in support then we as
a board would not want to move forward with putting it on the ballot. Then if we
wanted to proceed to put this on a future ballot, we would have to pay another
$26,000 to do a whole other survey. Mr. Coombs said that was correct. Mr. Hinz
stated that his opinion is that this is not the time to do this being that the first
bond issue that the work has not been completed yet. With the inflation and the
general mood of the country is that they will hunker down. Also the mood of the
country when you have serious things going on whether and how long the effects
are going to go on, he thinks that I this were approved he feels it would come
back negative. The district would have spent $26,000 to be told that this isn’t the
time. So he is not in support of this at this time. Mrs. Shackelford said that it is
unfortunate that when you consider the needs of the district and that we are a 100
year old district and we have only asked for one bond. When we look at our
neighboring districts that is not the case. When we look at the bond that we have
going, we as a district are incredibly good stewards and took good care of the
money. We saved money and used resources such as the Maybrook campus. She
knows that we would do good work and good things would come of it she just
thinks and agrees with Mr. Hinz that spending $26,000 on a survey under the



Adoption of the 2022/23
Student Attendance
Calendar

Adoption of the 2023/24
Student Attendance
Calendar

Resolution 2021/2022 No.
853 Order of Biennial
Trustee Election and
Specifications of the
Election Order for Los
Angeles County

Resolution 2021/2022 No.
854 Order of Biennial
Trustee Election and
Specifications of the
Election Order for Orange
County

March 7, 2022
Page 707

current conditions and current events, people will not be comfortable spending
their money even if it is to help schools is totally appropriate and worth it. Mr.
Zegarra asked is it possible to get more information. Ms. Shaw asked about a
lighter survey to see if our parents would be in support of a bond. She is glad
they did what they did with the first bond. Mrs. Shackelford feels that the district
has done a tremendous job of stewarding the money. Ms. Shaw asked when they
would need to turn it into to True North.. Mr. Coombs said that it would need to
be by June or wait until the next election. Mrs. Salinas asked how long it takes to
get the data. Mr. Coombs said that it takes two months and then decide in June to
then place the item on the ballot. Mrs. Salinas asked Ms. Reynolds, regarding
financially, where is the money come from. Ms. Reynolds stated that the money
is the special reserve fund and there is more than sufficient funds to pay for it.
This fund is used for other capital outlay. Mrs. Shackelford clarified that the
particular fund is earmarked for very specific money and that this type of stuff
falls under that fund. Ms. Reynolds confirmed and said other items like
playgrounds and such.

Mrs. Salinas asked to take a vote. It was opposed by a unanimous vote of (5-0).

It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous vote (5-0) to adopt the
2022/2023 Student Attendance Calendar, and authorized the Superintendent or
designee to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous vote (5-0) to adopt the
2023/2024 Student Attendance Calendar, and authorized the Superintendent or
designee to execute the necessary documents.

Pursuant to Education Code Section 5300, elections will be held on Tuesday,
November 8, 2022, to elect members to the governing boards in Los Angeles
County. A blanket “Order of Election,” will cover all governing board elections
held on this date. Governing boards of school districts scheduled to hold
elections on this date are required to take action to initiate the regular biennial
governing board election by adopting the attached resolution.

It is was moved, seconded by a unanimous roll call vote, (5-), to adopt Resolution
2021/2022 No. 853 Order of Biennial Trustee Election and Specifications of the
Election Order for Los Angeles County, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Pursuant to Education Code Section 5300, elections will be held on Tuesday,
November 8, 2022, to elect members to the governing boards in Orange County.
A blanket “Order of Election,” will cover all governing board elections held on
Resolution 2022/2023 No. 854 Order of Biennial Trustee Election and
Specifications of the Election Order for Orange County, and that the Acting
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.



March 7, 2022
Page 708

Approval of a Positive
Certification of the
2021/2022 Second Interim
Report, and Concurrent
Approval of Corresponding
Budget Adjustments From
the First Interim Report

Presentation of Audit Report
for 2020/2021

Public Hearing: Lowell
Joint Education Association
Initial Proposal for a
Successor Agreement

Education Code Sections 35035(g), 42130, and 42131 require Board approval of
the District’s Second Interim Report 2021/22 and certification by the Board as to
whether or not the District certifies they are able to maintain positive cash and
fund balances for the current and subsequent two fiscal years. The Board can
certify they are certain (positive certification), uncertain (qualified certification),
or negative (negative certification) they can meet their current and subsequent
two years positive cash and fund balances. The Board approved interim report is
due to the Orange County Department of Education by March 15, 2022.

The 2021/22 Second Interim Report, and corresponding positive certification, is
based upon the current 2021/2022 State budget and proposed 2021/22 State
budget assumptions defined by the Orange County Department of Education.

Mrs. Shackelford asked how the transition from LACOE to OCDE is going and
are we in a positon now to save money, the one time conversion cost. Ms.
Reynolds said that the one time conversion cost was to hire consultants to help.
The need to take in to account the transition between the two counties and the
difference of the two practices and details that need to be completed for the
transition.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 — 0) to approve a
Positive Certification of the 2021/2022 Second Interim and concurrent approval
of corresponding budget adjustments from the first interim report, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Education Code 41020 requires school districts to annually obtain an independent
audit report of its financial statements. The firm of Nigro and Nigro performed
the 2020/2021 financial audit of Lowell Joint School District financial
statements.

Mr, Jeff Nigro of Nigro & Nigro reviewed the 2020/2021 Independent Audit
Report with the Board of Trustees, which was administered by Nigro & Nigro,
and reported that there were no audit findings or recommendations, therefore no
corrective actions were required.

Pursuant to the Rodda Act, the Lowell Joint Education Association initial
proposal for a successor agreement will be presented to the Board.

In accordance with the Educational Employment Relations Act (EERA) and the
operable provisions of our Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA), the
following represents LJEA’s public notice and “sunshine proposals” on
negotiations for a successor agreement. Since the parties will be negotiating their
successor agreement, all articles are subject to negotiations. At this time LJEA
intends to address items as attached, was presented by Leslie Mangold:

Article 1: Agreement: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Agreement.



Public Hearing: Initial
Proposal for public
comment from the Lowell
Joint School District
regarding the California
School Employees
Association Agreement
sections to be negotiated.

Resolution 2021/22 No.
855, to Release and Non-

March 7, 2022
Page 709

Article 7: Association Rights: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Association
Rights.

Article 9: Grievance Procedures: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Grievance
Procedures.

Article 13: Working Environment: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Working
Environment.

Article 14: Class Size Policy: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Class Size
Policy.

Article 15: Teaching Hours and Adjunct Duties: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes
to Teaching Hours and Adjunct Duties.

Article 17: Peer Assistance and Review (PAR): LJEA seeks to negotiate changes
to PAR

Article 18: Academic Freedom: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Academic
Freedom.

Article 19: Certificated Evaluation Procedures: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes
to Certificated Evaluation Procedures.

Article 20: Personnel Files: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Personnel Files.
Article 22: Leaves: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Leaves.

Article 23: Salary: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Salary for the 2023-2024,
2024-2025, and 2025-2026 school years.

Article 28: Matters Not Covered/Savings Provisions: LJEA seeks to negotiate
changes to Matters Not Covered/Savings Provisions.

Article 29: Miscellaneous Provisions: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to
Miscellaneous Provisions.

Article 30: Support of Agreement: LIEA seeks to negotiate changes to Support of
Agreement.

Article 31: Effect of Agreement: LJEA seeks to negotiate Effect of Agreement.
LJEA also seeks to review any related appendices.

President Salinas opened a Public Hearing at 9:15 p.m. and no public comments
were received. The Public Hearing was closed at 9:16 p.m.

Pursuant to Rodda Act, the Lowell Joint School District presents to the Board of
Trustees the following contract sections to negotiate:

A public hearing to solicit public input is required following the presentation of
this initial proposal. Presented by Ms. Reynolds:

Article 8: Summer School Employment: The district is interested in negotiating
this section due to the impact of the new Expanded Learning Opportunities
Program it is required to implement.

Article 18: Transfers and Vacancies: The district is interested in negotiating this
section due to the impact of the new state law requiring layoffs according to
certificated timelines, which is once per year by March 15.

President Salinas opened a Public Hearing at 9:16 p.m. and no public comments
were received. The Public Hearing was closed at 9:17 p.m.

It is was moved, seconded by a unanimous roll call vote, (5-0), to adopt
Resolution 2021/22 No. 855, to Release and Non-Reelect Temporary



March 7, 2022
Page 710

Reelect Temporary
Certificated Employees

Resolution 2021/22 No.
856, to Release
Probationary Certificated
Employees

Comprehensive School
Safety Plan for 2021/22
School Year

Approval of Winter
Submission of the 2021/22
Consolidated Application

Resolution 2021/22 No. 857
Declaring March 7-11,
2022 as “National School
Breakfast Week”

Ratification of Professional
Services Agreement with
A-Tech Consulting for
Hazardous Materials

Certificated Employees, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

It is was moved, seconded by a unanimous roll call vote, (5-0), to adopt
Resolution 2021/22 No. 856, to Release Probationary Certificated Employees, be
adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (5-0) to approve the
2021/22 Comprehensive School Safety Plan for each school site, per California
Education Code 35294.6 and 32282, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Dr. McDonald presented the Consolidated Application as it is used by the
California Department of Education to distribute funds and collect required data
for major Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) federal grant programs for Local
Education Agencies. The application is submitted online through a web-based
Consolidated Application Reporting System (CARS). The application requires
two data collections to be submitted in Spring and Winter. This year’s Winter
Data Collection must be submitted by March 11, 2022, indicating the number of
current year pupil participants and funding allocations for each program and
school site. Information reporting from previous years’ program participation
and expenditure reports are also collected. Federal guidelines allow local non-
profit private schools to participate with the public school district in federal
programs. Participating eligible private school allocations are included in the
CARS Winter Data Collection although there are currently no qualifying private
schools within our boundaries.

Mr. Hinz asked if this was an action item. It was noted at the bottom of the board
transmittal item that this item is for approval.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by the vote (4-0) with one abstention, to
approve of Winter Submission of the 2021/22 Consolidated Application, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 — 0), to adopt
Resolution 2021/22 No.857 supporting March 7-11, 2022 “National School
Breakfast Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the resolution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5-0), to ratify the
Professional Services Agreement with A-Tech Consulting for Hazardous
Materials Testing and Assessment Services at Meadow Green Elementary School,
effective February 23, 2022 through February 22, 2023, (2121-00000-0-6282-



Testing and Assessment
Services at Meadow Green
Elementary School

Consent Calendar

Approval of GigaKOM to
Provide Wireless Access
Points and Computer
Networking equipment for
the District

Approval of Agreement
with Orange County
Department of Education to
Provide Translation
Services during the
2021/2022 school year

Purchase Order Listing
Report/Check Register
2021/2022 #8

Consolidated Check
Register Listing Report
2021/2022 #7

Approval of Bus
Transportation Services for
the 2021-2022 School Year

Approval of Agreement
with Magic Jump Rentals,
Inc. to Provide Inflatables
for Rancho Starbuck
Intermediate School Boot

March 7, 2022
Page 711

0000-8500-008) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (5 — 0), to
approve/ratify the following items, under a consent procedure.

It has been determined that it is necessary to select a vendor for network
hardware to improve internet access district-wide. GigaKOM has been selected
to provide wireless access points and computer networking equipment using the
California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) contract. This hardware will
support the use of Student Chromebooks, Staff laptops, and other wireless
devices throughout each school and is 100 percent E-Rate eligible and will be
paid for out of the General Fund.

Approved GigaKOM to provide wireless access points and computer networking
equipment for the District and that the Superintendent be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Ratified the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to
Provide Translation Services during the 2021/2022 school year, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents

Approved Purchase Order Report 2021-22 #8, as attached, which lists
all warrants issued January 1, 2022, through January 31, 2022.

Approved Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2021/22 7, as attached,
which lists all warrants issued January 1, 2022, through January 31, 2022.

Approved contract for field trip transportation with Hot Dogger Tours, Inc. dba
Gold Coast Tours for the 2021-2022 school year, and to delegate to the
Superintendent or designee the authority to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Magic Jump Rentals, Inc. for inflatables for
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School Boot Camp 2021-2022 School Year, not
to exceed $ 4,500, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.



March 7, 2022
Page 712

Camp for the 2021-2022
School Year

Employer-Employee
Relations/Personnel Report
2021/22 #8 Which Includes
Hiring, Resignations,
Contract Adjustments, and
Retirements for Certificated,
Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Approval of Agreement
with Chris Becerra
Consulting Services to
Provide Services during
2021-2022 School Year

Approval of Extended Field
Trip to Catalina Island

Marine Institute from March
14-16, 2022

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Nancy J.
Kemp to Provide

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2021/22 #8 as
attached, which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and
retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees.

Universal prekindergarten (UPK) implementation is a part of the California
Department of Education’s Preschool through Third Grade Alignment initiative
that supports strategies to improve policies and practices. The District’s UPK
plan must be presented to the Board for approval by June 30, 2022. Chris
Becerra Consulting Services will provide support in developing this plan for our
district. Mr. Becerra has supported the Alta Loma School District, the Orange
County Department of Education, and Brea Olinda Unified School District in the
area of child development in addition to work with the YMCA and the City of
Placentia. He is an adjunct professor at multiple colleges for Early Childhood
Education and will be able to support system development for Early Childhood
in Lowell Joint under the Universal Pre-Kindergarten planning. Mr. Becerras’
contracted fee is $150 per hour with an amount not to exceed $10,000 for the
school year. Costs will be covered by Universal Pre-Kindergarten Planning
money allocated to our district.

Approved the Agreement with Chris Becerra Consulting Services, and the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

There will be 49 sixth-grade students from Macy Elementary School participating
in an extended field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute from Monday, March
14, 2022, to, Wednesday, March 16, 2022. Students will enjoy a variety of
experiential science labs and adventure activities in Marine Science and Island
Ecology. 3 staff members and 8 parent volunteers will provide supervision.
Supervision will be provided by the following individuals:

Patty Jacobsen (Staff),Ashley Solis (Staff),Maya Picado (Staff),Kim Johnson
(Parent), Yuni Sharkey (Parent),Cassie Tolmasoff (Parent),Maggie Beven
(Parent),Lee Perine (Parent),Ed Gutierres (Parent),Jason Toettcher (Parent)
Whitney Peterson (Parent)

Approved the extended field trip to Catalina Island Marine Institute, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Nancy J. Kemp to provide data support
during the 2021/22 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at an



Consultation for Data

Support at Rancho-Starbuck
Intermediate School for the

2021/22 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Isabel

Araiza to Provide Drumline

Instruction at Rancho-

Starbuck Intermediate

School for the 2021/22
School Year

Approval of Agreement
#10000593 with Orange
County Department of
Education

Board
Member/Superintendent
Comments

Adjournment

Date Approved:

March 7, 2022
Page 713

amount not to exceed $2000.00, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents

Approved the consultant agreement with Isabel Araiza to provide drumline
instruction during the 2021/22 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate
School, at an amount not to exceed $500.00, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents

OCDE Operates and maintains a Quality Ratings and Implementation System
(QRIS) program within Orange County, referred to as Quality Start OC. Our
District has voluntarily agreed to participate in Quality Start OC. OCDE and the
Children and Families Commission of Orange County jointly applied for and
were awarded Quality Counts California (QCC) Local Consortia and Partnership
Grants. The Lowell Joint Maybrook Learning Link will receive a $1,000 stipend
as part of the grant in addition to free technical support for the Learning Link.
There is no cost to the District to participate in this Agreement. This agreement
begins July 1, 2021 and will end no later than June 30, 2022.

Approved the Agreement with the Orange County Department of Education be
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Mrs. Shackelford stated that the Lion King presentation that El Portal produced
was phenomenal. She acknowledged her 36" wedding anniversary.

Mrs. Salinas wanted to acknowledge and respect the student, parents and staff as
to their right to wear masks.

President Salinas declared the meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m. in accordance with
Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further public
action would be taken

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



Lowell Joint School District

STUDENT ATTENDANCE CALENDAR FOR 2022/2023

First Day of Student Attendance 7th Grade Students (Minimum Day)....... Tuesday, August 16, 2022

First Day of School.......ooviiiiii e Wednesday, August 17, 2022
Staff Development Day a.m. (students do not attend)..................Tuesday, November 1, 2022
Staff Development Day (students do not attend) ............cccoovveevveereeirireennns Friday, April 7, 2023
Last Day for 7" Grade Students............couureveeieeeeeriiieninieieesenn, Thursday, June 1, 2023
Last Day for Students (Last Day Schedule) (8" Grade Promotion)...........Friday, June 2, 2023
HOLIDAYS
LabOT DAY ...c.viiiiienreiiirieireenesiire s ssresreesse s sresseesssessssinessssnseses Monday, September 5, 2022
VELErans’ DAy .....cccvvveiiveirieeioiiverieeiieseseeisessessseeensessssasssrassesserssssses Friday, November 11, 2022
Thanksgiving Holiday................. Monday, November 21 through Friday, November 25, 2022
Winter Recess ..c.ccoovvvienreainenne Monday, December 26, 2022 through Friday, January 6, 2023
Martin Luther King Day.......ccccovvienierieeieiececcee e Monday, January 16, 2023
LInCOINn Day....c.cocoviiiiiiiiieiiiiricrcsrn et e Monday, February 13, 2023
Washington Dayviissessssssiisssfissisiee e veeereessssssereseassersesssansssesssessseess Monday, February 20, 2023
Spring Recess.............coevvvviviiiennenee.. Monday, March 20 through Friday, March 24, 2023
MeMOTIAL DAY ....cvveciiicriecreeciteerieeee ettt enes Monday May 29, 2023

DAYS SCHOOL WILL BE IN SESSION

Calendar Student Days
Months Attended
August 11
September 21
October 21
November 15
December 17

January 16
February 18

March 18

April 19

May 22

June 2

Total Instructional Days 180

Adopted by the Board of Trustees 03/07/2022



Distrito Escolar Lowell Joint

CALENDARIO DE ASISTENCIA ESCOLAR 2022/2023

Primer Dia de Clases para estudiantes de 7°.grado (Dia Minimo) martes 16 de agosto, 2022
Primer Dia de Clases miércoles 17 de agosto, 2022
Dia de Desarrollo a Personal Escolar (No hay clases) lunes 1°. de noviembre, 2022
Dia de Desarrollo a Personal Escolar (No hay clases) viernes 7 de abril, 2023
Ultimo dia para estudiantes de 7°.grado jueves 1 de junio, 2023
Ultimo Dia para Estudiantes (ultimo dia programado) viernes 2 de junio, 2023

(Promocion de 8° grados)

DIAS FESTIVOS

Dia del Trabajo lunes 5 de septiembre, 2022
Dia de los Veteranos jueves 11 de noviembre, 2022
Festividades por Accidn de Gracias del lunes noviembre 21 al viernes noviembre 25, 2022
Vacaciones de Navidad del lunes 26 de diciembre al viernes 6 de enero, 2022
Dia Conmemorativo Martin Luther King lunes 16 de enero, 2023
Dia Conmemorativo Lincoln lunes 13 de febrero, 2023
Dia Conmemorativo Washington lunes 20 de febrero, 2023
Vacaciones de Primavera del lunes 20 de marzo al viernes 24 de marzo, 2023
Dia Conmemorativo lunes 29 de mayo, 2023

DIAS EN QUE LAS ESCUELAS ESTAN EN CLASE

Calendario en meses Dias de asistencia
Agosto 11
Septiembre 21
Octubre 21
Noviembre 15
Diciembre 17
Enero 16
Febrero 18
Marzo 18
Abril 19
Mayo 22
Junio 2
Total Dias de Instruccién: 180

Rectificado por el Consejo Educativo: 03/03/2022



Lowell Joint School District

STUDENT ATTENDANCE CALENDAR FOR 2023/2024

First Day of Student Attendance 7th Grade Students (Minimum Day)....... Tuesday, August 15, 2023

First Day of School...........ccooiii Wednesday, August 16, 2023
Staff Development Day a.m. (students do not attend)............... Wednesday, November 1, 2023
Staff Development Day (students do not attend) ..............ccocovevvninnninns Friday, March 29, 2024
Last Day for 7% Grade Students.... ..vovueeiinee. cibsniussicemisineeennann et Thursday, May 30, 2024
Last Day for Students (Last Day Schedule) (8 Grade Promotion)..........Friday, May 31, 2024
HOLIDAYS
Labor Day....c.ccecivereienierieneceen ittt Monday, September 4, 2023
Veterans’ Day ......oeeecvereioriienienienecie ettt Friday, November 10, 2023
Thanksgiving Holiday................. Monday, November 20 through Friday, November 24, 2023
Winter Recess .......cooeeveeeeennnen. Monday, December 25, 2023 through Friday, January 5, 2024
Martin Luther King Day........ccccovceeviinineiniiiiiiinienee, Monday, January 15, 2024
LinColn Day....ccceeeceieniierieinineeriiciiniicee e Monday, February 12, 2024
Washington Day .........ccooeeeveriinininiiniciiiiiie e Monday, February 19, 2024
Spring Recess................vvvvvmicernceneneene.. Monday, March 18 through Friday, March 22, 2024
Memorial DAY ......ccveeveeiiiiirieirireenieriee e Monday May 27, 2024

DAYS SCHOOL WILL BE IN SESSION

Calendar Student Days
Months Attended
August 12
September 20
October 22
November 15
December 16

January 17
February 19

March 15

April 22

May 22

June 0

Total Instructional Days 180

Adopted by the Board of Trustees 03/07/2022



Distrito Escolar Lowell Joint

CALENDARIO DE ASISTENCIA ESCOLAR 2023/2024

Primer Dia de Clases para estudiantes de 7°.grado {(Dia Minimo) martes 15 de agosto, 2023
Primer Dia de Clases miércoles 16 de agosto, 2023
Dia de Desarrollo a Personal Escolar (No hay clases) lunes 1°. de noviembre, 2023
Dia de Desarrollo a Personal Escolar (No hay clases) viernes 29 de marzo, 2024
Ultimo dia para estudiantes de 7°.grado jueves 30 de mayo, 2024
Ultimo Dia para Estudiantes (ultimo dia programado) viernes 31 de mayo, 2024

(Promocién de 8° grados)

DIAS FESTIVOS

Dia del Trabajo lunes 4 de septiembre, 2023
Dia de los Veteranos jueves 10 de noviembre, 2023
Festividades por Accion de Gracias del lunes noviembre 20 al viernes noviembre 24, 2023
Vacaciones de Navidad del lunes 25 de diciembre, 2023 al viernes & de enero, 2024
Dia Conmemorativo Martin Luther King lunes 15 de enero, 2024
Dia Conmemorativo Lincoln lunes 12 de febrero, 2024
Dia Conmemorativo Washington lunes 19 de febrero, 2024
Vacaciones de Primavera del lunes 18 de marzo al viernes 22 de marzo, 2024
Dia Conmemorativo lunes 27 de mayo, 2024

DIAS EN QUE LAS ESCUELAS ESTAN EN CLASE

Calendario en meses Dias de asistencia
Agosto 12
Septiembre 20
Octubre 22
Noviembre 15
Diciembre 16
Enero 17
Febrero 19
Marzo 15
Abril 22
Mayo 22
Junio 0
Total Dias de Instruccion: 180

Rectificado por el Consejo Educativo: 03/07/2022



RESOLUTION NO. 853

RESOLUTION AND ORDER OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT,
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
FOR THE BIENNIAL TRUSTEE ELECTION AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER FOR
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 5000-5030, the Los Angeles
County Superintendent of Schools is hereby ordered to call an election for the purpose,
and in accordance with the designations contained in the following specifications of the
Election Order made under the authority of EC §5302, §5304, and §5322.

WHEREAS, the election of the governing board members is ordered by law
pursuant to §5000 of the Education Code to fill the office of members whose terms expire
on November 30, 2022, next succeeding the election.

WHEREAS, for district elections the filing of Candidate Statements will be no
more than 200 words allowed and that the payment of the estimated cost must be made
by the candidate at time of filing.

WHEREAS, the Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk will
perform all the duties incident to the preparation for and holding of the above-mention
election. The Lowell Joint School District will pay the costs of the election. If any
agency holds an election on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, the Lowell Joint School District
shall pay its pro rata share pertaining to the conduct of this election and shall be under the
provisions of the appropriate section of the Education and Election Codes.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of the district is hereby directed to
furnish two copies of this order to the County Superintendent not less than 130 days prior
to the date set for the election.

NOW BE IT RESOLVED the foregoing Resolution and Order was adopted and
affirmed by the Governing Board of Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles County,
being that the Board authorized by law to make the designations contained therein.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District, Los Angeles and Orange Counties on March 7, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, William Hinz,
Anthony Zegarra

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None



I, Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District of Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above
and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular
meeting thereof held on the 7" day of March, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of
those present:

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 7" day of March
2022.

2 . G
[ A g
Anastasia Shackelford, Lowell Joint School District
Clerk to the Board of Trustees




RESOLUTION NO. 854

RESOLUTION AND ORDER OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT,
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
FOR THE BIENNIAL TRUSTEE ELECTION AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER FOR
ORANGE COUNTY

WHEREAS, the election of the governing board members is ordered by law
pursuant to §5000 of the Education Code to fill the office of members whose terms expire
on November 30, 2022, next succeeding the election.

WHEREAS, for district elections the filing of Candidate Statements will be no
more than 200 words allowed and that the payment of the estimated cost must be made
by the candidate at time of filing.

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to the authority of Education Code
Sections 5304 and 5322, the County Superintendent of Schools, Orange County, is
hereby informed of the specifications of the election order for the forthcoming Biennial
Governing Board Election to be held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022.

The County Superintendent is further ordered to consolidate this election in
accordance with Education Code Sections 5340 and 5342.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District, Los Angeles and Orange Counties on March 7, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, William Hinz,Anthony Zegarra
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
I, Anastasia Shackelford, Clerk to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District of Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above
and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular
meeting thereof held on the 7™ day of March, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of
those present:
IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 7" day of March
2022. /) 2 P
iy
oy 2818,

’Anastasia Shackelford, Lowell Joint School District
Clerk to the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT
EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

LJEA/CTA/NEA

March 7, 2022

Mr. Jim Coombs, Superintendent
1019 Valley Home Ave.
Whittier, CA 90603

RE: LJEA Sunshine Notice

Dear Mr. Coombs,

In accordance with the Educational Employment Relations Act (EERA) and the operable provisions of
our Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA), the following represents LIEA’s public notice and “sunshine
proposals” on negotiations for a successor agreement. Since the parties will be negotiating their
successor agreement, all articles are subject to negotiations. At this time LJEA intends to address:
Article 1: Agreement: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Agreement.

Article 7: Association Rights: LIEA seeks to negotiate changes to Association Rights.

Article 9: Grievance Procedures: LIEA seeks to negotiate changes to Grievance Procedures.

Article 13: Working Environment: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Working Envoronment.

Article 14: Class Size Policy: LIEA seeks to negotiate changes to Class Size Policy.

Article 15: Teaching Hours and Adjunct Duties: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Teaching Hours and
Adjunct Duties.

Article 17: Peer Assistance and Review (PAR): UEA seeks to negotiate changes to PAR

Article 18: Academic Freedom: LIEA seeks to negotiate changes to Academic Freedom.



LOWELL JOINT
EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

LJEA/CTA/NEA

Article 19: Certificated Evaluation Procedures: LJEA seeks to negotiate changes to Certificated
Evaluation Procedures.

Article 20: Personnel Files: LIEA seeks to negotiate changes to Personnel Files.
Article 22: Leaves: LUEA seeks to negotiate changes to Leaves.

Article 23: Salary: UEA seeks to negotiate changes to Salary for the 2023-2024, 2024-2025, and 2025-
2026 school years.

Article 28: Matters Not Covered/Savings Provisions: LIEA seeks to negotiate changes to Matters Not
Covered/Savings Provisions.

Article 29: Miscellaneous Provisions: LIEA seeks to negotiate changes to Miscellaneous Provisions.
Article 30: Support of Agreement: LIEA seeks to negotiate changes to Support of Agreement.
Article 31: Effect of Agreement: LJEA seeks to negotiate Effect of Agreement.

LJEA also seeks to review any related appendices.

Please submit this notice to the Board of Trustees for inclusion on their next meeting agenda.

Respectfully,

Leslie Mangold, LIEA Bargaining Chair

Cc: Allison Fonti, LJEA President
Angel Maldonado, CTA Regional Uniserv Staff



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Lowell Joint School District will hold a Public Hearing to hear
the Initial Proposal from the Lowell Joint Education Association
for a Successor Agreement. The District is required to hold a
public hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers,
members of the community interested in the affairs of the School
District, and bargaining unit leaders.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District at its regular meeting to be held on March 7, 2022, will hold a public
hearing at which the Board of Trustees shall hear the initial proposal from the Lowell
Joint Education Association for a successor agreement to the 2023-2026 contract.

The March 7, 2022, Board meeting of the District will begin at 7:30 p.m. in the
District’s Board Room located at 11019 Valley Home, Whittier, California, 90603.

Questions and/or comments should be directed to Jim Coombs, Superintendent,
(562) 943-0211.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Lowell Joint School District will hold a Public Hearing to hear
the Initial Proposal from the District regarding the California
School Employees Association Agreement sections they intend to
negotiate. Two contract items are allowed as “re-openers” for
the current year. The District is required to hold a public
hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers,
members of the community interested in the affairs of the School
District, and bargaining unit leaders.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District at its regular meeting to be held on March 7, 2022, will hold a public
hearing at which the Board of Trustees shall hear the initial proposal from the School
District for two contract sections to be negotiated in the CSEA agreement in the 2019-
2022 contract.

The March 7, 2022, Board meeting at the District will begin at 7:30 p.m. in the
District’s Board Room located at 11019 Valley Home, Whittier, California, 90603.

Questions and/or comments should be directed to Jim Coombs, Superintendent,
(562) 943-0211.

AR/sb



005632.00081
15123838.1

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2021-22 NO. 855

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
TO RELEASE AND NONREELECT
TEMPORARY CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES
(Education Code Section 44954)

General Recitals

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees employs temporary certificated employees pursuant to
Sections 44909, 44918, and 44920 of the Education Code; and

WHEREAS, Education Code section 44916 requires a temporary certificated employee to
receive notice, prior to the first day of paid service, of the temporary nature of the
employment and the anticipated length of service; and

WHEREAS, ecach employee classified as a temporary certificated employee pursuant to
Sections of 44909, 44918, and 44920 of the Education Code received notice, prior to their
first day of paid service, of the temporary nature of the employment and anticipated length
of their service; and

WHEREAS, Education Code section 44954 provides that the Board of Trustees shall
notify temporary employees in a position requiring certification qualification of the
District’s decision to release the employees from such a position prior to the next
succeeding school year; and

WHEREAS, through this resolution, it is the intent of the Board of Trustees to release
each temporary certificated employee employed for the 2021/22 school year effective no
later than the last school day of the school year.

Employment of Temporary Employees as Leave Replacements
Pursuant to Education Code Section 44920

WHEREAS, Education Code section 44920 permits the Board of Trustees to “employ as
a teacher ... any person holding appropriate certification documents, and may classify such
person as a temporary employee” “based upon the need for additional certificated
employees during a particular semester or year because a certificated employee has been
granted leave for a semester or year, or is experiencing long-term illness”; and



2 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees employed the following certificated employees under
temporary contracts pursuant to Education Code section 44920 during the 2021/22 school

o 9900000480 9900000588 9900000455 9900000596
9900000174 9900000587 9900000312 9900000591
9900000013 9900000370 9900000660 9900000006
9900000592 9900000593 9900000118 9900000220
9900000490 9900000638 9900000311 9900000479
9900000431 9900000250 9900000595

. WHEREAS, the above-listed employees may be released pursuant to Education Code
section 44918 and 44954 regardless of any expiration of a contract or a specially funded
project; and

4. WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District has determined to
release the above-listed employees at the conclusion of the current 2021/22 school year
and not to re-elect the following employee for the 2022/23 school year:

C. Employment of Temporary Employees in Categorically Funded Programs
Pursuant to Education Code Section 44909

L. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44909 permits the Board of Trustees to “employ
persons possessing an appropriate credential as certificated employees in programs and
projects to perform services conducted under contract with public or private agencies, or
categorically funded projects which are not required by federal or state statutes;” and

5. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44909 provides, “Such persons may be employed
for periods which are less than a full school year and may be terminated at the expiration
of the contract or specially funded project without regard to other requirements of this code
respecting the termination of probationary or permanent employees other than Section
44918”; and

6. WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees employed no certificated employee under a temporary
contract in a categorically funded position pursuant to Education Code section 44909
during the 2021/22 school year.

7. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44909 requires the “terms and conditions under
which such persons are employed shall be mutually agreed upon by the employee and the
Board of Trustees and such agreement shall be reduced in writing;” and

8. WHEREAS, the above-listed individual was employed pursuant to a mutually agreed-
upon contract between the employee and the Board of Trustees and for the term of the
contract or project; and

005632.00081
15123838.1



9. WHEREAS, the employee was hired to perform services conducted under contract with
public or private agencies or categorically funded projects which are not required by federal
or state statutes; and

10. WHEREAS, the employee’s contract specifically identified the particular contract or
project under which their services were to be performed; and

11. WHEREAS, the term for each specifically fund project or contract has expired, or will
expire by the termination date of the employee’s contract; and

12. WHEREAS, all categorical funds used to justify the above-listed employee classification
as temporary under Education Code section 44909 will be expended and therefore will
expire at the end of the 2021/22 school year; and

13. WHEREAS, no categorical funding used to justify certain the above-listed employee
classification as temporary under Education Code section 44909 has a duration beyond the
2021/22 school year; and

14. WHEREAS, accordingly, the above-listed employee designated as temporary by the
District under Education Code section 44909 may be released at the end of the 2021/22
school year without the procedural requirements applicable to probationary and permanent
employees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined to release the above-listed employee,
whether their lawful status is considered to be temporary or probationary, at the end of the current
2021/22 school year, and not to re-elect for the 2022/23 school year, consistent with the terms of
Education Code sections 44909, and 44954.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the above recitals are true and correct;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District hereby directs that notice be provided to each of the above employees of his or her release
effective upon the close of the 2021/22 school year or the expiration of any applicable temporary
contract (whichever occurs first), that his or her employment with the Lowell Joint School District
is thereby ended accordingly, that the employee is not re-elected to employment for the next
succeeding school year, and that the notification be provided on or before March 15, 2022.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7% day of March, 2022, by the following vote:
AYES:Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford,William Hinz, Anthony Zegarra
NOES: None
ABSTAIN. None

ABSENT: Nome

005632.00081
15123838.1



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 7™ day
of March, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 7" day of March, 2022.

qvﬂ
Jim Coombs

Secxetary to the Board of Trustees

005632.00081
15123838.1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2021-22 NO. 856

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
TO RELEASE PROBATIONARY CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES
(Education Code Section 44929.21)

A. General Recitals

I WHEREAS, Education Code section 44929.21 permits a governing board to notify an
employee serving the District in a position requiring certification qualifications, on or
before June 30 of the employee’s first complete consecutive school year of employment,
of the decision to non-reelect the employee to such a position for the next succeeding
school year; and

2. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44929.21 requires a governing board to notify a
probationary certificated employee, on or before March 15 of the employee’s second
complete consecutive year of employment by the District in a position requiring
certification qualifications, of the decision to non-reelect the employee for the succeeding
school year to such a position; and

3. WHEREAS, Education Code section 44908 provides that a probationary employee is
deemed to have served a complete school year when he or she has served for at least 75
percent of the number of days the regular schools of the district in which he or she is
employed are maintained; and

4. WHEREAS, the following individuals are currently employed as probationary certificated
employees with the Lowell Joint School District and the Board desires to release from
employment and non-reelect these employees for the 2022-2023 school year in any
certificated position with the District:

9900000594

5. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the above-listed
employees are released from employment upon the close of the 2021-2022 school year and
are non-reelected for the 2022-2023 school year.

6. BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District hereby directs the Superintendent or designee to provide
notice on or before March 15, 2022 to the above-named employees in accordance with
Education Code 44929.21, which shall be served in accordance with those provisions, and
with adherence to applicable legal timelines, that the Board has determined to release these

005632.00081
15123838.1



probationary employees from employment upon the close of the current school year and to
non-reelect these employees for the 2022-2023 school year. The Superintendent or
designee is further authorized to take other actions necessary to carry out the intent of this
Resolution.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7% day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford,Willian Hinz, Anthony Zegarra
NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los

Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution

was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 7™ day

of March, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 7" day of March, 2022.

Jim C(Jo;nbs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees
f

005632.00081
15123838.1



El Portal Elementary School
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Signature Page
2021-2022

The undersigned members of the El Portal Elementary School Site Council certify that the
requirements of California Education Code 32280-32282 have been met in the development of
the following Comprehensive School Safety Plan.

Q@L’\ | 2/b3)22

Rhon ve:Sy,'P ipal ¢ Date

\F([v/ /&\ 2'/ 2% / 27
Réchel Guerrero, Teacher’s Association Representative Date

K'Qm vl *Q/sz 2[25]| 2022
Lari WCGIH School Site Council Chairperson Date /
%‘"" Foi Regira FISSOS B/ ,7_2'_
Regina Fiscus, Classified Emiployee Association Representative Date

Student - Optional

Fire Departments: 911
La Habra Heights Fire Department
1245 Hacienda Rd, La Habra Heights, CA 90631

LA County Fire Department Station 191
101 W La Habra Blvd, La Habra, CA 90631

LA County Fire Department Station 15
11460 Santa Gertrudes Ave, Whittier, CA 90604

Police Departments:
La Habra Police Department
150 N Euclid St, La Habra, CA 90631
(562) 383-4300
Whittier Police Department
13200 Penn St, Whittier, CA 90602
(562) 567-9200
LA County Sheriff/East Whittier
12440 Imperial Hwy #650, Norwalk, CA 50650
(562) 863-8711
LA County Sheriff/La Habra Heights
150 North Hudson Ave.
City of Industry, CA 91744

(562) 694-5923



Safety Plan.

The template is to be used as a living document to be updated as necessary to meet site, district
and community needs, forms or requirements.

Itis NOT intended to be a “grab and go” guide in an actua] emergency.

This document is available for public inspection during regular business hours at 10654 Jordan
Road Whittier, CA 90603.

NOTE: Tactical information is excluded from the public inspection document. A “Public Inspection Log” will be
used to record the name, address, phone number and method used for verifying the identity of all individuals
requesting to inspect this plan. This document is not available for inspection on the internet

Jordan Elementary
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Signature Page
2021-2022

The undersigned members of the Jordan School Site Council certify that the requirements of
California Education Code 32280-32282 have been met in the development of the following
Comprehensive School Safety Plan.

7 T4 P i ) H/ .
[l atiats CE227 Gt ol -5
Marikgt€ Elmquist, Prinei 144 Date

g

rin ( ]
ks 3213

..C_’_I“":-Cl /C
lieFelton, Teacher’s Association R?ej%!ative Date
1 4 L;'J r{/lk n //'/ 5/ Z— / 212—
Q AAL, 74 EX 7\ 9. 8 .
é‘cﬁéi«lé;basn/rﬁ School E‘.jtel Council Chairperson Date
dis : .
At fore cElyie)
Adriana Ponte, Classified Erﬂployee Association Representative Date

Fire Departments:
La Habra Heights Fire Department 911
1245 Hacienda Rd, La Habra Heights, CA 90631

LA County Fire Department Station 191
101 W La Habra Blvd, La Habra, CA 90631



Preface

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan is designed to be utilized as a school resource for
prevention/mitigation, preparedness, response and recovery planning and training as well as
functioning as a template for meeting the requirements for the annual Safety Plan Process
under SB 187 and the National Incident Management System. It is designed to be a hard copy

Safety Plan.

The template is to be used as a living document to be updated as necessary to meet site, district

and community needs, forms or requirements.

It is NOT intended to be a “grab and go” guide in an actual emergency.

This document is available for public inspection during regular business hours at Macy School,
2301 W. Russell Rd, La Habra, CA, 90631

NOTE: Tactical information is excluded from the public inspection document. A “Public Inspection Log” will be
used to record the name, address, phone number and method used for verifying the identity of all individuals
requesting to inspect this plan. This document is not available for inspection on the internet

MacyElementary
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Signature Page
2021-2022

The undersigned members of the Macy School Site Council certify that the requirements of

California Education Code 32280-32282 have been met in the development of the following
Comprehensive School Safety Plan.

&_JKMW 3/i Joo

PAtty Jacglhsen, Principal Date
e/ M 3/1/22
Cl 1stlay\/[ old, Teacher’s Association Representatlve Date
3l |22
ainer, School Site Council Chalrperson Dale \

~ % B CE-FES.

Altta-Areega, Classified Employee Association Representative Date




Meadow Green Elementary School
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Signature Page
2021-2022

The under51gned members of the Meadow Green School Site Council certlfy that the
iy ]u ements of California Education Code 32280-32282 have been met in the development of

llowing Womprehensive School Safety Plan.
4 o
T30/

Mhtt Cukro, Principal 7 Date
it Q)02
Krista Karr, Teacher’s Association Representative Date
Wwﬁ& ()/Mzog%/ﬁk_/ lo]1 } 2]
Michelle Van der Lee, School Site Council Chairperson Date

P /1]
(Do e Yollaan [6/1].2]
Darlene Pullen, Classified Employee Association Representative Date
Fire Departments: 911

La Habra Heights Fire Department
1245 Hacienda Rd, La Habra Heights, CA 90631

LA County Fire Department Station 191
101 W La Habra Blvd, La Habra, CA 90631

LA County Fire Department Station 15
11460 Santa Gertrudes Ave, Whittier, CA 90604

Police Departments:
La Habra Police Department

150 N Euclid St, La Habra, CA 90631 (562) 383-4300
Whittier Police Department

13200 Penn St, Whittier, CA 90602 (562) 567-9200
LA County Sheriff/East Whittier

12440 Imperial Hwy #650, Norwalk, CA 90650 (562) 863-8711

LA County Sheriff/La Habra Heights
150 North Hudson Ave.
City of Industry, CA 91744 (562) 694-5923



Olita Elementary School

Comprehensive School Safety Plan Signature Page

2022-2022

The undersigned members of the Olita Elementary School Site Council certify that the requirements of

California Education Code 32280-32282 have be

Com;:zh_ez've School Safety Plan.

Krisfa Van Hoogmoed, Principal

en met in the development of the following

Q-/;LL/ / P

Whittier Police Department
13200 Penn St., Whittier, CA 90602

LA County Sheriff/East Whittier
12440 Imperial Hwy #650, Norwalk, CA 90650

LA County Sheriff/La Habra Heights
150 North Hudson Ave, City of Industry, CA 91744

; Date_
o
s Y Juum. 22937
La Reina Ayers{ Teaefer's Association Representative Date
K /7,6’(/602(/ 02/24/2022
Karen Chavez, s[:rj/ | Site Council th}airperson_ _ 'Date '
Sus_an Scaott, Classified Employee Assdciatiqn Representative : -’ Date
Student} Optional
Fire Departmeﬁts: . 911
L.a Habra Heights Fire Department I B
1245 Hacienda Road, La Habra Heights, CA 90631
La County Fire Department Station 191
101 W. La Habra Blvd., La Habra, CA 90631
La County Fire Department Station 15
11460 Santa Gertrudes Ave., Whittier, CA 90604
Police Departments:
La Habra Police Department _
150 N. Euclid St., La Habra, CA 90631 (562)383-4300

(562)567-9200

(562)863-8711

(562)694-5923



Preface

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan is designed to be utilized as a school resource for
prevention/mitigation, preparedness, response and recovery planning and training as well as functioning as a
template for meeting the requirements for the annual Safety Plan Process under SB 187 and the National
Incident Management System. It is designed to be a hard copy Safety Plan.

The template is to be used as a living document to be updated as necessary to meet site, district and

community needs, forms or requirements.

It is NOT intended to be a “grab and go” guide in an actual emergency.

This document is available for public inspection during regular business hours at 16430 Woodbrier Dr. Whitter,
CA 90604-4099.

NOTE: Tactical information is excluded from the public inspection document. A *“Public Inspection Log” will be used to record the
name, address, phone number and method used for verifying the identity of all individuals requesting to inspect this plan. This
document is not available for inspection on the internet

Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Signature Page
2021-2022

The undersigned members of the Rancho-Starbuck School Site Council certify that the requirements of

California Education Code 32280-32282 have been met in the development of the following Comprehensive
School Safety Plan.

VT — ) Jo2)>o-

ifer/Jackson, Principal Date

‘/\\\/ {ﬂf 7 7] 23

Z s
Brittany Goss, Teacher’s Association Representative

(gl g Curpuga D |1/ 22-

Arlene Anaya, School Site Council Vice Chairperson Date
A KLLLQ_@'\LL DA A (-R7-22
Ap”l‘l] Bullard, Classified Employec Association Representative Date




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2021-22 NO. 857

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DECLARING NATIONAL SCHOOL BREAKFAST WEEK MARCH 7-11, 2022

WHEREAS, the School Breakfast Program has served our nation admirably for over 70
years; and

WHEREAS, the School Breakfast Program is dedicated to the health and wellbeing of our
nation’s children; and

WHEREAS, the School Breakfast Program joins and has been joined through the years by
many other excellent child nutrition programs; and

WHEREAS, there is evidence of continued need for nutrition education and awareness of
the value of school nutrition programs; and

WHEREAS, Nutrition Services is dedicated to supporting education by serving healthy
meals to the students of Lowell Joint School District; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District’s Board
of Education declares the week of March 7-11, 2021, as “NATIONAL SCHOOL BREAKFAST
WEEK” and devote this week to the recognition of the dedicated and hardworking people who
make the School Breakfast Program a reality in their community schools, and encourage all
residents of the community to become aware of the solid foundation for learning provided by a
nutritious School Breakfast.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7" day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, William Hinz,Anthony Zegarra

NOQES:None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: yone

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 7" day
of March, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF 1 have hereunto set my hand and seal this ri day of March, 2022.

I )_,:-\, ( M/ﬂ"“‘-—_
Jim C.{o'ombs_. Secretary to the Board of Trustees
J

005632.00081
15123838.1



@ A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

February 16, 2022

Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, California 90603

Attn; Mr. David Bennett

Re: Meadow Green Elementary School
12025 Grovedale Drive
Whittier, California 90604

Areas/Scope of Work: Roofs, Windows and Pipe Chases of the Classroom Buildings and the
Administration Building will be tested for asbestos and lead. The Roof for the MPR will also be tested
for asbestos and lead. The concrete at the Northwest exterior of the MPR will also be tested. The
portables will have the walls tested only.

Thank you for allowing A-Tech Consulting, Inc. (A-Tech) the opportunity to provide you with a cost
proposal. This proposal is in response to your request that A-Tech conducts the Limited Asbestos &
XRF-Lead Assessment at the above referenced site.

The professional services provided by A-Tech will consist of the following:

LIMITED ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT

« This assessment will satisfy all the requirements of a pre-renovation assessment, in accordance
with Cal-OSHA Rule Tile 8 CCR 1529 and NESHAP/SCAQMD Rule 1403, as it pertains to
this project only.

« Inspection of the areas within the project scope of work and bulk sampling of suspect asbestos-
containing materials (ACM) by a state certified asbestos consultant or certified site surveillance
technician (CAC or CSST), utilizing AHERA sampling protocols. We will need access to all
locations.

o Analysis of suspect ACM samples by a NVLAP accredited laboratory, utilizing Polarized Light
Microscopy (PLM) with dispersion staining, in accordance with current regulatory
requirements. Sample analysis is based on 24 Hour laboratory analysis.

o Review of any proposed renovation plans, if available

o Report preparation including sample locations, friability evaluations and remedial
recommendations.

LIMITED XRFE-LEAD ASSESSMENT

o Inspection of within the project scope of work and X-Ray Florescence (XRF) of all painted
surfaces, ceramic and porcelain components by a CDPH Certified Inspector/Assessor, utilizing
Cal-OSHA’s and HUD sampling protocols. We will need access to all locations.

o Analysis of suspect components, which are inconclusive via XRF analysis. Samples will be
analyzed by an AIHA accredited laboratory, utilizing Flame Atomic Absorption (AAS) and/or
Total Threshold Limit Concentration (TTLC), in accordance with current regulatory
requirements.

o Review of proposed renovation plans, if available.

o Report preparation including sample locations, condition  evaluations and
abatement/stabilization recommendations.

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360
ATCH-22-0132 Page 1 of 2 Web Address: www.atechine.net



QV A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

PRICING

Based on the information gathered, we propose to provide the following professional consulting
services:

LIMITED ASBESTOS & XRF-LEAD ASSESSMENT — 24 Hour Laboratory Analysis

Quantity Line Total
Principal Hygienist $140.00/Hour X 4 $560.00
Environmental Project Manager $105.00/Hour X 4 $420.00
Certified Site Surveillance Technician (CSST) &
CDPH Inspector Assessor or CDPH Sampling $85.00/Hour X 32 $2,720.00
Technician
Asbestos Bulk Samples (PLM) $22.00/Sample X 200 $4,400.00
XRF Sample Analysis $450.00/Day X 2 $900.00
Senior Administrator £65.00/Hour X 2 $130.00
Clerical/Report Writing $60.00/Hour X 10 $600.00
o $9,730.00

(Not to Exceed)

Notes:
e A-Tech will attempt to patch all roof cores but cannot guarantee the patch. A-Tech
recommends a roofing contractor patch the roof cores after sampling is completed.

SCHEDULE

A-Tech anticipates completing all fieldwork within two (2) business days. Verbal results will be
available within one (1) business day from completion of all fieldwork and deliverance of sample(s) to
laboratory. The comprehensive report will be delivered within five (5) business days from receipt of the
laboratory results.

I trust that this proposal will meet with your approval and look forward to working with you. Should
you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (714) 434-6360 office.

Sincerely,

A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

1 7
A 77 >
V4 d)fﬁz.-g./\ y_{/,"lff;.zéﬂ‘““ —
/";/ v
&/

Joseph A. Williams, CAC, DPH

CAC #14-5269 DPH #19524

joew(@atechine.net

To proceed with scheduling, kindly reply to PM(@atechinc.net and accounting@atechinc.net

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360
ATCH-22-0132 Page 2 of 2 Web Address: www.atechine.net



12wl ], JUaLN))

<€0L0TO BA> 0100d :dl Hodoy

Z20Z/1€/T00L  TZ0T/10/10 NOHA

7207/L0/€0 ONILAAW STALSNUL 40 AQ¥VO0d
LI0dTd TIVLAA YA@IO0 ASYHDUNd

ds INIOL TTHMO'T

:91e( JUSLIN) [ ON 93ed JANVNYAHA :dlesn
soriddng pue s[eLIBIE]N 00€Y 8010000010  OT'1ST1 1L°8€9C NI HAMOWNMYT 1SAd 76004660
aoueuQUIRIA 10 siredoy 0£9S S0000000%1 00 1S¥°6S 00°1SH°6S ANVJINOD ADONAI I-V 16004664
sorjddng pue sjeLarey 00EY 100008510  8T'SLYLT 8T'SLYLY SAITddAS TYIIOLINVS OHONVY 0600466
sorddng pue sjeLare|y 00€F 8600000010  S¥'991°C SP'991°7 NI ‘0D TUVA@IVH NOLONIINAH 68004664
soriddng pue sjeLIe]N 00€b TZO001S810  T1€'STOT
soyddng pue sjeuaiey 00€Y L1000TS8T0  9ETSY'T
sofjddng pue sjelrs)e|N 00€H 8000015810  L8'861°1
soriddng pue sjeLRIe]y 00€Y L0000T1SSTI0 LS 000°E
sorpddng pue sjeuaeN 00€y 9000015810  T9'T8L'T
soriddng pue sjeLoe|N 00€Y STO0SSSOI0  €S°T8 9T IPLS AT1dd0S ADNVNALNIVIN AGSVTID 88004664
soporye A/siredoy 1£9S 8010000010  6E°€Y9
sojorya A/sireday 1£9S 8600000010  £9'688 20°€€S°T NI ADIAYAS TALL STAINVA  L800466H
aouruLIUIR 10 sireday 0€9S 2600000010  00°0LT 00'0LT ONINOLLIANOD IV SVAOHL ‘WA 98004663
Jonuo) 1834 0LSS SOT0000010  00°00T
1o1uo0)) 1594 0LSS €010000010 007001 00°00€ ADIAYAS TVAOINAY 334 ANOD JA9  $800466d
so1iddng pue s[euale]N 00€t 8010000010  06'1LE 06'ILE SL¥Vd OLNV VAVN 18001664
so1jddng pue sjeuieN 00€F $600000010  L6'EST
sorjddng pue sjeLleiy 00€¥ #600000010  1S°LST
sorjddng pue sjerrale|y 00€F £600000010  9T'ST1
sorjddng pue sjeu)e]y 00€¥ 2600000010  16°08 $9°L0S ‘0D SWNVITIIM-NIMYIHS AHL  €800466d
sorjddng pue s[euaey 00£F 8600000010  $S°690°C $5'690°C SVINID 78004664
serjddng pue s[eLIeN 00€¥ 8600000010 8191
sorjddng pue sjeLdre]y 00€¥ 600000010  88°C1
sorjddng pue s[eLeN 00€¥ 1600000010  TE61
soiddng pue sjeulEN 00€¥ 6800000010  9L°ST 1287 *INI SUALNAD ALIINDAS S NATYD 18004661
soriddng pue sjeualeN 00€Y 8600000010 €19 €19 SAMOT 08004664
NOILdI4oSdd LoArdo JI9ANN  INMORV AVIOL JYOaNIA TI9NON
LNNODDV INAODIV od od



2UIL], JUaLN))
:oye(T JUALIND

<€0L0TO TPA>

0100d :al Bodoy

T0T/1E/100L  TT07/10/10 WOUA

720T/L0/€0 ONILIAW STILSNAL JO AIVOd
LAOdT TIVIIA dA@I0 HSVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTIMOT

7 ON93ed HANVNYAHA I 1esn
soyjddng pue S[eHIEIN 00£ 8000¥S0010  00°0ST 00°0SZ SNOLLONAO¥d ® IONVA HIWI  LETOU66H
sorjddng pue S[eLsIEN 00€Y 8000010€10  ST'109 ST109 *INI NOLLDV JAILISOd  9£70866d
sorjddng pue s[euajeN 00£¥ 8000¥S00T0  9T°ST 91°ST XI4 TOOHDS  S£70966d
sarjddng pue sfeuaieN 00€t 8600000010  ST'E9S’T STE9S1 ONIOVIAI SO'Id YASVT  vET0U66d

xe], jub[ woxy 1sHu] 7 SHud 8v08 10 ST'868°6 ST'868°6 MG YIMOL Y04 1SND SVIINVE SN €€2066d
sarjddng pue s[euaieN 00€¥ S0000¥9S10  SSTITI SS1TL SSAUIXT NVOTHANY  €E10N66Y
sorjddng pue s[euaje|N 00€Y ¥PO0TTS0T0  SS°TI S | SSAUIXA NVOTIIAWY  TELON66H
sa1[ddng pue s[eHoEN 00y 100116010  9€°616 9¢°616 SSAUAXA NVOIIAWY  IET0N66Y
sorjddng pue S[eHIEN 00€¥ 6000000010  858€E 85°8€ SSHYJIXA NVOTHANY  0ET0N66H
sorjddng pue s[eLIEIN 00€F 60000¥9S10  €€°LY €C°LY SSAUAXA NVOIRRIANY 6710660
sarjddng pue s[eHateN 00y 1100116010  0T'68 0768 SSAUIXA NVOTIANY  STION66Y
sorjddng pue sjeHaleN 00y 100116010 007081 00°081 SLHOdST NOILLVIANAD  LTIONG66Yd
sorjddng pue s[eLIEN 00€ 8000150010  01°SS or'ss SSAUIXA NVOIHAWY  9TT0N66H
sorjddng pue s[eujeN 00EP 08€0000010  6S°Z81°T 65°T81°C SSTUIXA NVOIIAWY  STIONG66H
sorjddng pue s{euaieN 00y £700115010  ¥ETTE pETLE SSAUIXA NVOIIANY  PTIONG66U
sorjddng pue s[eLTeN 00£¥ 0200888010 681
sayddng pue s[eHey 00€r 8100888010  9T°LL
sorjddng pue S[eLIIEN 00 2000180010  SS'LT 09°LIT SSAUAXA NVOIIAINY  £T10N66U
A30[0uy3 ] /S9SUN] 018S ZZO0O¥9S10 YL OLE pLOEE SSAUAXT NVOTIANY  TTI0N66H
sorjddng pue S[eHEN 00EY SO00¥S0010 017861 01861 SSAAAXT NVOIIANY  IT1066Y
sorjddng pue s[eLaIE 00€Y THOOT1S0I0  OF+8E 0¥"v8E SSAAIXA NVOIIANY  0T10I66d
sjoo] /siredsy €95 8010000010  IS1T1°1
O%I/SI00L 08£Y 8010000010  08°SLT
sxx GANNLLNOD xxx 76004664
NOILAuoOSAd LoArdo IATANNN INNOWV TVIOL JOANIA FIATGNNN
INNODOV INNOJIDV od od



€€:91:61 OUIL JUSLIND <€0LOTO FOA> 01004 ‘@1 Hodoy
TTOT/LI/R0  KeQ UALND g “oNd%ed AANVNYEHA A1 sn

saddng pue sjeLoveiN 00€¥ SE0000S910  8ETHE 8€THE SdM  6570d66Y

so1ddng pue sjeLiajely 00€Y 1500115010 89°4¥T 89'PKT SINAWNLSNI ANVE TVIHAdNT  8S70d66d

soyddng pue s[eLaeiN 00€¥ ¥POO11SO10  0E'T8S'T 0€'788° SNOISSTAJINI VLVA  LSTOW66Y

sonddng pue syeLayely 00€¥ 6000079510 £8°T61 €8°761 ATIVANLVN @vAd 9570866

A30]0uyo0 1 /535u201'] 0185 8900000010  00'SST Y 00°SSIY DOSSV SAUVOd TOOHDS VINYOAITVD  SST0u66Y

soddng pue sjeLreN 00€Y 2100005910 LY'LIE LY'L9E SLHOISNI AAISYIAIY  ¥STO66

satjddng pue s[eLjeN 00€Y ¥POOTISOI0  S¥'68 Sv°68 SOLLOFOY XAA  £5T0664
$30US1AJUOD) PUE [9ARL], 002S 8900000010  00°0S

$30URIRJUO0) PUE [OARL], 00ZS $900000010  00'ST 00°SL AVAINITID NHOL ¥VASN  TST0U66d

sonddng pue sjelIaeiN 00y LEOOTISOT0  £0'80F £0°80% "ONI NOS % YAddAd'MT  1ST0U66Y

sonddng pue s[eLelN 00€¥ S0000¥9S10  9¥'TS9 9759 SHAOTO TVOIGAW HSVA  0ST0U66Y

sanddng pue sjeLeN 00€% 8010000010  O1'€¥6 01'€V6 SLONAO¥d ALTVIOAdS LIDAVL 6708664

$90URIRJUO)) PUE [OALL], 00TS €00011ELI0  00'661 00'661 TAVMLIOS SHNAV  $PT0U66Y

sonddng pue s[eLrely 00€¥ 6000€0TY10  S8'I8S $8'185 AAD0  LPTOU66H

sojddng pue sjeLareiy 00€¥ E1000¥9S10  SE'OTL SE9LL 14D 9vI0u66Y

saddng pue sjeuaIelN 00€Y 600115010 00°08T 00°082 1SId SH NOINN INIOf NOLYATINA  SrZou66d

dxg JedQ2gAIeSSUBNSUO)/J0Id 008S 0E00SEOYI0  00°00T'L 00°007'L SAVIN ONDINIHL  ¥b70d66d

soyddng pue s[eLTeiN 00€v EP0011S0T0  00°0SE 00°0S€ 1S1d SH NOINQ INIOf NOLYATINA  £+708664

A30]0utjo0 1 /59501 0185 8000150010  OL'8L9 0L'8L9 Z-VONINAVAT 720664

SOSEST] 7 S[EUY 0195 £/0011S010  00°009°1 00°009°T TILVIHL ANVIWOD DRLOATA AHL  1+70¥66d

$30U81QJUOD) PUT [9ABI], 00ZS ZH00010€10  0S'199 05°199 AAD0  0T0M66H

$30U21QJUOY) PUE [9ALIL, 002S £0001T€L10  00°001°C 00°001° NOILLVIOJYUOD NIGIIINIT  6£20664

satjddng pue s[enojeN 00€¥ 8000¥S0010  9¥°€91 9p'€91 AHIOULNOILOV  8£20664

NOILAIIOSAd LDArd0 ¥IGANN INNOAY  TvVIOL JOANIA  HAGNNN

INNODOV INNOJIV od od

T20Z/1E/T00L  TT0T/10/10 INOUA ZT07/L0/S0 ONLLAAN STALSOYL 40 @4vVOod

LIOdTY TIVLAd 43@I0 ASVHOUNd
ds INIOf TTHMOT



€€:91:61 -owil ], JuaLIn) <€0L0T0 IPA> 0100d :J Hodoy
TTOT/L1/Z0 :are(] JURLIND ¥ ON 38ed JANVNYEHA Al 2esn
sarjddng pue s[etsje|q 00€Y ISSTTITEI0  1¥'6SPT
sorjddng pue s[eLRIEIN 00€¥ 0SSTZITEI0  TY'1TTT
sarpddng pue s[eusie 00EY 6¥S1T1TEI0  T6'EP8

sorjddng pue sjeLI)e]A 00EY SPS1TITEIO  SOTHLT

sorjddng pue s[eLReN 00Ey LYSITITEI0  60°TTIT

soljddng pue s{eua)e]y 00E OPSTTITEIO  SH'S69°1

sorjddng pue s[eLIeN 00EF SKSTITITEIO OV HOST
sarjddng pue s[enoyey 00€Y LEOOTIZEIO  98'7€9°C 80°V80°67 ADIHAM SAIANLS  LLT0U66Y
so1jddng pue s[eu)ey 00EP LOO0OTOEI0  v17H6T P1P6T SANIZVOVIN DLLSVIOHDS  9.70d66d
sanddng pue sjetajejy 00EF LOOOOTOETO  00°086 007086 SNOILDNAOAd ® ADNVA HIWY  SLZ0¥66Y
sorjddng pue s[eLRI 00EF LOOOOTOEIO  8S¥LS|T 8S'PLS1 ALISHAAINN SASADXA ON  £L70U66d
sorjddng pue s[enaIe]y 00€F 8000¥S00T0  00°S€T 00'S€7 OTIIOST  TLI0U66Y
sarjddng pue s[eLa)e]N 00EY €E000¥9ST0  80'VLY 80°vLY ONI “0D ® YATOOLNADOH  1L70866d
sorjddng pue sjeLaiey 00EY 1¥0011S010  66°SHP 66'SY¥ SINAWNYLSNI ANVL TVINAdINT  0L70866Y
sorjddng pue s[eL)eN 00€% 0200888010  SSVLE SSPLE LAVIDTVLINW A9 LTTLNO 1A4VT 69704664
sorjddng pue sfelaje]y 00EY L1000Y9S10  LO9L LO9L SAIDOTONHDAL INIIAI 8970466
sdiys1oquisy pue sen(g 00€S 1L00000010  00°080°F 00°080°¥ VINYOAITYD A0 SADIAYAS TOOHDS  L970¥66Y
dxq 1odQparegSuninsuo)/joid 008S 0£00SE0V10  00°00T°C 00'002°C SAVIN ONDINIHL 99204664
dxg 1edQwAareg3unnsuo)Foid 008S 0£00SEOFT0  00°00T°T 00°002°T SAVI ONDINIHL  S970d66d
dxq 1odQparagSunnsuo)/goid 008S 0£00S€0P10  00°00T°C 00°00Z‘T SAVIN ONDINIHL  $9704664
sa1jddng pue s[eLRRe]y 00EF £1000¥9510  T6'STTE T6'STLE SLHDISNI AAQISYTAIY  €970866d
sarjddng pue sjeLaje]y 00€F 8TO00¥9STO  0€'TEI 0€°Z€T SAIDOTONHOAL INIIdI 7970866
dxg 1adQrparsg3uninsuo)/joid 008S 0Z00ETZEI0  00°070°8 00°020°8 ID90TONHDAL INANLVAYL NOLLDIAAY 19704664
sarjddng pue sfeLsye]y 00€F SE0000S910  ST6¥E 8T'6b€ SdM  0920466Y
NOILJTIDSAd 1oArdo TIGINON INNOWYV IVIOL JOANIA UAGWNN
INNOJDV INNODDV od od

T20UIE/I00L TT0T/10/10 NOUA

T707/L0/€0 ONILAAN SAALSAAL 40 AAVOd

LIOdTT TIVLAA ¥3@I0 dSVHOUNd
dS LNIOf TTIMOT



1EL0:ST

:PuIL], JuILIND)

1s180y Y99YD PArEPIIOSU0D 500 d  140doy

TTOT/L1/TO :93e( JUdAIND aded ZopueWoY dudIeq - ZAANVNIIHA 13501
65°690°C SI M 7T0T/€1/10 HO T6EELOTSTO SV.LNID 91000664 10800000 66
00°000% ST M 7T0T/€1/10 HO 19¢1 D711 adasaiAd 01€C066A 00800000 66
00°556°1 SI M 7T0T/€1/10 HO Y96SLY dI'1d HNd 1000664 66L00000 66
19°06¢ SI M 7T0T/€1/10 HO 0TEr98¢E 4THAANYYL £T00066A 86L00000 66
$$°659°1 SI M 7T0T/e1/10 HO SP691rS80HY "ONI 41ddV G100066A L6L00000 66
0T°06 SI M 7007/¢1/10 HO vdsO WIVIN VANVIAV 60000664 9600000 66
9% €91 SI M 7T0T/€1/10 HO [4 441 AHdOYL NOLLOV LO00066A G6L00000 66
0y 181°C1 SI M 7TO0Z/01/10 HO dA9WHOHd-WOOZ SSHAJIXHI NVOTIHNY £100066A $6L00000 66
£S€C SI M 7T07/L0/10 HO 707868 TVSOdSId TavVMm 01000661 £6L00000 66
88°8LL SI MW 7T07/L0/10 HO 987STTS686 V1-SSTTAIIM NOZTIHIA 60000661 76L00000 66
T1'8TS°1 SI MW 7207/L0/10 HO 120CCT1CH JTIdON-L 800006601 16L00000 66
09°0SS°€T SI M 7T07/L0/10 HO 1TTTTiecil NOSId VINYOAITYD N-HHLNOS 00006601 06L00000 66
00°00%°C SI M 7T0T/L0/10 HO SLSST OYDIN % OUDIN T1€10066A 68L00000 66
80°LYT SI MW 7CT0T/L0/10 HO 0E€TOETANI SYVAL LNOHLIM DNINYVHT S0T10066A 88L00000 66
ST€95°1 SI M TC0T/L0/10 HO 0186¢1 SuiBeuwy snjd 19se] SITE066A L8L00000 66
7S°€€0°T SI M 7207/L0/10 HO 7T601001¢1 JALLNOYA 200006601 98L00000 66
96'810°¢ SI M 7T0T/L0/10 HO 12€0T1¢0T1 WLIVJAd d9LVM VI9VH V140 ALID 100006601 G8L00000 66
€6'v0T°11 SI M 7T02/90/10 HO T9LETITSO081 SINALSAS d41VM NVEINdS 900006601 $8L00000 66
8¥'€0S°C SI M 7t0T/90/10 HO 12TCTITCI 0D SVD VINIOII'TVO NIIHLNOS 00006601 £8L00000 66
101 SI M 707/50/10 HO 1T/L1/T1-E1/T1 ZATVZNOD VNVIA  ¥9TE066A 78L00000 66
80°CEI‘E SI M 7207/%0/10 HO 8S6LS TVSOdSIA TavVMm 01000661 18L00000 66
C0'LSS SI MK 7207/€0/10 HO  dINIEY TTOT NVI OTIILLVd 40Ndd 7000066¥ 08L00000 66
8LOLS SI M 7207/€0/10 HO IV 7T0T NV{ ATAVIN AHTTHHS 7100066¥ 6LL00000 66
38119 SI M 7207/€0/10 HO dNIHY TT0T NVI HJTOANVYE ATVNOY 11000664 8LL00000 66
9606T°1 SI MIN 7207/€0/10 HO  9INIEY TTOT NVI SMOAHOYAAVIN ANNAd 01000664 LLLO0O00O 66
96°06T°1 SI M 7707/€0/10 HO  dINITY TT0T NVI ALIHM ADNVN 60000664 9LL00000 66
8L'0LS SI M 7707/€0/10 HO  FINIAY TTOT NVI H1OY 411010 8¥C£066d GLLOO00D 66
$6'CET SI  MIN 7207/€0/10 HO dWIHA TT0T NVI SYAO0T HTAVD L000066Y ¥LL0O0000 66
8LOLS SI M 7202/€0/10 HO €NIHY T20T NVI a1aiEadvm ATINA 9000066 ¥ €LL00000 66
TISITY SI M 7207/€0/10 HO FNIHY TC0T NVI OMIHSANVY H1ddVZI'Td €000066d TLLOO00O 66
8LOLS SI MIN 7207/€0/10 HO  dINIHY TTOT NVI THVANVV NMVAd 0000664 1LL00000 66
8LOLS SI M 7T07/€0/10 HO ENIHYE TT0T NVI NITHOTVHDS VIANVTIO £000066d 0LL00000 66
95°06¢°1 SI M 7207/€0/10 HO FNIFY TT0T NVI ANV NATOUVO L¥7e066d 69L00000 66
TO'LSS SI  MIN TTOT/E0/10 HO dWIHE 70T NVI NVINSTIV LNAY™ 1000066 89.L00000 66
junowy 3y snye)s adA], djeq PIUL) A HIPY) SqnS 2DUIYY auwIeN 2948 ,J 1 224egq biptlile]

TZ0T/TE/T ©3 TTOT/1/Y Wwoly
1938133y M99y pajepi[osuo)
ds INIOI TTIMOX



[EL0G] WL IUILIND [4 1018189 A9YD) POTEPHOSUOD [60031E  40dey

7707/L1/20 *Ed JuIIN)) 33ed ZopueuldH dudlted - ZAANVNITHA 11380}
05°L6S SI M 7207/81/10 HO T20ES ‘NI NOLLOV GALLISOd  LETEO66A S€800000 66
90°6L SI M TToT/81/10 HO LTTTIAYS 40dD0  YEI0066A $€800000 66
00°SL SI AW 7707/81/10 HO  S@AVAMVEVA JeajueelD UYof YYASN  0TEEO66A €€800000 66
96'918 S MW TT07/81/10  HO L000-asI1 NOILVIOLEOO NN TET0066A 7£800000 66
76'6¢S S M 7707/81/10 HO 8660591 "ONI NOSIVAd SON  6C10066A 1£800000 66
06'1LE S1 MW ze0T/81/10 HO 6£0€BE S14Vd 01NV VAVN  91££066A 0£800000 66
P1°LSE SI M 7C07/81/10 HO 1202 “04d OUdANVIATV ‘ZddOT  6LTE066A 62800000 66
Wwostr'y SI MW 7T07/81/10 HO YrLL8B001L “INI ‘SNOLLVIINNWWOD NIFIWOOT  TIT0066A 87800000 66
1L0v SI MW Z207/81/10  HO OVATIN-120¢08d VT11NddVZ NHOf  L8000663 LT800000 66
0y 189 ST MN 7707/81/10 HO SEAVO SAWOOD WIf  ¥8000669 97800000 66
£0°'80¥ SI MW 7707/81/10 HO 0S1558€9¢ NI NOS % Jdddddd' Ml ¥600066A $T800000 66
00°009°€ SI MW 7207/81/10  HO €19£€T01L 1MNODYVH NITAAIN NOLHDNOH  ¥800066A ¥7800000 66
Y1 LSS SI M Tzoz/81/10 HO 1202 “0da STIVIIN d1add 01000661 £7800000 66
98911 SI M Tz0z/81/10 HO LNALS FONOd VNVIIAV ~ €000066d 77800000 66
09°TT0°L SI M zeoz/el/10 HO 120208d VZZ1d VINYOJI'TVO NYFHINOS  £100066N 12800000 66
67°969°L S1 M 7eoT/€1/10 HO 1207D04d ANVAANOD ATddNS Y3dVd d®d  6000066N 02800000 66
TUYLSL SI MW zeoz/el/10 HO 120204d AdIVA dOOMLITEd  ¥000066N 61800000 66
00081 ST M zeoz/el/10 HO 120204d dIr1aond  v100066d 81800000 66
85°890°S SI MW zeoz/c1/10 HO 1260C1181CT ATAVD JANEVM GANLL  £L0000660) L1800000 66
$9°L0S SI MW 7eoT/€1/10 HO elvi6 ‘00 SWVITIM-NIMYFHS dHL 09000664 91800000 66
LL'S9 SI MIN 7707/€1/10 HO  S300€ advod ATYNOQD TAYAHS 68100664 S1800000 66
€LELT SI AN zeoz/el/10 HO vdsO AIAAO VANOHY  TL100664 ¥1800000 66
€19 S1 M T70T/e1/10 HO 088106 SAMOT  L¥00066d €£1800000 66
LY 108y s1 M Teoz/el/10 HO 865¥18001L ‘NI ‘SNOLLVIINAWIWOD NIFIWNOOT  TITO066A 71800000 66
70651 s1 MW 7eoz/e1/10 HO vdaso VIAVOI 0TIV  $600066H 11800000 66
8 671 SI M 7e0z/€1/10 HO vdsO SANOO0D WIf  ¥800066d 01800000 66
9T TPL'S SI M 7707/£1/10 HO €I112E A1ddNS AONVNALNIVIN AASVID  ££00066d 60800000 66
00°0€9 SI M zeoz/e1/10 HO £900140L 1SIA SH NOINN LNIOf NOI¥ATINd  9L00066A 80800000 66
00°0LT SI M 7707/€1/10 HO 8ST1EY ONINOILIANOD ¥IV SVWOHL W'd  1€000664 L0800000 66
127°2El SI MW zeoz/e1/10 HO TTOT/LIT-¢/1 ZATVZNOD VNVIA  ¥9TE066A 90800000 66
68°08L°1 SI M Te0T/E1/10 HO LL6ELLYOOHE VINYOAITVD 10 TVINAA V1T1dd  9S00066A $0800000 66
0E'LYL9 SI M zeoz/el/10 HO NI-816L1 SNOISSHIdNI VIVA  £S00066A $0800000 66
€0°€ES‘T SI M 720T/€1/10 HO ¥87¢01071 NI ADIAYMAS TIIL STAINVA  £200066 £0800000 66
ST 19F'E SI M zzoz/£1/10 HO 1e1ve SASTMYALNA TV.LSVOD  OTED66A 70800000 66
yunowy Yo34D m-aﬁwlodw.lr e P2uUE) e WD SqAns CRLIEREIE | awe) 29Aed a1 9Ked WY

TT0T/1E/T 03 TTOT/1/T Woi)
1918189 Y3y pajeplfosuo)
ds INIOf TTHMO1



1€:L061

ZZOT/L1/T0 e judlanyy

:IuUIL], JUILIND

1998135 HooyD) posEpIOsUO) :S00ENE Hodoy
zopuewdsH sudjied - ZIANVNIAHA :198M)

A 43 SI M 7207/97/10  HO dd-dOVHTIN NvADO4 NVILSIHO PrTe0664 69800000 66
8L'OLS SI MIN 720¢/97/10 HO dd4-TVOIAInN NITHOTVHOS VIANVIO £000066d 89800000 66
€EVI6'8 SI M 7207/92/10 HO STLYYO01 ZIAL1INdVLIVO SE€00066A L9800000 66
95°06T°1 SI M 7207/97/10 HO d44-1VOIddN ANV NATOEVD LYTe066d 99800000 66
00°SSTY SsI M 770T7/97/10 HO SdErTL-95€85-ANI D0SSV SAAVOL TOOHOS VINYOAITVD  €£00066A $9800000 66
T0°LSS SI MIN 220t/97/10 HO a4 TVOIddN NVINSTTV LNJId 10000664 ¥9800000 66
00°020°8 SI  MIN 7202/97/10 HO YTr01-120C IDOTONHOAL INAWLVHYL NOLLOIAdV 12€€066A £9800000 66
65°L89°TET SI MIN 720T/ST7/10 HO t# ddV AVd SHTYISNANI FHTID YdATS SLTEO66A 79800000 66
91's11°6 SI  MIN T207/ST/10 HO 126TT199TSLL FTAVD JINIVM GANLL  L00006601 19800000 66
00°808 SI M 7207/ST/10 HO T2€01070C1 ATIONW-1 800006601 09800000 66
£8'¢E6°6 SI MIN 7T07/ST/10 HO ra4ARLLANA NOSIAd VINYOAI'TVO NYFHLAOS 00006601 65800000 66
LTLS SI MIN TT07/ST/10 HO 779890601 ANVANOD NOZIIAA VIOW  £000066(1 85800000 66
€6'701°1 SI MIN 7T0T/ST/10 HO 7260200110 YALINOYA 00006611 LS800000 66
0S°L8 SI MIN 7202/¥7/10 HO 019¢ OINI ‘ONOTAA % AV ID0ONVH 710066649 95800000 66
TITL] SI M T°0T/vT/10 HO 719656651 "ONI NOSEVHd SON  6210066A $6800000 66
00001°C SI  MIN Te0T/vT/10 HO 9818¢r1T1101 NOLLVIOJIO0D NIGaNI'T 1TT0066A 5800000 66
98°¢CS SI MIN 720T/ve/10 HO PTLSSAD SHOIAYHS YHAVAT  #0I10066A £6800000 66
89T SI MIN 720T/¥T/10 HO yELSY SINAWMILSNI ANVE TVIHIHdNL  8800066A 75800000 66
¥r'991°C SI M 720Z/¥T/10 HO 10-0-9¢€191¢1 ONI “00 FIVMAIVH NOLONIINNH L£00066d 15800000 66
ST'vL SI M 720T/vT/10 HO 788CL “ONI SYHLNTO ALTANDHS S NIIdD $€000664 05800000 66
LO69S°T SI MIN 720T/vT/10 HO LEV6 dVIAHL DNNLVIAdd YHHOVTIVD 20006665 67300000 66
c€e6L SI MIN T0T/vT/10 HO T20T/TI/1-01/1 ZATVZNOD VNVIA  $9TE066A 87800000 66
0L Tl ST MIN T20T/ve/10 HO TATZ1010 WAdO0D 404 STOOHDS A0 AONVITIV ~ 0100066A L¥800000 66
80'T¥8°LE SI MIA T207/127/10 HO DSATTOTI0 YAd00D J04 STOOHIS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 9300000 66
9T ¥9¥'T1 SI M 7207/07/10 HO 120204d SAOOL AVIS AT0D  LO00066N $¥800000 66
6€°€STT SI M 7202/07/10 HO 120204dd SJeg Jeluaunuo]) S100066N ¥¥800000 66
00°00%°1 ST MIN 7702/02/10 HO 1207 Ddd-5T0 SH41 vdaddd L0000661 £7800000 66
00°1€0°C8 SI MIN 720T/02/10 HO -DM9S09 ¥4d00D M0d STOOHDS A0 HONVITIV  0100066A Z¥800000 66
00°08T¥1 SI MIN 7T02/61/10 HO Y44 ANVINOD 44N VH £1006669 17800000 66
08'81L'8Y SI MIN 7207/61/10 HO LYoV SIDALIHOYY NONNVE HAOV.LVHD 110066649 0¥800000 66
£0°L80°€1 SI M T202/61/10 HO 22507 SIDALIHDYV NONNVE §dOV.LVHD 11006664 6£800000 66
9 6¥9°0£T SI MIN 7207/61/10 HO 8#ddV AVd NOILOMILSNOD TIVH-NOSAOIIH 01006664 8€800000 66
96°6¢S SI M 7T07/81/10 HO LSTEE0T SYANIVINOD HDOVYOLS AVMVINVH  62Ct0664 L£800000 66
6Lt SI  MIN 7207/81/10 HO NMHLVINAYVAELI] OLOWVINVA INNA 81700664 9€800000 66
unowry yo3y) snye)s unhr—. e [Pue) Ae HYD sqn§ UAIY QUIBN uuhnn— dal uu.nmn— HYD

TTOT/TE/T 03 TTOT/T/T woly

1315130y Y9y pajepIjosuo)

ds INIOSL TTIMOT



[€:L0°G1 PWI] jualImny 14 1018130 004D PAIRPHOSUCD :500ENd  0day
TTOT/L1/T0 9@ IUALINTY aded ZOPUBWISY JWI[IE( - ZHANVNYTHA -19s(}
96759 SI. M T20T/L2/10 HO 17444729 SOILLO9OY XdA  £0T0066A £0600000 66
00°009°9 SI M 7702/LT/10 HO SS8T900ANI SAVIN ODNIZINIHL S610066A 70600000 66
80°¢v6 SI M 0T/LT/10 HO 6L6€T900SdANI S1ONA0Ydd ALTVIDHCS LHDUV.L 9810066A 10600000 66
00°080°1 SI M e0T/LT/10 HO 081¢ 2dV INISSOd OVL LSTEO66A 00600000 66
00°00L°C SI  MIN e0T/Le/10 HO 66881 AIVINOW LIMIdS  ¥8TE066A 66800000 66
0r0s¢ SI M ¢C0T/LT/10 HO [A330% OYdH LIEIdS  99C066A 86800000 66
8¢P11 SI MIN T207/LT/10 HO ADOHD dITIVHO ATVNOUOWN TAYHHS 68100664 L6800000 66
00089 SI MIN ¢0T/LT/10 HO NI-v6CCE10 VINAIOAI'TVD 0 SHDIAYAS TOOHDS TL10066A 96800000 66
vLLI S M T0T/LTY/10 HO HNTE HO¥Nd IHDHYdNVT LIHd0Y L10066H §6800000 66
00°05¢ SI  MIN TT0T/LT/10 HO 120121 SNOLLONAOY¥d ® HONVA HIWY 1910066A 6800000 66
7ee09 SI  MIN C20T/LT/10 HO P69TOTANI SLHOISNI dAISYFAIY  6ST0066A £6800000 66
0L°L91 SI M e0T/LT/10 HO $8E1797e00VT0 HATLSAN A9 HSHYATIAAVIT  PS10066A 76800000 66
8T'SLYLI SI MW ¢C0T/LT/10 HO GeSeoL SHI'TddNS TVIIOLINVI OHONVY  81EC066A 16800000 66
00°90T SI MIN ¢20T/LT/10 HO dXd ANOD VdSD HOVININIEG AdVIA 6£100664 06800000 66
66TV SI MIN TT0T/LT/10 HO  NHJTOD VdSD NOLTd4 9I'ISA’1 £2100664 638800000 66
LE'TCT SI MW 7T0T/L7/10 HO dXH ANOD V4SO TTdddNVI NATLIVA £600066d 88800000 66
€9ve SI  MIN 220T/LTY/10  HOII HOYUNd-TTTIT0 TAHOVYE ‘NOSNHOf  TTEE066A L8800000 66
[AXA SI MIN TT0T/LT/T0 HO  TTOLO10TTAMOT NOSY4LLVd NHATIOD 0000661 98800000 66
SLTLE SI MIN ¢20T/LT/10 HO [Z0CAON-LddS NOSYdHO.LNH HIONV 10000661 $8800000 66
00°570°8¢ SI  MIN ¢T0T/LT/T0 HO 18L9 d ANITHAIS LA1LNAO OIANV YOHONV  70£€066A 8800000 66
CO'LSS SI M 207/92/10 HO g44-TVOIAdN OTILLLVd dDN¥d 20000664 £8800000 66
00'009°1 SI M 720T/97/10 HO TVLNHY TILVAHL ANVANOD OTJLOdTH HHL  €1€£066A 78800000 66
79°689 SI M T0T/97/10 HO 120€2120T1 SIWALSAS YALVM NvEdINdNS 90000660 18800000 66
1S°€P0°E SI. M 207/97/10 HO (4498110144 00 SVD VINYOAI'TVD NJdHINOS S0000661 08800000 66
8LOLS SI M 7702/97/10 HO ga44-"TVOIAdN IV AHTTAHS 21000664 6L800000 66
88'¥19 SI M 7e07/9¢/10  HO gHA-TVOIAdIN HJdTOANVY ATVNOY 110006641 8L800000 66
95°062°1 SI M 207/97/10 HO 41 TVOIAdN MOAHOYIAVIN ANNHd 01000669 LL800000 66
95°06T°1 SI  MIN 7202/97/10 HO g44-"TVOIAdIN HLIHM ADNVN 60000664 9.800000 66
8LOLS SI  MIN 7T0T/97/10 HO gd44-TVOIAdN HLOY 41100 8¥Ce066d §L800000 66
¥6'CET SI M 720¢/97/10 HO g43-"TVOIddN SYIHOY 1AV £000066d ¥.800000 66
8L0LS SI M 2207/97/10 HO 44 TVOIddN ATdIEIAIvVM ATINAG 90000664 £L800000 66
TrsIIl SI  MIN TT02/9%/10 HO g44-TvOIddIN OYIHSANVI H1d9VZI'Td $000066d TLB00000 66
g£eoL SI M ¢C02/97/10  HO 220T/02/1-81/1 ZATVZNOD VNVIA  $9TL066A 12800000 66
8LOLS SI  MIN 7207/9¢/10 HO dH1-TVOIdIN THYANVV NAVA ~ #000066d 0L800000 66
junowry yI9y) snye)s oﬂ_hz_._ aje( [Pdue)) e JIYD sqn§ IUIIY wWeN uuhuh dal wohan— YD

Z20T/1€/1 03 TLOT/T/1 wogj

1938139y Y93YD pajepIosuo)

ds ILNIOf TTIMO'



[€:L0:6T WL JULIND 1215139y 320U PAIEPLOSUO)) :S00EN ;3a0doy
ZT0T/L1/T0 :93B( JUdLIND) zopuewol sudpe( - ZAANVNITHA 4981

$6'660°0£0°1 [ejo ], puelD

¥6'660°0€0°T w30 ], yueq 66

$6'660°0€0°1 :panss|
6L°0L1 SI MW 7207/87/10 HO @IOALIVH HHL  8810066A 60600000 66
00'000°¢ ST MIN T707/LT/10 HO JNI ONOTAA 2 MAVd JD0IONVH 71006664 80600000 66
00868‘% SI MW T20T/LT/10 HO dNOYDO VINI  0910066A LO600000 66
00'596°C SI MIN 720T/LT/10 HO TONHOAL DNIZOOYNITHLVAM/OOWTIL 79000664 90600000 66
00'1S¥'6S SI MW 7207/LT/10 HO ANVANOD 3DNHA 1-V 10000664 $0600000 66
8616 SI  MIN TTOT/LTIT0  HO NI-AS60F 1T NMOIMOA  #1T0066A 0600000 66
junowy xooﬂo snjeys Qﬁrﬂ«_l e —00:«0 e v_uo-—U mn—_w OE«Z a&hw.m ﬁ= uuhwl v_oo-—n.v

TL0T/TE/T 03 TTOT/1/T Woay
19)SI39Y YI9YD pIjepIjosuo)
ds INIOL TTAMO'T



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2021-22 #8

I.  CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

March 7, 2021

A. CHANGE OF STATUS
NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE
DATE
Stevens, Amanda 03/14/2022 06/03/2022
Long, Katelyn 03/07/2022 04/01/2022
Wilkens, Melissa 02/15/2022 03/10/2022
Kosareff, Bree 03/07/2022 03/18/2022
Galli, Jessica 02/28/2022 03/18/2022
Morrison, Deanna March 1,2022  04/22/202
Higgins, Kelly 03/10/2022 03/25/2022
Kuitems, Naomi 04/25/2022 04/29/2022
Kuitems, Naomi 05/09/2022 05/13/2022
Casey, Kaleen 03/28/2022 05/06/2022
B. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY
NAME EFFECTIVE END
DATE DATE
Fiscus, Riley 04/25/2022 04/29/2022
Fiscus, Riley 05/09/2022 05/13/2022
Charman, Lauren 03/10/2022 03/25/2022
Charman, Lauren 03/28/2022 05/06/2022
Peterson, Kaycee 03/14/2022 06/03/2022
Petersen, Kaycee 03/14/2022 06/03/2022

X-C1-2

SITE

MG

OL

MG

JO

RS

MG

MA

MG

MG

MA

SITE

DO

DO

DO

DO

DO

DO

COMMENT

FMLA (AB375)
Maternity Leave (20%)
FMLA (AB375)

Baby Bonding Leave
FMLA (AB375)

Baby Bonding Leave
FMLA (AB375)

Baby Bonding Leave
FMLA (AB375)

Baby Bonding Leave
FMLA (AB375)
Medical Leave
FMLA (AB375)
Medical Leave
FMLA (AB375)
Family Medical Leave
FMLA (AB375)
Family Medical Leave
FMLA (AB375)
Maternity Leave

COMMENT

To be paid a rate of $200.00 for 1
/2 combo Meadow Green

To be paid a rate of $200.00 for 1
/2 combo Meadow Green

To be paid a rate of $200.00 for
Macy Special Education Class
To be paid a rate of $200.00 for
Macy 2NP grade

To be paid special long term rate
of $250.00 for Olita Elementary
Intervention Teacher

To be paid special long term rate
of $250.00 for Olita Elementary
4™ grade share teacher (20%/



Fiscus, Riley

Vega, Sandy

Carr, Candice

Jacobsen, Brennan

Brooks, Edward

03/07/2022

03/07/2022

02/15/2022

March 1, 2022

02/28/2022

03/18/2022

04/01/2022

03/10/2022

04/2/2022

03/18/2022

DO

DO

MG

DO

DO

Fridays)

To be paid special long term rate
of $250.00 for Jordan fourth
grade

To be paid special long term rate
of $250.00 for Olita Elementary
for RSP

To be paid a rate of $200.00 for
Meadow Green sixth grade

To be paid a rate of $200.00
Meadow Green Elementary for
Sixth Grade

To be paid a rate of $200.00
Science Rancho Starbuck

* EMPLOYMENT OF SUBSTITUTES EFFECTIVE 08/10/2020 FOR THE 2020/2021

SCHOOL YEAR $131.00 PER DAY RATE AND $170.00 LONG TERM AND $65.50 PER

HALF DAY RATE AND $35.00 PER HOUR*

*It is further recommended that the individuals listed above be approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I, or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.
*It is further recommended that the individuals listed above be approved as home school teachers, if needed,
for the 2020/21 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage
will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2020/21 school year.

Brynn Prosser
[an Bouldin
Eddie Mijares

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES March 7, 2022

A. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Alcantara, Marissa 2/14/2022 R1/81 MG Noon Duty Aide- FMLA/Medical
Leave
Cacioppo, Sherrie 2/1/2022 03/04/2022 R7/S6 RS  Cafeteria Worker/FMLA Unpaid leave
Cortez, Ernest 2/28/2022 R18/S4 RS  New Hire-Night Custodian
Cortez, Ernest 2/28/2022 $37.50/month RS  Custodian stipend for night time
Fiscus, Regina 2/22/2022 3/2/2022 R23/S8 EP  Office Manager-LOA FMLA
Gonzales, Vivian R16/S1 MG Instructional Assistant/Termination of
02/11/2022
Regular employee hours
Gonzales, Vivian 02/12/2022 R14/81 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Gonzalez, Maria 02/22/2022 R14/83 OL  Bi-lingual Aide/FMLA
Gonzalez, Monica 02/16/2022 R14/81 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Gonzalez, Monica 02/16/2022 R14/S1 DO  Noon Duty Aid/Substitute
Irizarry, Erin 02/10/2022 R14/81 DO Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Irizarry, Erin 02/10/2022 R14/S1 DO  Noon Duty Aid/Substitute

X-C1-3



Kim, Sharon 03/01/2022 R20/S8
Lozano,Melissa 02/11/2022 R30/S1
Miller, Shelli 3/08/2022 R1/S1
Munoz, Lauren 03/04/2022 R14/S5
Navarro, Amber 08/09/2021 09/03/2021 R14/S2
FaimerMay 02/10/2022  03/04/2022 RS
Qureshi, Lovely 03/04/2022 R15/S1
Rickenbacker, Kim 1 /039000 01/13/2022 Re23952
Rickenbacker, Kim 2/22/2022 3/2/2022 R23/S2
Rodia, Sue 02/24/2022 03/18/2022 R14/S8
Sanchez, Marcela 03/23/2022 R17/S8
Soto, Brenda 3/18/2022 Intern
Trujillo, Mary 02/25/2022 RI14/SI
B. HOURLY — CAFETERIA FUND
EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
NAME/

EMPiL OYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP
Gonzalez, Maria 02/16/2022 RO7/S4
Romero, Adriana 2/2/2022 RO7/S4
C. CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Addition:

Receptionist/Office Assistant
Secretary Special Education and Health Services

X-Cl-4

DO  Step Increase
DO  SLPA Part time
RS  Noon Duty Aide/Temporary increase
in hours
RS  Instructional Assistant - Resignation
DO  School Counselor/Intern Resignation
RS  Instructional Assistant -LOA/Medical
Leave
EP  Health Technician-Resignation
EP  Substituting for Office Manager-
Temporary Upgrade
EP  Substituting for Office Manager-
Temporary Upgrade
OL  Instructional Assistant -LOA/Medical
Leave
DO  Step Increase
DO  School Counselor/Intern Resignation
Health Technician Substitute-
DO e
Resignation
SITE COMMENTS
DO Cafeteria Worker/Substitute
DO Cafeteria Worker/Substitute



Lowell Joint
School District

CubEa
Braikes

A Tradition of Excellence Sinece 1906 LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

- - fr» ol
i

“Rome of Seholans and Champione”

RECEPTIONIST/OFFICE ASSISTANT

Classified Salary Schedule

Range 17

JOB SUMMARY:

Under immediate supervision, operate the District’s centralized telephone system; perform a variety of clerical
duties as assigned; and perform other related clerical duties as assigned.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of
specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the
classification.

Serve as receptionist and direct visitors to appropriate administrative offices; perform a variety ofclerical
duties in as assigned.

Operate the District’s centralized telephone system; answer telephone calls and route calls to various
offices.

Check automated substitute calling system for employees who are absent and assure propercoverage;
generate reports to determine substitute availability and call substitutes for coverage.

Answer routine questions concerning locations of schools, attendance boundaries and related information;
provide specific information concerning school and District schedules.

Process District outgoing mail; maintain daily postage meter; receive, date stamp, and route incoming mail.
Distribute student’s cumulative files and records requests to newly enrolled schools.

Report necessary District Office repairs to maintenance and operations.

Coordinate transportation for all field trips as needed.

Distribute and receive inter/intra-District transfer requests and answer related questions.

Distribute payroll checks.

Provide sign-in sheet and building keys to substitute custodians.

Instructs substitute and relief personnel on operation of telephone system and postage meter.

Performs other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:
Knowledge of:

Operation of a centralized telephone system.

Modern office practices, procedures and equipment.

Telephone techniques and etiquette.

District geographical area.

Correct English usage, grammar spelling, punctuation and vocabulary.

Ability to:

Operate a centralized telephone system with speed and accuracy.

Greet visitors courteously, determine their needs and direct or escort visitors to the appropriatedepartment.
Operate a computer with efficiency to word process and for record-keeping.

Understand and follow oral and written instructions.

Communicate effectively, both orally and in writing, displaying tact, patience and judgment.

Type at a rate of 40 wpm.

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

Apply and explain policies, procedures, rules and regulations both in person and on thetelephone.



e  Complete work with many interruptions.

Education/Training/Experience:
Any combination equivalent to graduation from high school and two years experience in clerical, secretarial or
receptionist work in a multi-department organization.

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements:
Ability to speak multiple languages is preferred.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by
employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary
dependent on specific trade and or specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

Physical demands of this position include sitting for most of the time, but may involve walking or standing for
brief periods; the manual dexterity to operate business related equipment, and handle and work with various
materials and objects are important aspects of this job.

Mental Demands:

Employee must be able to use written and oral communication skills; read and interpret data, information, and
documents; interpret policies and procedures; use math and mathematical reasoning; work with constant
interruptions; and interact cooperatively with District staff, vendors, contractors, other organizations, and the
general public.

Work Environment:
While performing the duties of this position, employees will work in an office setting where the noise level is
usually quiet. Negative interactions with employees and vendors can result in stressful situations.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of
duties performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may beassigned.

Receptionist/Office Assistant Page 2

Board Approved: November 26, 1973; January 14, 2013; September 9, 2019, March 7, 2022

Revised: May 6, 1983; January 14, 2013; May 2015
Reviewed: August 1984; September 1993



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SECRETARY SPECIAL EDUCATION AND HEALTH SERVICES

Classified Salary Schedule
Range 21

JOB SUMMARY:
Under supervision of the Director of Special Education; performs secretarial and clerical functions related to the
Special Education Department, computer-based management of information, and other duties as assigned.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:
The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the classification.

e Prepare and assist with reports including but not limited to student performance, staffing, and student
attendance/enrollment.

o  Assist with professional development/collaboration presentations, special projects and provide clerical
support for professional development including registration, event planning and technology set-up.

e  Assist with the organization of parent/guardian meetings and presentations.

e Maintain a calendar of all department activities.

¢ Maintain accurate and complete site-specific case load files.

e Maintain accurate student database (SEIS, CALPADS, AERIES) and reporting.

¢ Medi-Cal Programs Coordinator.

e Maintain all special education program records in compliance with State, Federal and District guidelines.

e  Assist with annual transition Individual Education Plans (IEPs) and the transfer of files from feeder
schools.

e Prepare documents such as the Parent Handbook, Staff Handbook etc.

e Assist with the organization of the Extended School Year program.

¢ Process mileage and incidental expense claims, purchase orders, low incidence requests
etc., for all special education staff,

e Provide administrative support to program director including, but not limited to preparation of
presentations, confidential files, tracking, calendar management, correspondence and answering all
incoming calls.

¢ Knowledge of special education laws and regulations related to documentation and reporting.

e Maintains the locked confidential student files for LISD.

e Assists with Department of Education reporting requirements.

e Process all contracts with Non-public schools, Non- public agencies and specialists providing services for
Special Education Department.

e Process submitted IEP’s and review for accuracy and compliance, including verification ofservice.

e Report weekly on the completeness and timeliness etc. of IEPs

e Maintain inventory and order all department supplies and equipment.

e Assists with coordination of student transportation needs.

e Must be able to meet and interact with employees and parents/guardians in routine situations, which
require tact, discretion, and courtesy.

e Attend district offered trainings.

Administrative Secretary- SECRETARY SPECIAL EDUCATION AND HEALTH SERVICES



QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:

e Knowledge of office procedures and practices, including filing systems, receptionist and telephone
techniques, letter and report writing, and sound bookkeeping procedures; English usage, spelling, grammar
and punctuation; ability to operate common office machines.

»  Ability to interpret and apply pertinent school district procedures, policies, laws, rules and regulations, and
to apply them with good judgment in a variety of situations.

e Proficient in use of word processing, spreadsheets, and database management software.

e Knowledge of confidentiality laws.

¢ Meets the public tactfully and courteously and answer questions correctly; compile and maintain accurate
records and files.

e Understand and carry out oral and written directions, establish and maintain cooperative relationships with
those contacted in the course of work.

Ability to:

¢ Ability to use a computer and other job-related software.

e Ability to read and comprehend simple instructions, correspondence, and memos.

e Ability to communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

e Ability to effectively present information in one-on-one and small group situations to staff, parents,
students, administrators and the public.

Education/Training Experience:
e High school diploma or equivalent.
e Previous experience with special education law, procedures and policies and Special Education

Information System (preferably SEIS) preferred.
o Secretarial, clerical and computer experience in a school setting is also preferred.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and/or
specialized work assignment. The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an
exhaustive list of duties performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

Physical Demands:
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to stand, walk, and sit. The
employee is occasionally required to stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl. The employee will occasionally lift
and/or push up to 40 lbs. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, and
depth perception.

Mental Demands:
Employees must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; read and interpret data,
information and documents; interpret policies and procedures; work under deadlines with interruptions; and
interact cooperatively with District staff, students, and parents.

Administrative Secretary- SECRETARY SPECIAL EDUCATION AND HEALTH SERVICES



Work Environment:

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while
performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals
with disabilities to perform the essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate
to loud.

WORK PERIOD:

12 months per year, 5 days per week, 8 hours per day.

Board Approved: March 7, 2022
Revised: March 7, 2022

Administrative Secretary- SECRETARY SPECIAL EDUCATION AND HEALTH SERVICES



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2021/22 No. 858, Recognizing April 18 —22, ACTION/
2022, as “Public School Volunteer Week” (RESOLUTION)

Volunteers embody the American spirit and are one of our nation’s most valuable resources.
April 18 — 22, 2022, is being recognized as “Public School Volunteer Week” and it is
recommended that Resolution 2021/22 No. 858 recognizing April 18 — 22, 2022, as “Public
School Volunteer Week” be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

V-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2021/22 NO. 858

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
RECOGNIZING APRIL 18 - 22, 2022, AS
“PUBLIC SCHOOL VOLUNTEER WEEK?”

WHEREAS, volunteers embody the American spirit and are one of our nation’s most
valuable resources; and

WHEREAS, volunteerism is increasingly recognized as a powerful and creative force in
building strong, healthy and productive communities; and

WHEREAS, volunteers possess abundant skills, talents and expertise that they generously
and enthusiastically apply in meeting the needs of the community; and

WHEREAS, the students and staff members of Lowell Joint School District reap the
benefits of this great American tradition through the work of local volunteers whose efforts and
commitment enrich our lives and enhance our neighborhoods; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees, on behalf of the
students, parents, and community at large, does hereby recognize April 18 — 22,2022, as a formal
recognition and appreciation of the volunteers in the Lowell Joint School District.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 4™ day of April, 2022, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 4™ day of April, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the 4™ day of April, 2022.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarter Uniform ACTION
Complaint for Quarter 3, January 1-March 31, 2022

The Williams Litigation Settlement requires districts to implement the following Uniform
Complaint Procedures:

1. Adopt a policy/administrative regulation for a modified Uniform Complaint Procedure;
2. Post a notice in each classroom; and
3. Prepare and submit a report to the County Superintendent of Schools.

Education Code Section 35186(d) requires, “A school district shall report summarized data on
the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of
schools and the governing board of the school district. The summaries shall be publicly
reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board of the
school district. The report shall include the number of complaints by general subject area with
the number of resolved and unresolved complaints. The complaints and written responses shall
be available as public records.”

To meet the Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education Code Section
35186(d), the April 4, 2022, Board agenda will include a Report on the Nature and Resolution
of All Williams Settlement Complaints received from January 1 through
March 31, 2022.

It is recommended that the submission of the Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarterly
Uniform Complaint Report for Quarter January 1 — March 31, 2022, with zero complaints, be
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Bl1-1



Orange County Department of Education
Educational Services Division

Williams Settlement Legislation
Quarterly Report of Uniform Complaints
2021-22

pistrict: Lowell Joint School District

District Contact: Mary Jo Evanoff

Title: EXecutive Assistant to the Superintendent / Certificated Personnel

|:| Quarter #1 July 1 —September 30, 2021 Report due by October 29, 2021
D Quarter #2 October 1 — December 31, 2021 Report due by January 28, 2022
Quarter #3 January 1 —March 31, 2022 Report due by April 29, 2022
|:| Quarter #4 April 1 =June 30, 2022 Report due by July 29, 2022

Check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaints.

Type of Complaint Z?Jtrzlpfa(i):ts # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0
Teacher Vacancies or Missassignments 0
Facility Conditions 0
TOTALS 0

Name of Superintendent: Jim Coombs

pate: April 4, 2022

Signature of Superintendent:

Please submit to:

Orange County Department of Education
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050
Attention: Alicia Gonzalez, Sr. Administrative Assistant/Redhill Site

Phone: (714) 966-4336 Email: aliciagonzalez@ocde.us Fax: (714) 327-1371



Williams Lawsuit Settlement

Los Angeles County Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2021-2022
Office of Education

Serving Students » Supporting Communities
Leading Educators

District Name: Lowell Joint School District Date: April 4, 2022

Person completing this form: ~_MJ Evanoff Title; ExecAsstlo SuptiCent Personnel

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below):

1 1st QTR July 1 to September 30 Due 15-Oct 2021
] 2nd QTR October 1 to December 31 Due 14-Jan 2022
3rd QTR January 1 to March 31 Due 15-Apr 2022
[] 4th QTR April 1 to June 30 Due 15-Jul 2022

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: April 4, 2022

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

O Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints,
Number of Complaints Number of Complaints Number of Complaints
Received in Quarter Resolved Unresolved
Instructional Materials 0 0 0
Facilities 0 0 0
Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 0 0

Print Name of District Superintendent Jim Coombs

Signature of District Superintendent Date  April 4, 2022

Return the Quarterly Summary to:

Williams Legislation Implementation Project

Los Angeles County Office of Education

¢/o Kirit Chauhan, Williams Settlement Legislation
9300 Imperial Highway, ASM/Williams ECW 284
Downey, CA 90242

Telephone: (562) 803-8382
FAX: (562) 803-8325
E-Mail: Chauhan_Kirit@lacoe.edu

Rev 07-27-21




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Contractual Agreement with the Lowell PUBLIC HEARING/
Joint Education Association for the Period July 1, ACTION

2019, through June 30, 2023, and AB1200 Report

The Lowell Joint Education Association (LJEA) and the District reached a tentative
agreement on a new contract and salary adjustment for July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2023
with contract language reopen for 2023, on February 15, 2022. LJEA conducted a vote of
their membership and the tentative agreement was ratified.

As required by Assembly Bill (AB) 1200, the appropriate budgetary forms have been
completed by the District and sent to the Orange County Office of Education for review. The
AB1200 forms have also been posted for public review as required.

The Board will recall the historical progression of raises over the past ten years included with
this agreement as well as the associated total cost of increase compensation:

SALARY RAISES FOR LISD
22-23 3.50% 6.17 B aEii COIA e E5loZi N e T
21-22 5% 5.35
0,
= 28 abovezniolﬁmd Salary Raise 5.00 | 3.50
Dec. 2019 .5% salaryincrease
19-20 2% 3.26 Step&Column 1.30 | 1.40
18-19 2% 2.71 Icff gap closed this year STRS 0.77 2.18
H&W 0.16 1.02
17-18 1% 1.56 Icff gap not closed Total Cost of Living 2 _
16-17 3% 0 Icff gap not closed Raise/Compensation 723 8.10
15-16 4% 1.02 Icff gap not closed
0.52 0.34
14-15 3% 0.85 Icff gap not closed ——=
13-14 5% 1.565 Icff gap not closed S

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VII-A1-1



It is recommended that the contractual agreement with the Lowell Joint Education
Association for the period of July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2023, and AB1200 report be
approved, and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

JC/me

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VII-Al-1



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Lowell Joint School District will hold a Public Hearing pursuant
to Education Code Section 60119 and 60422 (b) The District is
required to hold a public hearing to encourage participation by
parents, teachers, members of the community interested in the affairs
of the School District, and bargaining unit leaders.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District will approve the attached agreements with the Lowell Joint Education
Association at its regular board meeting to be held in the Board Room at the District
Office, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier CA, on Monday, April 4, 2022, at
approximately 7:30 p.m. or soon thereafter.

Assembly Bill (AB) 1200 (Chapter 1213/Statues 1991) requires local educational
agencies to publicly disclose the provisions of all collective bargaining agreements before
entering into a written agreement. Government Code (GC) Section 3547.5 states:

“Before a public school employer enters into a written agreement with an
exclusive representative covering matters within the scope of representation, the major
provisions of the agreement, including, but not limited, the costs that would be incurred
by the public school employer under the agreement for the current and subsequent fiscal
years, shall be disclosed at a public meeting of the public school employer...”

Questions and/or comments should be directed to Jim Coombs, Superintendent of
Schools, (562) 943-0211.



FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213) as revised by AB 2756
(Statutes of 2004, Chapter 25), Government Code 3547.5 & 3540.2)

" LowellJoint:. "= """ " [SCHOOL DISTRICT

Government Code Section 3547.5: Before a public school employer enters into a written agreement with an exclusive
representative covering matters within the scope of representation, the major provisions of the agreement, including, but not
limited to, the costs that would be incurred by the public school employer under the agreement for the current and subsequent
fiscal years, shall be disclosed at a public meeting of the public school employer.

Intent of Legislation: To ensure that members of the public are informed of the major provisions of a collective bargaining
agreement before it becomes binding on the school district.

(This information is pulled from the SUMMARY section of this file which should be completed FIRST)
MAJOR PROVISIONS OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH THE

To be acted upon by the Governing Board at its meeting on

A. PERIOD OF AGREEMENT:
The proposed bargaining agreement covers the period beginning
and ending
for the following fiscal years 21/22

B. TOTAL COST CHANGE TO IMPLEMENT PROPOSED AGREEMENT (SALARIES & BENEFITS)
The total change in costs for salaries and employee benefits in the proposed agreement
1. Current Year Costs Before Agreement e
2. Current Year Costs After Agreement
3. Total Cost Change
4. Percentage Change
5. Value of a 1% Change
C. PERCENTAGE SALARY CHANGE FOR AVERAGE, REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE

The total percentage change in salary, including annual step and column movement on the salary schedule (as
applicable), for the average, represented employee under this proposed agreement:

1. Salary Schedule change

(% Change To Existing Salary Schedule)
(% change for one time bonus/stipend or salary reduction)

2. Step & Column
(Average % Change Over Prior Year Salary Schedule)
3. TOTAL PERCENTAGE CHANGE FOR THE
AVERAGE, REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE
4. Change in # of Work Days (+/-) Related to % Change
5. Total # of Work Days to be provided in Fiscal Year
6. Total # of Instructional Days to be provided in Fiscal Year

(applicable to Certificated BU agreements only)

C:\Users\areynolds\Documents\Worksheets\CSEA\AB1200\21-22\LJSD - CSEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4.2022.xisx
3/29/202212:38 PM 10of4



FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213) as revised by AB 2756
(Statutes of 2004, Chapter 25), Government Code 3547.5 & 3540.2 )

PERCENTAGE BENEFITS CHANGE FOR BOTH STATUTORY AND DISTRICT-PROVIDED EMPLOYEE
BENEFITS INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSED AGREEMENT:

1. Cost of Benefits Before Agreement
2. Cost of Benefits After Agreement
3. Percentage Change in Total Costs

IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON DISTRICT RESERVES
State-Recommended Minimum Reserve Level (after implementation of Proposed Agreement)

1. Based On Total Expenditures and Other Uses
in the General Fund of:

2. Percentage Reserve Level
State Standard for District:

3! Amount of State Minimum Reserve Standard:

SUFFICIENCY OF DISTRICT UNRESTRICTED RESERVES to meet the minimum recommended level AFTER
IMPLEMENTATION OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT:

GENERAL FUND RESERVES (Fund 01 Unrestricted ONLY)

4. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties (Object 9789)

5. Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790)
6. Total Reserves: (Object 9789 + 9790)

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND (Fund 17, as applicable)

7. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Object 9789)

8. General Fund & Special Reserve Fund: B2 55,376:195,000 i e A
9. Percentage of General Fund Expenditures/Uses | A S 21 2 B |

Difference between District Reserves and Minimum State Requirement [l = v i §7 19488686

C:\Users\areynolds\Documents\Worksheets\CSEA\AB1200\21-22\LJSD - CSEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4.2022.xisx
3/29/202212:38 PM 20f4



FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213) as revised by AB 2756
(Statutes of 2004, Chapter 25), Government Code 3547.5 & 3540.2)

' [SCHOOL DISTRICT

MULTIYEAR CONTRACT AGREEMENT PROVISIONS _

FINANCIAL IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT IN SUBSEQUENT FISCAL YEARS

The following assumptions were used to determine that resources will be available to fund these obligations
in future fiscal years (including any compensation and/or noncompensation provisions specified below that
have been agreed upon if the ed agreement is part of a multi-year contract):

—_—

source(s) of funding proposed agreement

C:\Users\areynolds\Documents\Worksheets\CSEA\AB1200\21-22\LLJSD - CSEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4.2022.xIsx
3/29/202212:38 PM 30f4



FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213) as revised by AB 2756
(Statutes of 2004, Chapter 25), Government Code 3547.5 & 3540.2)

#1|SCHOOL DISTRICT

To be s:gned by the District Superintendent AND Chlef Busmess Official when submitted for Public Disclosure and by
the Board President after formal action by the Governing Board on the proposed agreement.

Districts with a Qualified or Negative Certification: Per Govenment Code 3540.2, signatures of the District
Superintendent and Chief Business Official must accompany the Summary Disclosure sent to the County
Superintendent for review 10 days prior to the board meeting that will ratify the agreement.

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement and is
submitted for publlc disclosure in accordance with the requ:rements of AB 1200, AB 2756 and GC 3547.5.

meeting on

with the

President, Governing Board Date

(signature)

C:\Users\areynolds\Documents\Worksheets\CSEAVAB1200\21-22\LJSD - CSEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4.2022.xIsx
220/209919-28 PM Anfa



FOR SUBMISSION TO THE GOVERNING BOARD AND THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS in compliance
with the Public Disclosure requirements of AB 1200 (Statutes 1991, Chapter 1213) as revised by AB 2756 (Statues of
2004, Chapter 25), Government Code 3547.5 & 3540.2.

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE | Lowell Joint |SCHOOL DISTRICT

WITH THE [ CSEA |BARGAINING UNIT (BU)

To be acted upon by the Governing Board at its meeting on : (enter Date) 4/4/2022
Budget Revisions to be INPUT no later than 45 days after approval: (will calc + 45 days) 5/19/2022
Estimated Agreement Payment Date . (enter Date) 4/30/2022
[EEREREE s T IR e RS T GENE RA SRS S n s SR W e et o s oy Ao Ao S bt

Section 1: STATUS OF BARGAINING UNIT AGREEMENTS
This document is REQUIRED whenever a NEW or AMENDED agreement js ratified.
If this Public Disclosure is not applicable to all of the District's bargaining units, indicate the current
status (whether settled or pending settlement) of the remaining units:

(Separate disclosures should be made for each bargaining unit agreement) # FTE Represented
Certificated:  [Enter Name of BU - Status ] [ 0.0 |
Classified: |[CSEA | | 85.3 |
Section 2: PERIOD OF AGREEMENT
The proposed agreement covers the period beginning on: {enter Begin Date) 71112021
and ending on: (enter End Date) 6/30/2023
If this agreement is part of a multi-year contract, indicate ALL fiscal years covered:
Fiscal Years: 21/22 22/23
Reopeners: Yes or NO ?|No Yes

if Yes, what Areas?
In 22/23, all articles are open except salaries and health and welfare

Section 3: SALARIES: PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN SALARIES IN PROPOSED AGREEMENT:
The proposed agreement includes the following costs for salaries for the above-mentioned Bargaining unit:

Current Year Salary Cost Before Settlement
(Based on Year to Date (YTD) Actuals Projected through 6/30): B 4,345,854.00 |

Current Year Salary Cost After Settlement

(Include any retroactive pay increases or (decreases) or one time bonuses/stipends or

(reductions), as applicable): $ 4,562,989.00
Total Cost Increase or (Decrease): WENT$217135.00 0
Percentage Increase or (Decrease): 5,006

SALARY CHANGE FOR AN AVERAGE, REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE FROM PRIOR YEAR
(Includes annual step/column movement on schedule):

Salary Increase or (Decrease)

% increase or (decrease) to existing schedule | 5.00%|per employee

% increase or (decrease) for one-time bonus/stipend or

(salary reduction) 0.00%|per employee

Step & column

average % annual change over the prior year schedule | 2.30%|per employee

TOTAL PERCENTAGE CHANGE FOR

AVERAGE REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE | 7.30% |per employee
Indicate Change in # of Work Days, Furlough or Additional, Related to % Change 0
Indicate Total # of Work Days to be provided for fiscal year: 0
Indicate Total # of Instructional Days to be provided for fiscal year: 0

1 ofi f [ LJSD - CSEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4.2022.xIsx



SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE | Lowell Joint |SCHOOL DISTRICT

Section 4: BENEFITS: PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN EMPLOYEE BENEFITS IN PROPOSED AGREEMENT:
The proposed agreement includes the following costs for employee statutory and health/welfare benefits:

Statutory Benefits: (object 3XXX less 34XX)
(STRS, PERS, Workers Compensation, Unemployment Insurance, Social Security, Medicare)

Total Statutory Benefit Costs:
Current Costs: $ 968,203.00
Proposed Costs: $ 1, 016 578 00
Total Cost Increase or (decrease): i $48, ".
Percentage Change:

District Health and Welfare Plans - Object 34XX (Medical, Dental, Vision, Life Insurance, Other)

Total Health and Welfare Costs:
Current Costs: $ 698,545.00
Proposed Costs: $ 719, 741 00
Total Cost Increase or (decrease): S 821.19¢
Percentage Change:

Indicate if Health/Welfare Benefits are Capped: (Include details such as different caps per health plans or
any super composite rates. Also, indicate if cap includes health benefits only or also other insurances.)

Floating cap os Kaiser Family for all employee groups. This is unchanged from prior years. This cap includes
dental, vision and life insurance as well. Current cap of $22,409 is 20/21 cap, and $23,490 is the current year cap.

Current Cap: $ 22,409.00
3 23,490.00

Proposed Cap:
Average Capped Amount increase or (decrease) per
employee

“TOTAL COS@E%V]NGS)\ OF COMPENSATION CHANGE:!

 (REGARDLESS OF WHETHER PREVIOUSLY. BUDGETEDINWHOLE OR INPART). . =

Section 5: TOTAL COST INCREASE OR (SAVINGS) FOR SALARIES AND BENEFITS IN THE PROPOSED AGREEMENT:
Current Year Combined Cost Before Settlement: (data pulls from above)
(Based on YTD Actuals Projected through 6/30 and current agreement)

Salaries 15 114/345,854.00!
Benefits % 1,666,748.00¢
Total: $ 1 16/012602.00:|

Current Year Cost After Settlement: (data pulls from above)
(Include any retroactive pay increases or (decreases) or one-time bonuses/stipends or (reductions)):

Salaries 1 $1.4,562,989.00"
Benefits 850 1,736,319.00¢

Total: $ 1 6,2991308.00 |
TOTAL COST INCREASE OR (DECREASE) I"i" - $286,706.00:

(This amount should tie to the multiyear projection sections for 1XXX-3XXX)
PERCENTAGE CHANGE

1% CHANGE IN SALARY AND STATUTORY BENEFIT COSTS (prior to any
settlements):

2 of )3( i LJSD - CSEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4.2022.xIsx



SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE [ Lowell Joint |SCHOOL DISTRICT

- OTHER PROVISIONS (COMPENSATION AND'NON-COMPENSATION) i

Section 6: The following are additional compensation and non-compensation provisions contained in the proposed agreement:

(Indicate, IN DETAIL, the terms of the agreement covered in each section)

A. OTHER COMPENSATION: Off-Schedule Stipends/Bonuses, Reductions, etc. (amounts, staff affected,
total cost and/or savings).

Additional compensation as of 7/1/22, RSP classroom aides will increase by 15 minutes per day, for a total of 5.5
hours per day, making them eligible for pro-rated health benefits. Also, office managers work years will increase by
3 days in 22/23.

B. NON-COMPENSATION: Class Size Changes (indicate before and after class sizes/grades affected; and, if
applied for CDE waiver (attach copy)), Staff Development Days, Teacher Prep Time, etc..

N/A

C. REOPENERS, CONTINGENCY AND/OR RESTORATION LANGUAGE: Describe specific areas identified for
Reopeners, Contingency, and/or Restoration (include triggers and timing). Provide copy of Board Action to
BAS upon approval.

The entire contract will be open in 22/23 with the exception of salaries and health benefits.

Section 7: State Minimum Reserve Standard Calculation:

Total Expenditures and Other Uses: (pulls from MYP Sec. 9) ]
Minimum State Reserve Percentage (input %) 3%
Minimum State Reserve Requirement: (Formula includes Total SRR s e A S ;

Exp/Uses x Minimum Reserve %)

- P Ty

13187, 308 1 4'

KAy T
= R

Section 8:

Date of governing board approval of budget revisions in Sectlon 9, CoI.2 (below)
in accordance with E.C. 42142 and Government Code 3547.5. 5/19/2022
(Pulls from above Governing Board Date plus 45 days)

Provide proof that board-approved budget revisions have been

input within 45 days. Date budget revisions input/BT #'s: Sirifs: 2i7i2022

If the board-approved revisions input are different from the proposed budget adjustments in Col. 2
provide a detailed explanation of differences.

3of i // LJSD - CSEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4.2022.xsx



giol

300€$
® vl pund ul weiBold sduBUBUIRY paliajed spoddns Op pund
spasu s B} 8UN)NJ JO} PUNJ N O) SPUNJ BJBIS BUIY)-BUO JAJSURI ]

(22/1Z pue L2/02

Joj @naudas QINOD) Allenuue 1gap peq Joj g1 pun4 ©) Lo pundg
00ES

® b1 pund ul weiboid eoueualutey paiejeqg spoddns ob pung

Apadoid ¥oNQue)s je sanupuod

SHOM:uoheziLispow Buunp Buisnoy wiiajul J0) asn - gL// Jueoea
sndwea yoolghepy {0F PUN Ul PaPI0IB] S BUIOOU| (BJUBY / 8SBS8T
61/0€/9 swis) uensuy) s)ytiaH o) asee| sndwey) yoolghey
JUBID) %00|g Bjepuep

(ss80x9 Jfe Ad Joulw snid) epe Jad 0GL$

© %9p¥0°L pesealou) ‘epe Jeed Jold uo papuny uoosfold A1e)oT

(ssaoxs Jye Ad Jouiw snid) epe Jad 643D
%9¥¥0' L pasealiou) ‘epe Jeek Jold uo papun; uonosfold A1a)o7

Juswas.nquial Joy a|qite sesuadxe yieaH [RIUSN VdT13S
sLE)

Bullasunod pue yoAsd - sadjnles pajeras Juapnis pajdopyeiso
104 SPUN) 2187 SWOH JO INO, Ed|9S IO JUBWSSINqUISY
SJESA INC LY S8)RWISS YO Sepnjay|

(22/12 W umouys Asl pasagep) Buipuny BujoBuo
(22/1.Z Ul umoys As.l passgep) 6uipuny BuioBuo
(paJinbal uonnguuoo |enuue) Bujpuny Butobuo
(paJinbe. uonnguuod |enuue) Buipuny BuloBuo

(ZZ/1Z Ut UMOYS A8) palaep) Buipuny BuioBuo

Y2/EC Ul el '€2/2T Ul adugpua)e
1Bas |ellou o} wines Ing Juswijolus Bujuioep penuuos Buyosloly

188pa) [e19U88 1oLISIP YN pied 4407 PpUNy YQY Alunod

22/12 Ul YQV pue juswiolua Buiuioep pasouauedxe joimsig

£2/22 Ul 2'56 WOy $' L6 O] SuInjal eouepuale JBes
'€2/2¢2 U1 o€ AQ ONININO3Q :suondafold epe / juswiiolus jousiq

SINIWWOD

spjouAay eaipuy Aq peiedald

00°000'00€ 00°000'00€ g 00°000'00€
00°000'00€ 00'000'00€ + 00°000'00€
00°000'009 00°'000'009 00'000'009 00°'592'569
00'2Z2'00) 00'222'001 00222004 00'¥25'86
LiE'esy L1e's8y L1E'88Y LiIE'BBY
ShE'ZLL SPE'TLL SYE'ZLL SPE'ZLL
SOA SOA S9A SBA
00'16€£'€02 00°'L6E'€02 00°16€'€0Z 00'G68'E¥E
00'992'0LE 00'99Z'0LE 00°99Z'01LE 00°'15€'06L
00'8LL'P9E'2 00°8LL'¥85'2 00°'822'90Z'2 00'998'8.0'Z
00'92€'62 00°'92€'ST 00°0L£'2S 00'S18'ZH
00 Ler'zL 00°£2¥'2L 00'219'251 00'182'041
00'cLi'sl 00°EL1'6L 00°ELL'BL 00'85L'81
00'€60'259 00°€60'Z¥9 00°€60'Z¥9 00'851'0¥9
00°0v0'LE€ 00'0+0'L£€ 00'99¥'9LG 00'88'6EY
# - (zrest) 8z'0
GG'ES6'2 G5'€56'Z 2.'SS0'E 16'190'E
p 2 5 6L'9
GG'ES6'C 656662 §5'€56'2 G5'E56'2 Z.'550'e 002062 ZL'GS0'E 00'950'¢
660 6.6'0 256°0 $.6'0
00'210't 00°L10'e 00°'2%0'e 00'6E}'E
VZIEZOZ $Z/£20Z £2/2202 £2/2202 zzikzoz 2z/hz0T 1210202 12/0202

0% pung
10 pung

Le pung
€1 pung

¥L pung

eeozieeic
SNOILIWNSSY-dAW
XSIX'SNOILJWNSSY IS dAN 2212 asr

(619£198(00) sivjsuel]

(6168 122100) siajsues]

(0598 [a0) Oy pun4 u| BWOdU] |BIUBY / ISR

(0958 193[00 '00EQ 821N0SIYH) / YAV

pund |ejauag
3nuaAay (2907

$]500) pajepueyy

(0958109190 '001 | ®21n0s8Y) / ¥QY loid UON

0z dosd
Kenol

sweiboid uedubis

S[enooy Jes A Jold

SNUaA3Y pauajeQg
snusney els

$OpeI 55316014 Lipg £-Y UONINPaY 9215 Sse|)

(L2/0Z Ul 21LG9 AlawIoy9pGg a0In0say) aels
(z0g9 eounosay)  sels
(009 ®aIn0sAY) aeg

anuaAay uoliesnp3 (eadg
(e0zy @2In0saY) 43711l BML

(ge0p 20Un0SBY) v Bed ‘|| 3L

(1€ 82un0s9Y) - LI |Y3sId ‘g Wed - ¥AQ!

(0LEE 80IN0SaY) Y3 [esopay

(010€ @2un0s3Y) 3L

swelbold yueoyubig
S|ENIODY JBa A Jold
snuanay paliajeQg

anuanay |e1apa4

unowy vay o4 4401

papuny wolj sulpaQ / YUMol Yy 1oMsIg
V(Y pepund e10L

vav Aunod
[vav Aunog apnjaul jou saoq)|

vQv papung way

pajoalold

1auEIg

vav zd /vsunong

(SQVd1vD) uaw)ouz

LOIYLS10 TOOHIS INIOTM T13MO0T 3DVd SNOILdWNSSY 3020

~



2z

sweJBousd apisino u| sjuspnis Z

1128 BUIN 151} BU) 10 J8BA 22/1Z U} Ui Bjgesyddy

(Z2/12 Ul paseadu| ale SUO{NqLIUOD
Aym Buryoreasal) eseasoul [eNUUR 000001 $ 2pnjoul suopdwnssy

00'¥E9'SLY

00'g0e'Z18'L
BuUON

(00'25€'€86'L)

aouejeq aAISOd

aouejeg aANISOd

00'v€9'SLY

00'S0E'TI8'L
auoN

{00'zge'eas’t)

spjoufey eapuy Aq paiedeld

soUElRqg BANISOd

aoueleg BANISOd

00'v€9'S.Y

00'GOE'ZLB' L
auoN

(oo'zse'eald't)

aouejeqg aANisod

aoueleg aANISOd

aoueleg anlSOd

aoueleqg 8AINSOH

00°'€9+'922

SUON

(00°21€'%08"1)

8|qeoy|ddy JoN

(aouenss| [BUY) 0Z0Z +9qUBAON Panss| Z sales ‘6102
AN panssi | saas - §L0OZ JaquanoN paaosdde N gyt puocg 09

ajewse AlnabuoT sapnjox3

Allenuue ypg$ Jo a1ewisa Ajjaatuol sapnjax3g
Allenuue %g/$ o sjewnss uwnie) sspnjau|

SJB3A N0 U} §1509 1B]4
$2/E2 Ul %20 0} sdolp INS

suoloslod |e1ren}oe JUBLIND Ul @SH 0} §8NUNU0D SHId
Junowe paje|sitia] JuaLINd Ul %01 61 12 ,ano sdo, SHLS

*1e8A 0} 1204 B Aj|lensn saalnal Joj sesmnypuadxy

“13)jeaiay) Allenuue 000'001$ PUe 'ZZ/LZ Ut 000'0FF$ UIM junodoe
1snJ) 0} siisodap wibaq zz/1.¢ INun siseq ob noA se Aed uo papung
)7 pue UOISIA ‘|elusq

asesaloul

|eoH0)sIY Xew uodn paseq sjeak a1nny asealdu) %9 pejoafold

£2/22 Ut |edidpund Argjuswala ‘d "3 %oeq Buppy

(44} %A
Ul v d1S PpE /sula)ul Buijesuno) Jo yoAsd g epnjoul Jou seoq

22/1Z U Z'0 AQ J1S POSEEIOULLZI0Z
ul s,ySOL 0°'Z Pappe 'G2/¥Z Ul 9 spesb ybnouy) Alenuue ey | pue
'12/0Z W 81} T ppe '(31s 2) 0Z/6) uebaq weiboid sbenbue leng

E2/ZL
u| uado JoBNUOD aNUT ‘p2/EZ Ul sawnset Ateres Joy BuiuieBleg

$Z/6Z IIUn puads - Bupun 4 ojWepuBd 9)e)S pue |eapad

pejeudoiddy JaACALIBY pejoLISeN/a)S 00YOS

$2/£Z un puads - Bujpund slwapued 8jelg pue [eiepe-|

(00°000°1.96) (00°000'PEP'L) {og'eay’Log'y) 00015 6SE'E
- B (oo'zer'ers) 00'Lya'L00'|
(00'000'1.96) (00°000°'¥EY' L) (oo Lo0'z8L) 00'699'105'C

SINIWWOD |

00°000'000'. 00°000'000°L 00°000'000'E L 00'000'000'L2
%0% 0 %0L'0 |erpae lenjoe
%09’ %06°1 {enjae |enjoe
%0b"L %0%"+ |enpoe lenjoe
%L29°L %429} LT} %668’}

%020 %080 %080 %S00

%Sy %Sh' L e %St'L

%02'9 %029 %028 %0Z'9

%01°22 %0192 %1622 %0.'02

%01°61 %016} %h2e'9l %S1'9L
00'000'29¢ 00'000'292 00'000°292 00°051'9¥2
00°29S'+ $ 00°295'} $ 007295} $ 00295t $
vTere've ¢ o0o'bsZ'e $ 00'8€6'lz  $ ooLle'te 8
0022 00°22 0092 0092

0e'es 0e'ss 0€e'e8 00'e8

09°ZY) 09'LbE 09'LtL 0b'BEL

%0 b %S %2
- ] = 00°205'.89'2
- 00°000'2Ly %
00'1LE'LB6 00°}LE'L86 00'EYL'¥S6'T 00'84#'810'E
yeiezoe $2/£202 £z/2z0e €2/12202 zz/eoz (44 X4 4 Le/ozoe 12/0z02

ceozezie
SNOILIWNSSY--dAN
XSIX'SNOILJWNSSY IS dAW 2212 asM

spun4 J8ui0

usen
SNYHL

(Zp1L9 tPLL 001G S198[q0) s}s00 $s89%3 UonEONp3 |BIDRdS

(0518 9ounossy) soueUS|UIE A B JIEDSY BUINOY
uojjedpired jo saiesyius)
(0059 @21n0say) uoneanpy |e1adg
PajolIsal 0] SUONNgUIUCY
el
pajousay
pajosaiun
Guipuads (oyeq)/emisod
sueld Aepno fended
un-uoN
payisse|)
paieayad
uwn|od g dajs
OM
NS
1Q3W
vold
S¥3d
SHLS
sijousg Alojniels

(xx /¢ 195[00) syjeuag samay

3ouBINSU( 8)17 'UOISIA ‘|BIUBQ
sdeQ auej|lap 7 UlleeH

Jojasunogysisibojoyshsdnuawabeuripy

payissery

paiea)jiua)

asiey p9jabpng

anuaAay awl) - auQ

samipuadx3 awi] - sup

LO[MLS10 TOOHOS LNIOF T13MOT 39Vd SNOILJWNSSY 3000



spjoufey ealpuy Aq peredsid

ve/eeoe %00
£€2/2202 %6°¢
¢ziieoc %00

19°€ B L1'9 8B(02IN} 22712 1S
XSIX'EA HT'EZ I 2T IT IS

Wd ezl
ceoeee

™UVIA SISVIYOAQ/SISYIUONI AMVYIVS

BEL'Z IY.LOL
0 saifiqel] pepunjun
0 mco:mhmao Em._mo._m alning
S 05 3:0 pug tesj) ..m>om.:m0 3
OD.w 3 _.._D_H_mcm._._. 30200
0 MH 22in8y-gasvo
8€0'Z Al $)00q)xa | pue awoyo ' SINNONY AaNOISSVY
%01 %L %91 %0 Yoblk %8 ajge|leAy SaA1asay Jo abejuasiag
8v6'c 156'Y 6019 0 9zs't 1582 19A97 BAI9SBY padisaq (mojag)/anoqy Junowy
¥€0'C £66'l 696'L $09'L 295’1 €61’ (%G) @n18s8Y 199W 0) PapasN JuNouly
8EL'C 8eL'z 8el'e £99'6 L0€'e 6€6'C (030 “JanoA1ie0 sjooyos ‘e'1) pajolisay pleog) suoneubisag
108 108 FA LS0'1 09¢e 9GS spung |eoioBeje) - pajol)say
0 0 0 0 0 0 papluwwo)
ol 0l 0l o] % ol ol yse) Busajonsy/salolg
sjusuodwos) souejeyg pung
]
L£9'8 665'6 £C0'LL yee'eh g9.'8 Gge'L 0¢/9 @ouejeq Buipuz
665'6 €e0'L 1 $ee'zTl G9.'8 Gse'. 9£0'0 L/, @ouejeg Butuuibag
A %9'¢- %E'E-
(196) (vey'L) (Log'1) 695°c 0Lyl 6LE'L (ssoy)jureb eBuey) souejeg pund joN
0 0 0 0 (982) (959) $98(1/5801N0S JAYIO
(196) (Pev'L) (Log's) 695'€ 969'} S.1'T Bunelado jeN
00.'0% ¥58'6¢ L.£'6¢ £.0'2e Pb6'0¢ 698'6C sainypuadx3
BEL'BE 02H'8E 9.0'8¢ Z¥9'Ge 0v9'2e vy0'2e awooy|
(0008) (000$) (0008$) (000$) (000$) (000$)
%1L9°¢ %41'9 %L0°G %0010 %92°E %LLe V102 4407
pajoafoid pajosfoid IS vn N N
yc-¢2 YATAA Ze-le 12-0¢ 0Z-6l 6L-8l

LOI¥LSIQ TOOHOS LNIOM TIaMOT

i



spjouley Bespuy Aq pesedeld

iEia )l puels) (LEg']

18N (rip)
n e0s
n (oor)
n (os)
n (zLy)

18N {212'1)
Y (250'))
o (80s)
Y epe

A 4 Uooel 1oalqn ook,

7exo 0

100} 88000 LY

(Pip-)=

LLy
0005 €52
N '(2e2'1-)= 000% (1€9'})
000¢ 6.€
0002 L1
000} 09¢'}

Aewuins 198[go

Ao @
100] $8010 ppE

¥PE

H 86.8-0098 8VE
Y 8658-00€8 (£08)
d 6628-0018 (80S)
6608-0L08 10'4

feunwns 13elgo

€ 19'€® LL'9 S€I001IN; 22°12 1S
XSIX'EA PZTEZ WU 2212 1S

Ad 9z:zl

gzoeetie

+98'6¢ IvLOL
0 pun} B12}8JE3 JO YA O} N0 S1BJSUE) |

_dAW SO¥S 0} 8lL

¥ 000¥ (808)
000p (008)

o_taﬂ_ xmﬁ» ﬂ volIe/sIUBWB L) Jayes) 7 Wy sbuaes

000} 98 4 %&Q E.._mni unnaﬁ.._ BN 0} 314 0L PRV
000t {98) ; frat B
000} 8Y6 S3SYINONI 43L03r08d
Pelae 2.e'6E {LNO Sy3IJISNVYL 3aN10X3}p1esuo) pajjos sesuadxa zz/12

sosuadx3 pejoefoid £Z/2Z
02y'8e [e10)
dAw soes 0) By

LS Haoov nolwsy)
ugn_.__ Ewhum u

¥ 08z8 (809)
¥ 0058, (208)
¥ o028 ERETT

0008

0008 [FEOMLITTE
0008
10 820'3¢
auroou] pejoafold 5212z

JuEwoE E_.___uojucm_ 81D W 22/1.2 U0 pepuny 4477
PIEMIO) PB|10J BWODY| ZZ1T

LO14181a JOOHOS LNIOr T13MON

7#)/



sploufey ealpuy Aq pesedseld

oo 0
100) $80J0 GbR

ov8
0005 S/
000k 0
000t 8le
000z 08
000t €9€

Aieununs 108fqo

BEEED
100} ss010 GLE')

BIEL
4 6628-0098 (061)
6658-00£8 0
6628-0018
6608-0L08 60S'L

Aewins 108(qo

14 L9'E B L1'9 SBI00IN ZT'LT IS
XSIX'EA PZT'EC NI 2212 IS
Wd 9z:2h
zz0zi6TE
00.'0% IVLOL
4] punj BU318JED YO WQ O} JNO SJBjSUBI|
00L'0p WLOL

dAW SOVS 01 a1l

000% T2 T Ul wads Ajny swnsse - __._Em SSIW PUE )15 [OCLIS FATWAS
000% NN\—N u cm% >__e vazmmm._m\,o?:mu uw_u_.__mm_ w>oEP_

oool {es) Y Jed %5z¢ B vonLmesiuewsine. Jeyoea) Z woy sbuires
000} S8 ( apes9) weuboud eBenbue jeng Joj 314 0') PPY
000l © PZ/EZ Ul IUBWII01U3 Jey) Jusuiiolua Buuioep o) enp 314 Bulydes) 0’| 8dnpey
000t 0 SASYIAYONI Q3L03rodd
50 $98'se (1NO S¥IJSNYNL 3ANTOXI)P1emtog pajjos sesuadxe £Z/7Z
sesuedx3 pa)osfoid pz/eZ

6eL6E lejol
dfw soes o) ay
Aungereae spuny pue sabueyd Jusulolue Joj yieaH |B1ue edias isnipy

0

g._uE_._o.Eo _mc Joy vmm:m:u:: sufeweJ Em:o._

o 0o/8 {(G61)°
00s8 0 )
o008 &8 w T : i T UG 10 %58 8 w100 sseanu) 4457,
0008 o &4 91 sumpep (oius) vay zz/1Z uo uan_..a {€2/2Z Ui EpE ¢ A9 SeUIdep epe papun) 447
15810 ozv'se P4BAO) P3|10] 3WODU| £2/22

ewloou pejosfoid vz/tZ

121¥1810 TOOHOS LNIOr T13MOT

Qaﬁ /1



spjoufey eelpuy Ag pesedard

S 19€9 L1'9SRI00IN} 22 LT IS
XSIX'EA p2ET NI 2T LT IS
Wd 9Z'¢i
zeozieeie
105 208 L0S 80°1 Y 9ss aouejeg Bupuz
208 108 250't () 985 viz aoueleg BuuuiBeg
5 - (osg) e 8Buey?) 9oue(eg pund 18N
az6's TR el AT R gt $63(1/5821N08 JBUIO
(azs'e) (9e2'¢) (sge'y) Buesado iy
e BEQIL I SeslEl gNlpUsteg
Tig's 208's S etrE 2uau|
pajasioig pajas(oig s vn i
pe-€C EE-2Z 2212 0E-6L GL-8L Samn-4 ﬂmku-mpmw&
6Z1'8 1608 IS0 LT -FAR] g6L'8 aoueleg bujpu3g
1608 $25'0b 82’11 §1'9 168.'9 618'S aoueleg fuilu|lisg
(198) (pEp't) (152) 1052 8/6't 118 ebueyD eouejeg pund jan
(aza't) (ees's) VT (-4 4] (2 [2g87) + ose'z) $85(1/5824N08 JOYI0
§96'C z08'c $88'C EV6'E G96'E 109'¢ BunesedQ tap
291's82 9le'se ze9'9z 9EE'pe 858'p2 zep've sanpuadyg
LEL'ZE 819'08 109'6Z LBZ 8T £Z88L 68082 BIL00U|
paioalnig papsalog S wn vn v
pEE2 EE-2T Z&-1E LZ2-0Z 0Z-8L 8l-8l SONNS O3LOHLSIHND

LOI¥LSI TO0HIS LNIOr T13IMOT

T AL |



SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE 1B Lowell Joint |SCHOOL DISTRICT

Section 10:

Section 11:

Section 12:

Section 13:

MULTI-YEAR CONTRACT AGREEMENT PROVISIONS: The proposed agreement contains the following
COLAs and other compensation/non-compensation provisions for subsequent years as follows (text pulls
into disclosure): Send copy of final Agreement to BAS upon Board Approval

3.5% across the board salary increase in 22/23. Also in 22/23, Increase of 15 minutes per day for RSP instructional
aides, and increase of 3 days to office manager work year.

FINANCIAL IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT IN SUBSEQUENT FISCAL YEARS: The following
assumptions were used to determine that resources will be available to fund these obligations in future
fiscal years. (Include any compensation/noncompensation provisions specified below.) (text pulis into
disclosure):

COLA of 6.17% in 22/23. 6% increase in h7w premiums. Additional assumptions are outlined in the attached MYP
assumptions page.

NARRATIVE OF AGREEMENT: Provide a brief narrative of the proposed changes in compensation or health
premiums, including percentage changes, effective dates, and comments and/or explanations. (text pulls
into disclosure):

Effective 7/1/21, salary is increased by 5%. Effective 7/1/22, salary is increased by 3.5%. In 22/23, RSP
instructional aides are increased by 15 minutes per day (to total 5.5 hours per day, same as SDC aides), and the
office manager work year is extended by 3 days.

SOURCE OF FUNDING FOR PROPOSED AGREEMENT: Provide a brief narrative of the funds available in the
current year to provide for the costs of this agreement. (text pulls into disclosure):

LCFF funds and unrestricted reserves will be used to fund this two year agreement. The planned deficit spending is
3.6% in 22/23. 21/22 deficit spending will not be as great as reflected when the fiscal year is closed due to the
legally and locally restricted carryover currently budgeted, that will not be spent, overstates the current year deficit
spending.

fofg LJSD - CSEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4.2022.x/sx




SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE [ Lowell Joint |SCHOOL DISTRICT

A ADDITIONAE FISGAE INDICATORS-CRITERIA'AND: STANDARDS A S ﬁ@gﬂﬁ}&m[
This section is in response to the Criteria and Standards Additional Fiscal Indicators #A.5., which asks:
"Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget or subsequent years of the
agreement would result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state cost of living
adjustment.”

Section 14: COMPARISON OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT TO CHANGE IN DISTRICT LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING
FORMULA (LCFF):

(A) Current-year (CY) LCFF Average Rate per ADA. Estimated
(CY LCFF Entitlement per ADA, FCMAT LCFF Calculator, Calculator Tab, Row 79) $9.456.00
(B) Less Prior-Year (PY) LCFF BASC Calculator Rate per ADA:
(PY LCFF Entitlement per ADA, FCMAT LCFF Calculator, Calculator Tab, Row 79) [ $8,930.00 |
(®) = Amount of Current-Year Increase or (decrease):
(A) minus (B)
(D) = Percentage Increase or (decrease) in LCFF per ADA:
(C) divided by (B)
(E) ADA Increase/(Decrease) from Prior Year as %
Current year P-2 L.CFF funded ADA (greater of PY
guarantee or current year) 3,056.49

Prior Year P-2 LCFF funded ADA (greater of PY guarantee
or current year)
(F) Total LCFF % increase or (decrease) plus ADA % change

3,056.49

(G) Indicate Total Settlement Percentage Change from Section 5

If proposed agreement % on Line G is greater than Line F, please provide explanation below:

N/A

TIEICATIONIEE G I e

To be signed by the District Superintendent AND Chief Business Official upon submission to the Governing Board and
by the Board President upon formal Board action on the proposed agreement.

Districts with a Qualified or Negative Certification : Per Govenment Code 3540.2, signatures of the District
Superintendent and Chief Business Official must accompany the Summary Disclosure sent to the County
Superintendent for review 10 days prior to the board meeting that will ratify the agreement.

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement and is
submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as provided in the
“Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement”) in accordance with the requirements of AB 1200,
AB 2756, GC 3547.5, and GC 3540.2.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE COSTS INCURRED BY THE SCHOOL DISTRICT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT CAN BE
METBY T ISTRICT DURING THE TERM OF THE AGREEMENT.

oo (eI~ = |25 (14

Disttrict Supennrend?— signa Date
/ ,,g; 39(>55

CHief Business Official - :g Date

After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this Summary, the Governing Board, at its meeting on
Monday, April 04, 2022 took action to approve the proposed Agreement with the

CSEA Bargaining Unit.

President, Governing Board - signature Date

L P Lt o T T ST o T AP aman 8 s Aaaa



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Contract with the Classified School PUBLIC HEARING/
Employees Association for the Period July 1, 2019, ACTION

The Classified School Employees Association (CSEA) and the District reached a tentative
agreement on a new contract for July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2022 and July 1, 2022
through June 30, 2023, on March 15, 2022. CSEA conducted a vote of their membership and

through June 30, 2022 and July 1, 2022 through
June 30, 2023, and AB1200 Report

the tentative agreement was ratified.

As required by Assembly Bill (AB) 1200, the appropriate budgetary forms have been
completed by the District and sent to the Orange County Office of Education for review. The

AB1200 forms have also been posted for public review as required.

The Board will recall the historical progression of raises over the past ten years included with

this agreement as well as the associated total cost of increase compensation:

ALAR A OR »
" YEAR | RAISE | COLA (STATE)
22-23 3.50% 6.17
21-22 5% 5.35
20-21 2% 2.31
above negotiated
Dec. 2019 5% salaryincease
19-20 2% 3.26
18-19 2% 2.71 lcff gap closed this year
17-18 1% 1.56 Icff gap not closed
16-17 3% 0 Icff gap not closed
15-16 4% 1.02 Icff gap not closed
14-15 3% 0.85 Icff gap not closed
13-14 5% 1.565 Icff gap not closed

Salary Raise 5.00 | 3.50
Step&Column 1.30 | 1.40
STRS 0.77 | 2.18
H&W 0.16 | 1.02
Total Cost of Living __ I e
Raise/Compensation | 7.23 | 8.10°
CPI Goods & Services 0.52 0.34
ing/ 7.75 | 84

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VII-B1-1




It is recommended that the contract with the Classified School Employees Association for the
period of July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2022 and July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, and
AB1200 report be approved, and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents

JC/me

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VII-B1-1



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Lowell Joint School District will hold a Public Hearing pursuant
to Education Code Section 60119 and 60422 (b) The District is
required to hold a public hearing to encourage participation by
parents, teachers, members of the community interested in the affairs
of the School District, and bargaining unit leaders.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District will approve the attached agreements with the Classified School Employees
Association at its regular board meeting to be held in the Board Room at the District
Office, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier CA, on Monday, April 4, 2022, at
approximately 7:30 p.m. or soon thereafter.

Assembly Bill (AB) 1200 (Chapter 1213/Statues 1991) requires local educational
agencies to publicly disclose the provisions of all collective bargaining agreements before
entering into a written agreement. Government Code (GC) Section 3547.5 states:

“Before a public school employer enters into a written agreement with an
exclusive representative covering matters within the scope of representation, the major
provisions of the agreement, including, but not limited, the costs that would be incurred
by the public school employer under the agreement for the current and subsequent fiscal
years, shall be disclosed at a public meeting of the public school employer...”

Questions and/or comments should be directed to Jim Coombs, Superintendent of
Schools, (562) 943-0211.



FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213) as revised by AB 2756
(Statutes of 2004, Chapter 25), Government Code 3547.5 & 3540.2)

s Eowell Joint | |SCHOOL DISTRICT

Government Code Section 3547.5: Before a public school employer enters into a written agreement with an exclusive
representative covering matters within the scope of representation, the major provisions of the agreement, including, but not
limited to, the costs that would be incurred by the public school employer under the agreement for the current and subsequent
fiscal years, shall be disclosed at a public meeting of the public school employer.

Intent of Legislation: To ensure that members of the public are informed of the major provisions of a collective bargaining
agreement before it becomes binding on the school district.

(This information is pulled from the SUMMARY section of this file which should be completed FIRST)
MAJOR PROVISIONS OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH THE

e s s T LIEAT " |BARGAINING UNIT

To be acted upon by the Governing Board at its meeting on

A . PERIOD OF AGREEMENT:
The proposed bargaining agreement covers the period beginning
and ending
for the following fiscal years 21/22

B. TOTAL COST CHANGE TO IMPLEMENT PROPOSED AGREEMENT (SALARIES & BENEFITS)
The total change in costs for salaries and employee benefits in the proposed agreement:
i Current Year Costs Before Agreement 5151860849900 |

2. Current Year Costs After Agreement SN $19]657;810/0025558

3. Total Cost Change ©.$1,049,311.000.

4. Percentage Change R I 5. 64 e |

5. Value of a 1% Change |
C. PERCENTAGE SALARY CHANGE FOR AVERAGE, REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE

The total percentage change in salary, including annual step and column movement on the salary schedule (as
applicable), for the average, represented employee under this proposed agreement;

1. Salary Schedule change

(% Change To Existing Salary Schedule)

(% change for one time bonus/stipend or salary reduction)

2. Step & Column
(Average % Change Over Prior Year Salary Schedule)
3. TOTAL PERCENTAGE CHANGE FOR THE
AVERAGE, REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE
4. Change in # of Work Days (+/-) Related to % Change
5. Total # of Work Days to be provided in Fiscal Year
6. Total # of Instructional Days to be provided in Fiscal Year

(applicable to Certificated BU agreements only)

C:\Users\areynolds\Documents\Worksheets\LJEA\AB 1200's\21-22\LJSD - LUEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4. 22.xlsx
3/29/202212:36 PM 10of4



FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213) as revised by AB 2756
(Statutes of 2004, Chapter 25), Government Code 3547.5 & 3540.2 )

S8 PowelFUoint iR

[ |SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERCENTAGE BENEFITS CHANGE FOR BOTH STATUTORY AND DISTRICT-PROVIDED EMPLOYEE
BENEFITS INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSED AGREEMENT:

1. Cost of Benefits Before Agreement
2. Cost of Benefits After Agreement
3. Percentage Change in Total Costs By 7226 Zon Ay

IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON DISTRICT RESERVES
State-Recommended Minimum Reserve Level (after implementation of Proposed Agreement)

1. Based On Total Expenditures and Other Uses
in the General Fund of:

2. Percentage Reserve Level
State Standard for District:

3. Amount of State Minimum Reserve Standard:

SUFFICIENCY OF DISTRICT UNRESTRICTED RESERVES to meet the minimum recommended level AFTER
IMPLEMENTATION OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT:

GENERAL FUND RESERVES (Fund 01 Unrestricted ONLY)

4. Reserve for Economic

Uncertainties (Object 9789) [E 1 81,968,847.00"
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Object 9790) ] e 201 96,407,348 00 |
6. Total Reserves: (Object 9789 + 9790) SR $81376;195.00 SR =S |

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND (Fund 17, as applicable)

7. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Object 9789)

TOTAL DISTRICT RESERVES, applicable to State Minimum Reserve Standard:

8. General Fund & Special Reserve Fund: 1 $8,376{195.00 5
9. Percentage of General Fund Expenditures/Uses
Difference between District Reserves and Minimum State Requirement [o 288 500

C:\Users\areynolds\Documents\Worksheets\LJEAVAB 1200's\21-22\LJSD - LJEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4. 22.xlsx
3/29/202212:36 PM 20f4



FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213) as revised by AB 2756
(Statutes of 2004, Chapter 25), Government Code 3547.5 & 3540.2 )

" |SCHOOL DISTRICT

FINANCIAL IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT IN SUBSEQUENT FISCAL YEARS

The following assumptions were used to determine that resources will be available to fund these obligations
in future fiscal years (mcludmg any compensation and/or noncompensation provisions specified below that
have been agreed upo posed agreement is part of a multi-year contract):

C:\Users\areynolds\Documents\Worksheets\LUEAVAB 1200's\21-22\LJSD - LJEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4. 22.x/sx
3/29/202212:36 PM 3of4



FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213) as revised by AB 2756
(Statutes of 2004, Chapter 25), Government Code 3547.5 & 3540.2)

" | SCHOOL DISTRICT

To be s:gned by the Dlstrlct Supermtendent AND Chlef Business Official when submitted for Public Dlsclosure and by
the Board President after formal action by the Governing Board on the proposed agreement.

Districts with a Qualified or Negative Certification: Per Govenment Code 3540.2, signatures of the District
Superintendent and Chief Business Official must accompany the Summary Disclosure sent to the County
Superintendent for review 10 days prior to the board meeting that will ratify the agreement.

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement and is
submitted for public disclosure in accordance with the requirements of AB 1200, AB 2756 and GC 3547.5.

Date

meeting on

with the i | Bargaining Unit.

Date

President, Governing Board
(signature)

C:\Users\areynolds\Documents\Worksheets\LJEAAB 1200's\21-22\LJSD - LJEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4. 22.x/sx

3/29/2N2212:3R PM 4 nf 4



FOR SUBMISSION TO THE GOVERNING BOARD AND THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS in compliance
with the Public Disclosure requirements of AB 1200 (Statutes 1991, Chapter 1213) as revised by AB 2756 (Statues of
2004, Chapter 25), Government Code 3547.5 & 3540.2.

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE [ Lowell Joint |SCHOOL DISTRICT

WITH THE [ LJEA |BARGAINING UNIT (BU)

To be acted upon by the Governing Board at its meeting on : (enter Date) 4/4/2022
Budget Revisions to be INPUT no later than 45 days after approval: (will calc + 45 days) 5/19/2022
Estimated Agreement Payment Date _ (enter Dale) 4/30/2022
[ SRR i GENERAESEESNS 5

Section 1: STATUS OF BARGAINING UNIT AGREEMENTS
This document is REQUIRED whenever a NEW or AMENDED agreement is ratified.
If this Public Disclosure is not applicable to all of the District's bargaining units, indicate the current
status (whether settled or pending settlement) of the remaining units:

(Separate disclosures should be made for each bargaining unit agreement) # FTE Represented
Certificated:  [LJEA | 142.6 |
Classified: |[Enter Name of BU - Status | | 0.0 |
Section 2: PERIOD OF AGREEMENT
The proposed agreement covers the period beginning on: (enter Begin Date) 7/1/2021
and ending on: (enter End Date) 6/30/2023
If this agreement is part of a multi-year contract, indicate ALL fiscal years covered:
Fiscal Years: 21/22 22/23
Reopeners: Yes or NO ?|No Yes

if Yes, what Areas?
in 22/23, all articles are open except salaries and health and welfare

7 COMPENSATION PROVISIONS! 20

Section 3: SALARIES: PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN SALARIES IN PROPOSED AGREEMENT:
The proposed agreement includes the following costs for salaries for the above-mentioned Bargaining unit:

Current Year Salary Cost Before Settlement
(Based on Year to Date (YTD) Actuals Projected through 6/30): |'$ 13,359,473.00 |

Current Year Salary Cost After Settlement

(Include any retroactive pay increases or (decreases) or one time bonuses/stipends or

(reductions), as applicable): $ 14,027,473.00
Total Cost Increase or (Decrease): "5 $668,000.00
Percentage Increase or (Decrease): ek 5,007 i

SALARY CHANGE FOR AN AVERAGE, REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE FROM PRIOR YEAR
(Includes annual step/column movement on schedule):

Salary Increase or (Decrease)

% increase or (decrease) to existing schedule [ 5.00%|per employee

% increase or (decrease) for one-time bonus/stipend or

(salary reduction) 0.00%|per employee

Step & column

average % annual change over the prior year schedule | 1.30%|per employee

TOTAL PERCENTAGE CHANGE FOR

AVERAGE REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE [ . 6.30% |per employee
Indicate Change in # of Work Days, Furlough or Additional, Related to % Change 0
Indicate Total # of Work Days to be provided for fiscal year: 184
Indicate Total # of Instructional Days to be provided for fiscal year: 180

1 of/{ ] / LJSD - LUEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4. 22.xIsx



SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE | Lowell Joint |scHOOL DISTRICT

Section 4: BENEFITS: PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN EMPLOYEE BENEFITS IN PROPOSED AGREEMENT:
The proposed agreement includes the following costs for employee statutory and health/welfare benefits:

Statutory Benefits: (object 3XXX less 34XX)
(STRS, PERS, Workers Compensation, Unemployment Insurance, Social Security, Medicare)

Total Statutory Benefit Costs:
Current Costs: $ 2,788,528.00
Proposed Costs: $ 2,928,083.00
Total Cost Increase or (decrease): @3@&‘1’39;555 00""‘%‘3
Percentage Change: 2 ]

District Health and Welfare Plans - Object 34XX (Medical, Dental, Vision, Life Insurance, Other)

Total Health and Welfare Costs:
Current Costs: 3 2,460,498.00
Proposed Costs: $ 2, 702 254 00
Total Cost Increase or (decrease): %241,
Percentage Change:

Indicate if Health/Welfare Benefits are Capped: (Include details such as different caps per health plans or
any super composite rates. Also, indicate if cap includes health benefits only or also other insurances.)

Floating cap of Kaiser Family for all employee groups. This is unchanged from prior years. This cap includes
dental, vision and life insurance as well. Current cap of $22,409 is 20/21 cap, and $23,490 is the current year cap.

Current Cap: $ 22,409.00
Proposed Cap:
Average Capped Amount increase or (decrease) per

employee
r;uSA:' T%&% >
DGETED:! OLE OR

Section 5: TOTAL COST INCREASE OR (SAVINGS) FOR SALARIES AND BENEFITS IN THE PROPOSED AGREEMENT:
Current Year Combined Cost Before Settlement: (data pulls from above)
(Based on YTD Actuals Projected through 6/30 and current agreement)

Salaries
Benefits {
Total: Jgl

18,608,499.00 |

Current Year Cost After Settlement: (data pulls from above)
(Include any retroactive pay increases or (decreases) or one-time bonuses/stipends or (reductions)):

SeISIcS T574.027.473.00
Benefits '$ 1 5/630,337.00.

Total: T$7 T 79,657.810.,00]
TOTAL COST INCREASE OR (DECREASE) l -;.2;;"'_$1;0§9;'31;1:;0Q>;;.5:-. =

(This amount should tie to the multiyear projection sections for 1XXX-3XXX)
PERCENTAGE CHANGE

I 564 e

1% CHANGE IN SALARY AND STATUTORY BENEFIT COSTS (prior to any
settlements):

2 ofy’ / / LJSD - LJEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4. 22.xIsx



SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE | Lowell Joint |SCHOOL DISTRICT

[ * OTHER PROVISIONS (COMPENSATION' AND NON-COMPENSATION)™ (f7 = o 3 7 i

Section 6:

Section 7: State Minimum Reserve Standard Calculation:

The following are additional compensation and non-compensation provisions contained in the proposed agreement:
(Indicate, IN DETAIL, the terms of the agreement covered in each section)

A. OTHER COMPENSATION: Off-Schedule Stipends/Bonuses, Reductions, etc. (amounts, staff affected,
total cost and/or savings).

Speech and Language Pathologists receive a separate salary schedules effective 22/23, with a 5% increase above
the LJEA raise of 3.5%. Longevity "pause” for teachers granted 5 years of outside service credit is removed as of
22/23. Total cost for both is approxiamtely $61,000 or 0.4%.

B. NON-COMPENSATION: Class Size Changes (indicate before and after class sizes/grades affected; and, if
applied for CDE waiver (attach copy)), Staff Development Days, Teacher Prep Time, etc..

N/A

C. REOPENERS, CONTINGENCY AND/OR RESTORATION LANGUAGE: Describe specific areas identified for
Reopeners, Contingency, and/or Restoration (include triggers and timing). Provide copy of Board Action to
BAS upon approval.

The existing teacher contract was due to expire 6/30/22, and is extended for one additional year, to end 6/30/23.
Salary and health benefits articles are closed for 22/23. All other contract articles are open.

Total Expenditures and Other Uses: (pulls from MYP Sec. 9)

Minimum State Reserve Percentage (input %)
Minimum State Reserve Requirement: (Formula includes Total

Exp/Uses x Minimum Reserve %)

. . FISGAL IMPACT IN GURRENT AND TWO SUBSEQUENT FISCALLYEARS =

Section 8:

Date of governing board approval of budget revisions in Section 9, Col.2 (below)
in accordance with E.C. 42142 and Government Code 3547.5. 5/1912022
(Pulls from above Governing Board Date plus 45 days)

Provide proof that board-approved budget revisions have been

input within 45 days. Date budget revisions input/BT #'s: i S IEDE

If the board-approved revisions input are different from the proposed budget adjustments in Col. 2
provide a detailed explanation of differences.

3of ﬁ/ / / LJSD - LJEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4. 22.x/sx



zlo

400€$
@ ¥1 pung ul weiBold eoueuajuie paliajeg sHoddns Qp pund
SP39U SONIIOR) 8NiN) JO) PUN) W@ O} SPUN) 3]B)S BWIN-8UO I18JSUBI]

(z2/12 pus 1202

Joj aneuda: QIAQD) Allenuue 1qep peq o) €1 pund o} Lo pund
O0ES

@ ¢| pund ul weiboid aousuauley peauajad suoddns op pung

Apedouid ¥onqJe|S JB SanUUDD

SHOM: Uoheziuzepow Buunp Buisnoy wue)ul Jo} ssn - g /L JUEIBA
sndwed ¥ooJqAe ‘0F PUNZ Ul PaPIODaL S| 8LLI0DU| [BjUBY / 85887
61/0€/9 swue) uensuyd siybisH o) ases| sndwey) yoolighep

JuBJS) %20|g djepuey
Gm_ooxm Jfe Ad Joutw sn|d) epe Jad 051 $
© %89bH0° L paseassu| 'epe Jesk Jold uo papunj uoljoelold Aleyo

(sseoxe J/e Ad Jouits sn|d) epe Jad gy$®D
%9%$0’ | Pasealoul 'epe Jeek Joud uo papun) uoyossfold AepoT

JUsWasINqua Joj 8)q|

|2 sasuedxs YieeH [BIUSIN Yd13S
Swsjy|

Buifasunoa pue yoAsd - sadjales pajeral juepnys peydopy/ielso
10) SPUN} ,8J80) BWOH O INQ, Bd|9S WOJ) JUsWasInqujey
$Je8A N0 L) S8JBWIISe |00 Sepnjay|

(22/1Z Ul umoys Asl pessjap) Buipung BujoBuo
(z2/1Z U umoys AeJ peiajep) Bulpun; BujoBuo
{psJinbays uonnguLod |Bnuue) Buipun) BujoBuo
(psJinbes uonngIyuod fenuue) Bujpuny BuioBuo

(Z2/1Z U umoys aal pauayep) Bujpuny BujoBuo

¥Z/ET Ul 18I} '€2/22 U] 8ouepuene
189S |RUWLIOU 0] LINIBJ NG “uawijosue Buiuydap panujuod Bupaefold

Jotipa| (eseuab jo1isip ybnouy) pled 3497 pepun) yQy Alunod

2Z/12 Ul YAy pus juswilosua Bujupep pesuspadxe 1ousia

€2/22 W 2°66 WoJ) ' /6 0} swmal ejuepua)e gag
'£2/22 Ut 0¢ AQ ONINITD3Q :suopoeloud BpE / usLuyjolue Jopisia

SINIWWOD

spjouAey BeJpuy Aq pesedald

00°000'00€ 00'000'00€ = 00'000'00€
00'000'00€ 00'000°00€ - 00°000°00€
00°000'009 00'000'009 00°000'009 00'592'569
00°222'001 0022200} 00°2z2'001 00°'%25'86
Lie'88y Lie'egy Lie'sgy 1ie's8y
Sye'zLL SYE'ZLL SYe'zLL SYE'TLL
SaA SaA SOA SaA
00°'L6E'€02 00'1L6€£'€02 00'16€'€02 00'G68'cYE
00'992'04€ 00'99Z'01€ 00°992'01€ 00'1SE'06)
00'82L'798'C 00'8L2'¥55'2 00'8..'902'Z 00'998'8.0'C
00'92€'S2 00'92E'sT 00°0L€'2S 00'518'2¥
00°22%'2L 00°'L2v'eL 00°219'251 00'L82'0LL
oo'cLi'sl 00'ELL'BL 00'€tL'6L 00'852'8}
00'€60'2¥9 00°€60'2¥9 00'€60'2¥9 00'851'0b9
00°0v0'LEE 00'0v0'LEE 00'99¥'91G 00's88'6EY
- b (zLest) 820
G5'E€S6'C §S'€S6'C Tl'8s0'e 16°190°€
i ; . 69
GG'EG6'T GS'€66' GG'ES6'e 65'€56'C TL8S0'E 00'206'C zL'550'e 00950'
6160 6160 256'0 ¥.6'0
00°210' 00°.t0'¢ 00°Lv0'e 00'6EL'E
veiezoe 2/€202 £e/zeoT €ez/ezoe ze/zoz eeieoe 12/0202 1210202

0% pund
L0 pung

12 pung
€1 pung

¥l pund

ceoeiezie
SNOULJWNSSY-"dAW
XEIX'SNOILIWNSSY IS dAW 2212 S

(619, 108la0) sJaysuesy

(8168198100) si3)suBL

(0598 [q0) Oy pun Uy aWodu| (elUSY / 95837

pund [ejauag
anuanay |00

SIS0 pajepuel
(0958 123[G0 004 | 82iN0s3Y) / vAY losd UoN

(0958 199[G0 '00€9 904n0saY) / vay 02 doid

§[BNI00Y JEB A Jold
anuansy pauaeQ
anueAay 81eIg

Lopep ssaiboid L:pZ £-M uonanpey 8zis sse|)

(L2/0T Ul 71S9 AlBulIoygpGg Bonosay)  dleIg
(2059 80In0saY) BE
(00g9 soJnosay)  aels

8nUaAdY UoliEaNp |etdadsg

(€0zy 8oanoseY) 3TN BNIL

(ge0p Ban0saY)  V Hed 'li 8L

{51€€ saInosy) - WIS |UosId ‘g ed - VA

(0LE€ 821n08aYN) Y3l [BJ3pRS

(010E 22n0saY) 1 8pIL

sweJBoid yueoyubig

S|ENIOOY JEB A Joug

anuaAay pawajeq
anusAay |etapay

junowy vQv Jad 4407

Papuny Lo} aulosQ / yimolo vQay 1ousia

@V papund [ejoL
vav Awunod
[wQy AlunoD spniou) 10u s30Q)
vav pepuny vav
pajoalold
usIgq
vav zd /uswjou3

(SQVdvO) wawjon3

LOIMLSIQ TO0HIS LNIOM 113MOT 39vd SNOILIWNSSY 3000



cpz

swe.Boid ep|sino uj sjuepms z

[48A2 el 1811 BY] 10 JeBA Z2/1Z 8UY) YiIim 8|qed)jddy

(22/12 ul paseeoy 88 SUOHNGUILOD
Aym Buyoseasal) asealsul [nULB 000'004$ OPNIOU| SUOIdWNSsy

eouUeleq 8Alj|SOd

@ouejeg anllIsod

spjoukay Balpuy Aq peredasd

[ouB[Rg BANSOd

eouejeg BARIS0d

@ouE|eg aAIsod

souB(Eg 8A|ISOd

(eouBnss| |eUY) 0Z0Z JOQWBAON panss| g sepes ‘g10Z
AInp panssi | selas - §L0Z JOqWaAoON peaosdde I 8¢ puog QO

ajewnse AjjaaBuo sepnjox3y

Allenuue J0g$ jo ajewisa Ajjaabuol sapnjox3g
Allenuue %g/$ Jo ejewyise uwnjo) sapnjoul

§J284 )N0 Uj 51502 jB|4
$ZIET Ul %20 0} sdoip |NS

§UON0310Jd [eUBNIO. JUBLIND Ul 85| 0] S3NUIUCO SN d
\unowe paje|sitia| UaLnd Ul %0}'61 18 ,4no sdol, SHLS

‘Jeah o] Jeah ey Ajlensn saa.jal Joj sesnyjipuadxy

“1g1je8I8U) AllBnuUR 000'001$ PUB ‘Z22/LZ Ul 000'0bP$ UiM Junodoe
1snJ) 0} syisodap wBaq 'zz/1Z Iun siseq ob noA se Aed uo papung
9JIN pue UOISIA ‘|ejUaQ

asesJou|

|e2ajJ0}SIY Xew uodn paseq siesh einjn} aseslou} %9 pejosfold

£2/2Z Ul [edioulld Aigjuswal3 *d *3 ¥oeq Bulppy

zee
Ul Y dS PPE /susajut Buitesuno?) Jo UdAsd g epnjou] jou seoq

22/12 U1 2'0 Aq 4718 paseasnu|iZ/oZ
Ul s,YSOL 0'Z Peppe !5z/pg Ut 9 apesb ybnouy) Alenuue ey | pue
‘1z/0z vl 8y  pPE ‘(Y Z) 02/61 ueBaq Wweibo:d eBenbue jenq

geree
ur uado J9BNUOD BIUT !HZ/EZ Ul SaWNsel Alsjes Jo) BuueBieg

$2/£Z nun puads - Bujpund dlwepuEd 8)e]S pue (eJepad

pejeudoiddy JaAcALIRD pejolIsaY/eNs |00YdS

$2/€2 1hun puads - Buipund ojwepued e18lS pue [B1epad

SINIWWOD |

00'vE9'SLy 00'p€9'SLY 00'vE9'SLY 00'€9%'9.2
00°s0E'ZL8'L 00°50€'218'L 00°50€'218'L ajqea)ddy JoN
3UON BUON BUON BUON

(oo'ese'ess’l) (oogse'eng't) (00'zsE'e8L't) (00°LLE'0E"1)
(00"000"1L96) (00'000'¥EF L) (oo'ger'LOg'L) 00'0LS'6OS'E

~ - (00'z8Y'6¥S) 00°L¥8'290'L
(00000'L96) (oo'000'¥EY' ) (00'100'252) 00'699'+0S'C
00°000'000'2 00°000'000'Z 00'000'000'€ L 00°000'000'+2
%0y'0 %0L0 |enjoe lenjoe
%09°) %06°t [enjoe |[enjoe
%0b'L %0%"4 [enioe lemog
%L29'4 %L29° %L29°) %6651
%020 %050 %05°0 %S00
%St %S| %SF) %S}
%02°9 %02'8 %029 %029
%01°L2 %0192 %16'2C %0.'02
%01'61 %016} HhIEB) %5191
00'000'£92 00'000'£92 00'000'£92 00'05}'9¥2
00°295'} $ 00205t 00°£96't $ 00°295'} 3
yZ6v9've  § 00'v5T'eT 00'8e6'lc % oo'Lle'te 8
00°L2 00'L2 00'92 00'92
0e's8 0e'se 0ge's8 00’8
09'Zvl 09'Lbt 09'tpi ob'gel

%0 %t %Z
s . - 00°205'289'L
- 00°000°2.¥ -
00'42£'286 00'LLE'L88 00'€Y}'¥S6'2 00'8ly'810'e
[ £ADAVA vZieT0e £ereeoz [X4[4414 (241 ¥4 1A 12/0202 12/0202

ozeeit
SNONMJWNSSY-"dAN
XSIX'SNOILAWNSSY 1S dAW 2212 asM

spun4 Jjeyi0

yseo
SNYAL

(2PLL ® LY LL '001G 8128[q0) 510D §589X3 UoIEBINPT [2D3dS

(05 L8 @2Jn0say) aosurUBUIR 9 Jleday aunnoy
uonedibed Jo $81eo)Iuad

(0059 92Jn0say) uolieonpy [e1oads
Pa13LIsal 0} SUONINGLUOYD
2ol
pajauIsay
pajoMIsaun

Bupuadg (noyaq)/aamsod

sue|d Aepng lejdeg

lun-uoN
payisse|n
pajeayinad
uwnjod g dajg
oM
NS
Q3N
vOld
S¥3d
SHIS

slyausg Aloiniels

(xx.g 103{q0) syaueq samay

30UBINSUL 8)17 'UOISIA '[BIUaQ
sdeQ asej|ap 2 UilesH

Jojasuno?ysisiBojoyoAs 4auawabeuepy

paipssel)

pajeayiua)

asiey psiabpng

anuaney ewi) - auQ

seunyipuadxg awilL - 3UQ

LO1LSIJ JOOHDS LNIOM TIMOT 39Vd SNOILINNSSY 3000

1 ¥



sploukay ealpuy Aq paiedaid

L 19°€ 9 LL'9 8B102IN} 2T Z IS
XSIX'EA PZ'ET NI 2212 IS

Wd 8z:zl

eeozieee

¥21£202 %0°0
€2/220C %6°¢
€2/120Z %00
‘HVIA SASVIYOIA/SASVYIYONI AMVIVS

* SINNOWY Q3INDISSY
9|ge|leAy SaAlasay 40 abejuasiad

[0A87 aAlesay palisaq (Mojag)/eAoqy Junowy

(9%5) a/u8saY 198W 0] PapasN Junowy

("01e 1an0AL1eD S[00YDS 'a'l) pajoIhsay pieog) suoleubisa(
spung [esuobajen - pajolIsay

papiwwoy

ysey Buinjonsy/salo)s

sjustiodwoy aouejeg pund

0¢/9 douejeg buipuz

665'6 £€0'LL $ee'zl gos'e Gge's 9£0'0 }/2 @oue|eg BuluuiBag
%bC- %9'€- %E'e-
(196) (vep's) (rog‘l) 695'S oLt'L 6LEL (ssoj)juteb abueyy sosuejeg pund jaN
0 0 0 0 (082) (058) $95()/$921N0S JBUI0
(1986) ver't) (tog'L) 695'c 869'| Gl1'e Bunelado 18N
002'0¥ vG8'6e L1€'6€ £/0'2¢ P¥6'0¢ 698'62 sainyipuadx3
6E.'6€ 0Zv'8E 9/0'8€ ZP9'SE 0v9'ze ¥¥0'2¢ awooy|
(000%) ~ (0003) (000$)
%19 R Al A v102 4407

payoslold pajoaloid N

¥2-€2 £2-22 61-81

10141810 TOOHIS LNIOP T73IMOT

= Tl

£



spjouAey eelpuy Aq peledeld

n

|

TEI8L PUEIS (1E8'F)
©N {rLy)

808

n (ooy)
n (0s)
n (zzy)

18N (212'))
o (Ls0'H)
o (805)

eve

A () Vode) i2afqo nopk|

ABYO
100) §80.0

0
Ly

000S

000€
0002
000t

Argwwing 108(qo

LY
£5¢

(Php-)=n '(212"1-)=Y 00OV (1£9'L)

6l¢
ot
08g'}

Feno
100 §50J9

{42

Y 66.8-0098

6608-0408

Aiswuing 190[q0

vpe

are

¥ 8656-00€8 (L0S)
¥ 8628-0048 (908}

110"

[ 19'E B L1'9 SBI0DIN) 2TV T IS
XSPCEA PT'ET U ZZLT IS

Wd 9zz)
zeoz/ez/e
v98'sc wLOL
1] pUuNj Ba18)BD JO NIQ 01 JNO SJejsuel]
$98'8C IVLOL

o8 s — . dAW SOVS o1 o1l

000V (ZL o . ZLINT il jueds Ay w.E:aw- ueib uﬂm_ pue-Bjis _3_._3 QAOWo!
NN:N ] Eo% z_a uoE:-mu.._go»:wo POIUIS3) aA0WRI

0005 T e s R

ooot (os ey} Jod Y528 E%ﬁz.ﬁezﬁ s;owu_mee: sém
0004 98 ({4 oueov Esoen_ aagocm._ _So 40} 314 0'} PPY
000} (s8) i ] 3 L

0001 8%6 mmm<mmoz_ ‘a3Lo3roNd

Pe[ae si8'6¢
sesuadx3 pejasfold £2/22

(LNO SHIISNYYL IGNTDXI)PIemio;) paj|os sasuadxe Zz/1Z

ozv'et leloL

dAw s285 0) 3K

¥ 0828 (809)
¥ 0058 _B._

sBujaes aunjipuady IEES G o]

ZZILZ Ut P3ME0R) anUansY ..__Q«u.._._w_mc_ coﬂon_ V] o>oEom

wawpolua b _E_unu 1 8NP YaY T un vov_._e 4401
8[q0 9.20'a¢ pdemJoj pajjol Bwoau| 2z/12

etwoou| pejoefold £2/22

10141810 TIO0HDS LNIOr T13MOT

24



spjoukey aelpuy Aq pesedeld

ey
100} 55019

IE Ll

0005
ooop
000€
000z
0001

AsBwwins 1oe(qo

8lE

€9¢

feip
100} 8500

0
BIE

‘L

8658-00¢8
6628-0018

6608-0108 605’}

Aewwins joelqo

BLE}
o 8628-0088 {(08))

0

¥ 19°C 9 2179 881091 2212 1S
XSPCEA PZ'ET V) 2212 1S
Wd 9z:2t
2202/62/t
00'op WI0L
[ punj Biss}e;ea MO WQ 01 IN0 sisjsuel|
00'0p WL0L

dAIN SOV'S o) 8l

i 2202 AoNBRGRY.

..-:au-.anwn..cc_.u__m uE_..nm.u BjU - ?

Jin} SWnses - Juell ss)Ww pue a)s —o.o_hm- EﬁEE
ZZ/\2Z U Weds __s_.___ B

000E

0002

0002

0004

000S

000s [0

ooot {os) 8} Jed ygz$ B uopUNE/s|UBWEINE) JeYdee) g ol sBuires

0004 58 (g epeJo) weiBosd eBenBuen [enq Joj 314 0') PPY

oooL 0 PZ/ET Ul Jusuiliolue Je) 1usw)iolus Bujuyosp o} 8np 314 Bujyose) '} Sonpey

000L 0 S3SVYIHON] 03193r0Ud
e[00 $98'se (LNO SYIJISNVHL 2aNTOX3}piemio; pajios sesuedxa £2/22

sesuedx3 pejyos(old ¥z/6T
6€L'se leroL

dAw soes o) et
Alllaejiea. spunj pue sebueyd Juswiiolue 10} UY)eaH |ejuapy edjes Jsnipy

Es_.m_E_._n s__ .é n@acnﬁc_._ suiplE) bs_a._

18] Aol ELEEL IR I Elag
. E. 9| BUIIEP (04UB) 5« ZZILZ U0 PopUN} ‘£2/ZZ Ui BPE 4¢ AQ Sauppap epe EEE 53401
e[ae 0zp'es pieMIO) Pal|ol BWOdY| £2/22

ewoau| pejosfold $2/£Z

LOIMLS1 I00HIS INIOF 1713MO1



sploukey eespuy AqQ pesedeld g

Lg'E® LL'9SBI0D 1IN} ZT'I2 IS
XSIX'EA PCEE NI CT LT IS

Wd 9z'¢
zeoziecie

105 £05 208 1807} [FA3] 955

108 L0 150} [{13)] 955 44

gouejeq buipuy
aoueleg Buuubag

efuey) eouejeg pung 1apy

8z6E fne $65(1/S92IN0S JBYIO
(9z6'e) Bunesado 18N
8ESTLL san|ipuadx3
e oI
painslold
(2424
621 1606 SZE0L UThh sils 98L'8 sauzjeg bupLg
160'6 625'0) 92} Gil's 182'9 618's esuefeg Buuuibag
(196) (bev's) (152) 1052 8.6'} 248 8bueyd eouejeg pund japy
faze'e) VLT ) R BV N (A $85(1/590/N0G JAYIO
596'C 986'2 EV6'E 596'e L09'€ Buljesad 1aN
2sl'sz 9le'sz z29'9e geL'ye 858'PE Z81'vZ sRMNIpUagxy
2454 219'08 109'6Z (81414 £Z8'8Z 68062 Bwosy|
pomalaig peizaiold IS vn N YN
ye-£e £2ZT Ze-1Z LZ-02 0Z-8lL BlL-BL SONNS CILIIHLSIHND

LO14181Q TOOHIS INIOF 1713MO1




SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE [ Lowell Joint |SCHOOL DISTRICT

Section 10:

Section 11:

Section 12:

Section 13:

MULTI-YEAR CONTRACT AGREEMENT PROVISIONS: The proposed agreement contains the following
COLAs and other compensation/non-compensation provisions for subsequent years as follows (text pulls
into disclosure): Send copy of final Agreement to BAS upon Board Approval

3.5% across the board salary increase in 22/23. New SLP salary schedule, with an additional 5% increase.
Longevity "pause” for outside service credit up to 5 years is removed as of 7/1/22.

FINANCIAL IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT IN SUBSEQUENT FISCAL YEARS: The following
assumptions were used to determine that resources will be available to fund these obligations in future
fiscal years. (Include any compensation/noncompensation provisions specified below.) (text pulls into
disclosure):

COLA of 6.17% in 22/23. 6% increase in h&w premiums. Additional assumptions are outlined in the attached MYP
assumptions page.

NARRATIVE OF AGREEMENT: Provide a brief narrative of the proposed changes in compensation or health
premiums, including percentage changes, effective dates, and comments and/or explanations. (text pulls
into disclosure):

Effective 7/1/21, salary is increased by 5%. Effective 7/1/22, salary is increased by 3.5%. SLP's have their own
salary schedule as of 7/1/22, including an additional 5% above the 3.5% LJEA receives. Longevity "pause" for up
to 5 years of outside service credit is removed.

SOURCE OF FUNDING FOR PROPOSED AGREEMENT: Provide a brief narrative of the funds available in the
current year to provide for the costs of this agreement. (text pulls into disclosure):

LCFF funds and unrestricted reserves will be used to fund this two year agreement. The planned deficit spending is
3.6% in 22/23. 21/22 deficit spending will not be as great as reflected when the fiscal year is closed due to legally
and locally restricted carryover currently budgeted, that will not be spent, overstates the deficit spending.

A of ﬂ/ LJSD - LUEA-Public-Disclosure-AB 1200 April 4. 22.xIsx




SUMMARY OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE [ Lowell Joint —]|SCHOOL DISTRICT

"ADDITIONAE EISCAE INDICATORS: CRITERIAAND:STANDARDSIA S s ii s s
ThlS sectlon is in response to the Criteria and Standards Additional Fiscal Indicators #A.5., which asks:
"Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget or subsequent years of the
agreement would result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state cost of living

adjustment.”
Section 14: COMPARISON OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT TO CHANGE IN DISTRICT LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING
FORMULA (LCFF):
(A) Current-year (CY) LCFF Average Rate per ADA: Estimated
(CY LCFF Entitlement per ADA, FCMAT LCFF Calculator, Calculator Tab, Row 79) $9.456.00
(B) Less Prior-Year (PY) LCFF BASC Calculator Rate per ADA:
(PY LCFF Entitlement per ADA, FCMAT LCFF Calculator, Calculator Tab, Row 79) | $8,930.00 |
(C) = Amount of Current-Year Increase or (decrease):
(A) minus (B)
(D) = Percentage Increase or (decrease) in LCFF per ADA:
(C) divided by (B)
(E) ADA Increase/(Decrease) from Prior Year as %
Current year P-2 LCFF funded ADA (greater of PY
guarantee or current year) 3,056.49

Prior Year P-2 LCFF funded ADA (greater of PY guarantee
or current year)
{3 Total LCFF % increase or (decrease) plus ADA % change

(G) Indicate Total Settltement Percentage Change from Section 5

3,056.49

If proposed agreement % on Line G is greater than Line F, please provide explanation below:

N/A

e e e e CERIIEICATIO NGy R e e e

To be signed by the District Superintendent AND Chief Business Official upon submission to the Governing Board and
by the Board President upon formal Board action on the proposed agreement.

Districts with a Qualified or Negative Certification : Per Govenment Code 3540.2, signatures of the District
Superintendent and Chief Business Official must accompany the Summary Disclosure sent to the County
Superintendent for review 10 days prior to the board meeting that will ratify the agreement.

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement and is
submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as provided in the
“Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement”) in accordance with the requirements of AB 1200,
AB 2756, GC 3547.5, and GC 3540.2.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE COSTS INCURRED BY THE SCHOOL DISTRICT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT CAN BE
MET B DISTRICT DURING THE TERM OF THE AGREEMENT.
intenden—sig Date
2 /aq 20N
Date

After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this Summary, the Governing Board, at jts meeting on

Monday, April 04, 2022 took action to approve the proposed Agreement with the
LJEA Bargaining Unit.
President, Governing Board - signature Date

ﬂ/r-lf/ 1SN - 1 . IFA-Puhlin-Niccinsira-AR 1200 Anril 4 22 xisx



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent

Subject:
Resolution No. 859 Finding the Proposed Meadow ACTION/
Green Elementary School Project Exempt from the (RESOLUTION)

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA),
Approving the Filing and Recording of a Notice of
Exemption and Approving the Project

Background:

As part of the Measure LL General Obligation Bond Program, the District proposed improvements
at Meadow Green Elementary School. The proposed project consists of the following campus
improvements:

Re-Roofing of all Existing Hard Buildings

Upgrade of Existing HVAC System

Upgrade of Necessary Associated Electrical Service
Upgrade of Fire Alarm

Upgrade of Storm Drain

Projects undertaken by public agencies are subject to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) as outlined in Public Resources Code (PRC) Section 21000 et seq. and the State CEQA
Guidelines (California Code Regulations, Title 14, Section 15000 et seq.).

Current Considerations:

The proposed improvements at Meadow Green Elementary are considered a “Project” under CEQA.
Staff evaluated the project and determined that the proposed improvements are categorically exempt
from further environmental review and the provisions of CEQA under CEQA Guidelines Section
15301.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

IX-Al-1



Staff determined that the project is not subject to any exceptions to the categorical exemption
(CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2) and may file a Notice of Exemption (NOE), which exempts
the Project from further environmental review and the provisions of CEQA.

Upon approval, the NOE will be filed with the County Clerk and the State Office of Planning and
Research (OPR). The filing of the NOE with the County Clerk starts a 35-day statute of limitations
period on legal challenges to the agency’s decision that the project is exempt from CEQA.

Financial Implications:

There is no direct fiscal impact as a result of adopting resolution No. 859.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution No. 859 finding the proposed
Meadow Green Elementary School project exempt from CEQA, approving the filing and recording
of a NOE, approving the Project, and authorizing the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

IX-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE OF CONSIDERATION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Lowell Joint
School District (“School District”) at its regular Board meeting to be held in the Board
Room at the District Office, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier CA, on Monday,
April 4,2022, pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Fish and Game
Code Section 711.4 (a), (b), (c), and (¢) Ord. 91-0225 ~1, 199, is hereby providing notice of
Public hearing for interested parties. Under the voter’s approval of Measure LL, the District
has been authorized to upgrade and modernize its five elementary schools and one
intermediate school. The District has filed a Notice of Exemption with the Orange County
Clerk.

The Lowell Joint School District will be undertaking a construction project of minor work
to existing buildings to complete venting and condensate lines for an HVAC system,
removal and replacement of roofing materials and installation of a new Fire Alarm system
on existing buildings at:

MEADOW GREEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
12025 Grovedale Drive
Whittier, CA 90604

which will commence on or about June 3, 2022

The “project” consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing,
or minor alterations of existing public structures, facilities mechanical equipment or
topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at
the time of the agency’s determination. This notification will be posted on the District’s
website upon Board approval and at the work site.

Questions and/or comments can be made during the regularly scheduled April 4, 2022
Board Meeting during the Comments from the Public. The Notice of Public Hearing was
published in the Orange County Register on March 23, and March 30, 2022

Should you wish, inquiries and comments can be directed to David Bennett, Assistant
Superintendent, Facilities and Operations, dbennett(@ljsd.org or by calling (562) 902-4291

David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent Facilities and Operations
Lowell Joint School District




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2021/22 NO. 859

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A NOTICE OF EXEMPTION FOR
THE MEADOW GREEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District (“District”) operates Meadow Green
Elementary School at 12025 Grovedale Dr., Whittier, California; and

WHEREAS, the District proposes a project at Meadow Green Elementary School
(“Project™); and

WHEREAS, the proposed project consists primarily of re-roofing existing buildings,
replacing existing HVAC units with rooftop units, and upgrades to the current fire alarm system;

WHEREAS, prior to commencement of the Project, the District must comply with the
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”); and

WHEREAS, categorical exemptions to CEQA are set forth in Article 19 of Title 14 of
the California Code of Regulations (“CEQA Guidelines™); and

WHEREAS, the Project is exempt under CEQA Guidelines Section 15301; and

WHEREAS, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Existing Facilities, sets forth an
exemption from CEQA for the operation, repair, permitting, leasing, or minor alterations of
existing public structures, mechanical equipment or topographical features, involving little or no
expansion of use; and

WHEREAS, the Project meets the criteria set by CEQA Guidelines Section 15301; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that the project is not subject to the exceptions
to categorical exemptions set forth in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2; and

WHEREAS, the Site is not in a sensitive environment of hazardous or critical concern;
and

WHEREAS, the Project’s environmental effects of known successive projects of the
same type, and the environmental effects caused by other District projects including Maybrook,
El Portal, Olita, and Macy Elementary Schools, over time, are not environmentally significant
and cumulatively considerable; and

WHEREAS, the District is unaware of any unusual circumstances that would result in a
reasonable possibility that the project will have significant effect on the environment; and

005632.00028
266736151



WHEREAS, the Project will not damage scenic resources within a highway officially
designated as a State scenic highway; and

WHEREAS, the Site does not appear on a list compiled pursuant to Government Code
Section 65962.5 due to historic contamination; and

WHEREAS, the Project will not cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of
a historical resource.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the Lowell Joint School District
hereby resolves as follows:
1. That the above recitals are all true and correct.

2. That the District has considered whether the Project may have a significant effect
on the environment.

3. That the District has concluded that the Project will not have a significant effect
on the environment.

4. The District adopts the Notice of Exemption (NOE) and incorporates the NOE by
reference as fully set forth herein.

5. That the Project is subject to CEQA Guidelines Section 15301 and is not subject
to any exemptions found in CEQA Guidelines Section 15300.2 and is therefore
exempt from CEQA.

6. That the District approves the project.

7. That the District Superintendent, or Designee, is instructed to file and/or record a

Notice of Exemption from the California Environmental Quality Act, consistent
with this Resolution with any and all appropriate public agencies or entities,
subject only to minor, non-substantive revisions, if necessary.

8. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 4" day of April, 2022, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

005632.00028
26673615.1



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of

Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 4™ day of April, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the 4™ day of April, 2022.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees

005632.00028

26673615.1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4,2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Resolution No. #860 Approving the Guaranteed ACTION/
Maximum Price of $5,732,107, and the Lease-Leaseback (RESOLUTION)

Contract with Erickson Hall Construction Company for
the HVAC, Roof Replacement, Fire Alarm, and Related
Work at Meadow Green Elementary School

Background:

As part of the Measure LL General Obligation Bond Program, the District plans to perform HVAC, roof
replacement, fire alarm, and related work at Meadow Green Elementary School, (“Project”) utilizing the
lease-leaseback construction delivery method, whereby the District will lease the site that it owns to a
contractor who will construct improvements thereon and lease the Project and the underlying site back to
the District.

Current Considerations:

At the January 10, 2022 Board meeting, Board members took action to approve the award of Pre-
Construction and Lease-Leaseback Services for Meadow Green Elementary and Rancho Starbuck
Intermediate Schools. The contract was awarded to Erickson Hall Construction Company.

On Thursday, March 10, 2022, Erickson Hall accepted bids for the Meadow Green Elementary School
project. Subsequently, on March 17, 2022, Erickson Hall presented site specific conditions, general
conditions, and bids for each trade represented in the Meadow Green Re-Roofing, HVAC, and Fire Alarm
project (see below).

Survey

Erosion control

Final Clean

Demolition & Abatement

Concrete

Structural Steel

Rough Carpentry

Insulation

Roofing & Sheet Metal

Gypsum Board & Plaster

Acoustic Ceiling

Flooring

Painting

Plumbing & Site Utilities

HVAC

Electrical & Fire Alarm

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

IX-B1-1



e Site Specific Conditions

e General Conditions

e Preconstruction
With the bids received, a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) is established. GMP is the all-inclusive
price agreed upon between the District and the Lease-Leaseback Contractor, Erickson Hall, that shall not
be exceeded for the construction of the project. The GMP includes costs for the sublease payments being
paid by the District as progress payments and retention payment during construction in accordance with
the Construction Services Agreement. The only costs outside the GMP are owner requested additional
work, and unforeseen underground soil conditions or unforeseen hazardous materials. The GMP for the
Meadow Green Elementary Re-Roofing, HVAC, and Fire Alarm project is $5,732,107 and will be funded
through Measure LL, Fund 21 - General Obligation Bond, 2018 Election.

Erickson Hall’s GMP is based on actual procured quotes and bids from subcontractors, vendors, and
suppliers, and includes an estimate of overhead and profit along with the cost of supplied labor.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $5,732,107
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is reccommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. # 860 approving the Guaranteed Maximum price
of $5,732,107 for the Lease-Leaseback Contract with Erickson Hall Construction Company for the
HVAC, Roof Replacement, Fire Alarm, and Related Work at Meadow Green Elementary School.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

IX-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2021/22 NO. 860

RESOLUTION APPROVING GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE (GMP)
FOR THE MEADOW GREEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PROJECT
TO ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District (“District™) plans to perform HVAC, roof
replacement, fire alarm, ADA, and related work at Meadow Green Elementary School
(“Project™) utilizing the lease-leaseback construction delivery method, whereby the District will
lease the site that it owns to a contractor who will construct improvements thereon and lease the
Project and the underlying site back to the District;

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17406 authorizes the governing board of a school
district to let to any person, firm or corporation any real property belonging to the District if the
instrument by which the property is let requires the lessee therein to construct on the demised
premises, or provide for the construction thereon of, a building or buildings for the use of the
school district during the term of the lease, and provides that title to that building shall vest in the
school district at the expiration of that term;

WHEREAS, the selection of any lease-leaseback proposer pursuant to Education Code
section 17406 shall be based on a competitive solicitation process and a contract shall be
awarded to the proposer providing the “best value” to the school district, taking into
consideration the proposer’s demonstrated competence and professional qualifications necessary
for the satisfactory performance of the services required,;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code section 17400(b)(1), “best value” means a
competitive procurement process whereby the selected proposer is selected on the basis of
objective criteria for evaluating the qualifications of proposers with the resulting selection
representing the best combination of price and qualifications;

WHEREAS, on September 9, 2019, the District’s Board of Education adopted the
Resolution approving the Pre-construction Services Agreement and the Request for Proposals
(“RFP”) for the Projects setting forth the criteria and scoring of the proposals, including relevant
experience, safety record, price proposal, and other criteria specified by the District;

WHEREAS, the RFP previously approved by the Board included the form Lease-
Leaseback Agreement;

WHEREAS, a Proposal Evaluation Committee evaluated the qualifications of the
proposals based upon the criteria and evaluation methodology set forth in the RFP, assigned
scores to each proposal, and once the evaluation process was complete, the District determined
the proposer with the best value score;

WHEREAS, based on the Proposal Evaluation Committee’s assessment of proposals,
Erickson-Hall construction (“Contractor”’) achieved the highest best value score;

005632.0011325

403113.1



WHEREAS, the District desires the Contractor to perform Pre-construction Services at
Meadow Green Elementary School; and

WHEREAS, in order to construct the Project using the lease-leaseback construction
delivery method, it is necessary that the District enter into a site lease, in which the site will be
leased to the Contractor; which provides for the sublease of the site and the lease of the Project
by the Contractor back to the District; and a construction services agreement that contains
construction provisions with which Contractor shall comply with respect to the construction of
the Project (collectively, “Lease-Leaseback Agreement”).

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE LOWELL JOINT
SCHOOL DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. All of the recitals herein contained are true and correct.

Section 2. Determination of Best Value Contractor. The Lowell Joint School District
implemented a RFP process and in accordance with Education Code section 17406, determined
that Contractor was responsive and received the best value score based on the evaluation of
objective criteria contained in the RFP.

Section 3. Award of Pre-construction Services Agreement. The District’s Board of
Education hereby awards Pre-construction Services Agreements included in the RFP to
Contractor for Meadow Green Elementary School, for an amount not to exceed $18,500.

Section 4. Award of Lease-Leaseback Agreement. The District’s Board of Education
hereby awards lease-leaseback contract to Contractor for the Project. The Lease-Leaseback
Agreement which includes the Sublease, Site Lease and Construction Services Agreement were
included in the RFP.

Section S. Guaranteed Maximum Price.  After pre-construction services were
completed, and subcontractors selected by the Contractor for the Projects, the guaranteed
maximum price shall be $5,732,107 for the Project. The District’s Board of Education must
approve the final guaranteed maximum price prior to the start of any construction work on any
Project. Pre-construction services shall be provided pursuant to a Pre-construction Services
Agreement approved by the District’s Board of Education.

Section 6. Other Acts; Delegation. The District’s Board of Education hereby
approves a delegation of authority and appoints its Superintendent, or his or her designee, who is
hereby authorized and directed to negotiate and finalize the Pre-construction Services
Agreements and Lease-Leaseback Agreements, and to carry out the intent of this Resolution. All
actions taken pursuant to this delegation of authority shall be subject to ratification of the Board.
Said delegation shall be valid until otherwise rescinded by the Board.

Section 7. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption.

0056320011325 2

403113.1



APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the Lowell Joint
School District this 4th day of April, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT

I, Melissa Salinas, President of the Lowell Joint School District Governing Board, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of the resolution passed and
adopted by said Board at a regularly scheduled and conducted meeting held on said date, which
resolution is on file in office of said Board.

President of the Board of Education
Lowell Joint School District

I, Anastacia Shackelford, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Lowell Joint School
District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was introduced and adopted by the
Board of Education of the Lowell Joint School District at a regular meeting thereof held on the
4™ day of April, 2022, by the following forgoing vote.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of
the Lowell Joint School District this 4™ day of April, 2022.

Clerk of the Board of Education
Lowell Joint School District

005632.0011325 3

403113.1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent
Subject:  Authorization to Solicit California Uniform ACTION

Public Construction Cost Accounting Act
(CUPCCAA) Bid for Installation of Marquees at
Multiple Sites (Bid #202122-02)

In accordance with the State of California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act
(CUPCCAA), the District maintains a list of licensed and pre-qualified contractors. Pursuant
to California Public Contract Code 22032, any Public Works Project that is estimated to be
below $200,000 is subject to the Informal Bidding Procedures set forth by the State of
California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission. All trade categories are
subject to Informal Bidding Procedures. Contractors are required to have a current State of
California Contractors license in the appropriate classification and are subject to verification
through the Contractors State License Board. Contractors are also required to be a registered
Public Works Contractor and are subject to verification through the Department of Industrial
Relations.

In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 20111, District staff members will solicit
bids from qualified bidders for the installation of marquees at multiple District sites. In order
to select qualified firms to provide requisite services, the District is seeking bids from
qualified contractors to provide services in conjunction with the District’s operations, and to
support its facilities programs.

Costs associated with issuance of the bids will be paid from various funding sources
including, but not limited to, General Fund, Measure LL, and the Routine Restricted
Maintenance account. Costs associated with the services provided subsequent to the selection
of firms will be budgeted and charged to the appropriate fund.

It is recommended that the Board authorize District staff to solicit bids for the installation of
marquees at multiple sites. Upon selection of the lowest responsive and responsible bidder,
staff will recommend, at a subsequent meeting, that the Board award a contract to the
recommended contractor and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

IX-Cl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

MARQUEE INSTALLATION
Multiple Locations

CUPCCAA Project
Bid No. 202122-02

Contact: Denise Soto, Facilities Secretary/Technician

Bid Deadline: Thursday, April 14,2022, 2:00 p.m., PST
Lowell Joint School District
Facilities & Operations
11537 Grovedale Drive

Whittier, CA 90604



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO 202122-02

TABLE OF CONTENTS

[. NOTICE INVITING BIDS
II. SCOPE OF WORK
III. SPECIFICATIONS
IV. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
V. Bid Bond*
VI. Bid Form*
VII. Designation of Subcontractors*
VIII. Information Required of Bidder*
IX. Contractor’s Certificate Regarding Workers’ Compensation*
X. Certification — Participation of Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises*
XI. Noncollusion Declaration*
XII. Faithful Performance Bond**
XIII. Payment Bond**
XIV. Agreement**
XV. Guarantee***
XVI. Other Required Documents
Drug-Free Workplace Certification*
Certification by Contractor Criminal Records Check*
Contractor’s Certificate Regarding Non-Asbestos Containing Materials*
Tobacco Use Policy*
Conflict of Interest*
Compliance With Safety Regulations*®
Certificate of Liability Insurance**
General Liability, Automotive, and Workers Compensation
. W-9 Form**
eneral Conditions

QF ~@ ™0 oo o

XVIL

e Must be completed and submitted with bid — no exceptions.

*x Will be executed by successful bidder after award of bid, but before contract
award is effective.

***  Guarantee to be provided upon completion of each project.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

I. CUPCCAA NOTICE CALLING FOR BIDS

For Marquee Installation at multiple District locations

District intends to meet DVBE participation goals

District: Lowell Joint School District

Project: Bid No. 202122-02
Marquee Installations

License Requirement: Class B — General Building Contractor

Subcontractor License Requirements:
C-5 Framing and Rough Carpentry
C-8 Concrete

C-10 Electrical

C-12 Earthwork and Paving

C-45 Sign
Bid Deadline: Thursday, April 14,2022, 2:00 p.m., PST
Place of Bid Receipt: Lowell Joint School District

Facilities & Operations

11537 Grovedale Drive

Whittier, CA 90604
Business Hours: 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. M-F

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles County,
California, acting by and through its Board of Trustees, hereinafter referred to as "District," will
receive up to, but not later than, the above-stated bid deadline, sealed bids at the place identified
above for the award of a contract for the above Project.

In accordance with the provisions of Business and Professions Code Section 7028.15 and Public
Contract Code Section 3300, District requires that the bidder possess the required
classification(s) of contractor’s license(s) at the time the bid is submitted: Classification “B”
General Building Contractor. Any bidder not so licensed at the time of the bid opening will be

rejected as nonresponsive.

Bid Documents can be downloaded from the District website at:
https://www .ljsd.org/Departments/Facilities-and-Operation-Services/Bids-and-RFPs/index.html



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Bidder requests for information/clarification: All requests for information and/or clarification
regarding the Bid documents shall be submitted in writing via e-mail to Denise Soto,

Facilities Secretary/Technician, at dsoto@ljsd.org. All requests must be submitted no later than
Thursday, April, 2022, 2:00 p.m., PST. Any request made after such date shall not be addressed.

Bids shall be received at the place identified above, and shall be opened and publicly read aloud
at the above-stated time and place. Each bid must conform and be responsive to the bid
documents.

Each Bidder will need to comply with Senate Bill 854 (“SB854”) including, but limited to,
registration with California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”). The DIR’s website is
http://www.dir.ca.gov. Each contractor and subcontractor should carefully review the DIR
website for all applicable requirements to be eligible to bid on this project and if needed should

consult with an attorney.

Copies of the wage rate determinations, entitled Prevailing Wage Scale, are available at the
following website: www.dir.ca.gov. It shall be mandatory upon the successful bidder to whom
the contract is awarded, and upon any subcontractor listed, to pay not less than the said specified

rates to all workers employed by them for the Project.

Each bid shall be accompanied by a bid security in the form of a certified or cashier's check payable to
the District, or bid bond in an amount equal to at least 10% (ten percent) of the bidder’s total bid amount
as a guarantee that the bidder, if its proposal is accepted, shall promptly execute the Agreement form,
furnish a satisfactory Faithful Performance Bond in an amount of $75,000, furnish a separate and
satisfactory Payment Bond in an amount equal to 100% (one-hundred percent) of the contract amount,
and furnish certificates evidencing that the required insurance is in effect in the amounts set forth in the
general conditions. In the event of failure to enter into the contract and execute the required documents,
such bid security will be forfeited.

No bidder may withdraw any bid for a period of 60 (sixty) calendar days after the date set for the opening
of bids. District reserves the right to reject any or all bids or to waive any irregularities or informalities in
any bids or in the bidding process.

A mandatory Pre-bid Conference will be held on Tuesday, April 5, beginning at
11:00am at the following school sites:
11:00 — 11:15am: Macy Elementary School 2301 W. Russell St., La Habra, CA
11:30 — 11:45am: El Portal Elementary School 200 N. Nada, La Habra, CA
12:00 — 12:15pm: Olita Elementary School 950 S. Briercliff Dr., La Habra, CA
12:30 — 12:45pm: Rancho Starbuck Intermediate 16430 Woodbrier Dr., Whittier, CA

By order of the Governing board of the Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles County.

II. SCOPE OF WORK




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 20212202

A. Furnish Division of State Architect (DSA) approved plans for the fabrication of a
4°x8’cabinet and installation of owner furnished Optec display boards for wall mount and
single-pole marquees.

B. Provide labor and materials to fabricate cabinets for owner furnished Optec display boards.
(Display board specifications included below).

C. Install wall mount and single pole marquees per DSA approved plans. This includes
structural reinforcement necessary for cabinet attachment to existing exterior walls and
attachment to existing electrical power as well as all footings and attachments of single-pole
sign

a. Bottom edge of wall mount sign is to be 6 feet from the ground and centered on wall
per District.

b. Bottom edge of single-pole sign is to be 8 feet from the ground in pre-determined,
District provided locations.

Work to be scheduled between May 2, 2022 and July 31, 2022

II1. SPECIFICATIONS

Part 1. General

1.01 General Conditions

A. The contractor shall provide all materials, labor, tools and supplies to perform work
except as noted in Section 3.04.

B. The contractor shall cooperate with the property owner’s representative in every way,
which shall include conducting the work and at a time as agreed upon.

C. Damage to existing property, of any nature, caused by the Contractor shall be repaired to
the satisfaction of the owner at the Contractor’s expense.

1.02 Sign Attachment

A. Sign attachment for all sites follow:
a. Macy Elementary — Single-Pole
b. El Portal Elementary — Wall-Mount
c. Olita Elementary — Single Pole
d. Rancho Starbuck Intermediate — Wall-Mount

B. The owner must approve cabinet fabrication prior to installation.

Part I1. Products and Handling




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

2.01 Materials

A. Materials shall be pure, unadulterated, first quality and shall be delivered to the project in
original unbroken packages bearing the makers name and brand number.

B. Materials shall comply with all current requirements of the Environmental Protection
Agency, the appropriate Air Pollution Control District, and all other local, state, or
Federal agencies.

2.02 Product Handling

A. Contractor shall provide for owner to have on-site material storage container or room.
The storage areas, rooms, or containers will be moved as directed by the owner.

2.03 Owner Furnished Products

A. Single Sided Unit

Optec Model: HB 10mm SMD Full Color

Display Specifications Standard Features
Product Line: Infingy Dimming Levels: 400 - Auto & Manual
LED Pixal Pitch: 10.0mm DimmingfTery. Sensor: Included
Marrix Sire: 120 x 256 Crate: incuded
Viewing Area: 31144 x B'4 13H6" Boftware: MaCioud
Cablnet Size: I 4114" x4 116" x 6 1116 Scftware Upgrade: 5 Yaars Software Upgradas
Color: RGB Softwara Training: Webinar
Color Pracessing: RGA 281 Trilllon Levels-M
LED"s per pixai: Red: 1 Green: 1 Blue: 1 Electricaf & Venting Requirements
Total # of LED's: 92160 AC Power Raguired: Single Phasa 120V or 240V 50/60H2
Charactar Slze. 2.75 Inches Total Boot Up Amps* {120¥): 17.2
# of Lineg/Char. Lina: 17 line{s), 42 characiers Regular Cperating Amps® {120V): 4.97
Brightness: BO0O NIT's {+-5%) Example Electricat Cost® {120V): US$S0.78Day
Viewing Anghs. 150 Dagraas Horizontal Vanting Requirament: 32829 CFM
Diaplay Configuration Slngle Facs {1 Cabinet - bastar)
Maintenance Door: Fronl Terms of Purchase
Cahinet Dasigre Module FOB: Ontaro. CA
Diaplay Nel Walght: 39384 Ibs, per face {+/- 10%) Paymant Tann: 50% Dapasit, 50% Prior to Shipment
Ventllation: Raar Vant Delivery Lead Time™: B 10 Waeks
Warranty*: 5 Year Parts Warranty
{Cell Modam carfies 2 § year part
warranly }

B. Dual Sided Unit

: Optec Model: HB 10mm SMD Full Color

Display Specifications
Product Lina:

LED Plxl Piteie
Matrix Stze:
Viewing Arsa:

Infiniy

10.0mm

120 x 256

T UL« E 4116

I 11 1/4° x84 1W16° x 6 11116
RGB

RGE 281 Trillon Levals-

Red: 1 Green: 1 Blue: 1

184320

2.75 Inchas

17 linafs), 42 characisrs

8000 NIT's {+-5%)

160 Degress Hovizontal

Double {2 Cabinets -

Face Primary/Secondary)
Front

Module

393.94 1bs. per face {+/- 10%)
Rear Yent

Stendard Features

Dimming Lavela: 100 - Auto & Manual
Dimming/Tamp. Seneor: Inciudad

Crats: Incudad

Sofiware MeCloud

Software Upgrade: & Years Softwam Upgrades
Boftwara Tralning: Webinar

Eloctrical & Vanting Roguirsmonts

AC Power Raquired: Singla Phass 120V of 240V 50/60Mz
Total Boot Up Ampe* (120V): 34.3

Regular Oparating Amps® (120V): 995

Exampla Elactricai Cos?® (120V):  US$1.56/Day

Vertting Raquiremant®: 656.58 CFM

Terms of Purchase

FOB: Ontaria, CA

Payment Term: 50% Deposit, 50% Prior ta Shipment
Delivary Laad Time*: 8 - 10 Weeks

Warranty™: 5 Year Parts Warranty

{Cell Modem camea 2 § year pant
waranty )



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Part III. Execution

3.01 Scheduling of Work

A. Contractor shall coordinate the commencement of all work with owners so as not to cause
inconvenience to the facility.
3.02 Inspection
A. Closely examine all surfaces. Any surfaces that are in question or that will affect the
execution or quality of work must be brought to the attention of the owner’s
representative before installation commences.
B. Thoroughly examine the specification at the site, in similar conditions under which work

will be performed, before submitting a proposal. Clarify any questions or conditions with
the owner.
1. No allowance for lack of knowledge of obvious existing conditions will be made
after bids have been opened.

3.03 Workmanship

0w

e

—

Provide best quality workmanship, performed by skilled labor.

Perform work under conditions best suited to the production of acceptable work.

All work will be subject to approval by the owner. Correct all work which does not
comply with the intent of the specification.

Protect all adjacent areas and surfaces from damage.

Protect all landscaping during the project period.

Dust control: provide continuous dust control as required to protect adjacent areas.

Noise control: coordinate with the owner before using noisy, motorized equipment.
Immediately clean up all accidental spatters or spillage, and restore the affected surface to
its original condition.

Provide a clean and liability-free work area.

3.04 Exclusions

A.

None

3.05 Surface Preparation

A.

Prepare surfaces in a skillful manner to produce finish work of first class appearance and
durability.
1. Crack and stucco repair: Use Elastomeric Patch and Elastomeric Caulking
Compounds, Stucco Patch, etc. and match surface so surface is concurrent with
surrounding areas.




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

3.06 Clean-Up

A.

At completion of work each day, remove all materials, ladders, machinery, supplies and
dispose of all dirty rags, empty buckets, spray cans, dirty water, and leave work spaces
and storage areas in a clean, acceptable condition.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

A.

The contractor shall provide all labor, equipment, tools, and material necessary to complete
this work.

The installed equipment, parts, and materials shall be of the size and capacity of and be
functionally equal to the equipment and parts being replaced or per drawings and
specifications supplied by the District.

The contractor shall exercise all reasonable and necessary means to abate undue dust and
noise at all time.

The work shall be done in a workmanlike manner by competent, trained personnel, and in
conformance with the building codes of the State, counties and cities in which the work is
being done including Title 19 and 24, of the Education Code. Any work judged to be
unsatisfactory by the District's appointed inspector, will be re-done at the Contractor's
expense and may be considered grounds for termination of this Contract.

The Contractor shall be properly licensed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California.

The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions to prevent injury or hazard to the Lowell
Joint School District, and shall avoid causing unreasonable inconvenience to the District.

. The Contractor shall conduct operations in such a manner as to avoid damage to the

property of the Lowell Joint School District or to adjacent property. If any such properties
are damaged by reason of the Contractor's operations, they shall be replaced or restored at
the Contractor's expense and to the satisfaction of the District.

. Failure to begin the work or to pursue the work diligently shall be considered ground for

termination of the contract.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

L.

Special installations shall conform in workmanship and material to quality level stated in
specifications.

Any work determined by mutual agreement between Contractor and District to be
performed under the quoted hourly rate shall have a total cost estimate prior to the start of
work.

Contractor will be responsible for submitting each individual estimate no later than three
working days after being apprised of the potential project. Installation must commence
immediately after contractor has received verbal approval AND a valid purchase order
number. The exception to the latter would be a mutual agreement that a delay was
necessary due to unavailability of certain specialized materials.

The Contractor shall leave the work-site in a clean and neat condition. If the work-site is not
left in a clean and neat condition, the Contractor will be called back to correct the condition
at no extra charge to the District.

SUBSTITUTIONS

Substitution of material will require written approval from the Assistant Superintendent of
Facilities and Operations, or designee, prior to job start up.

WORKMANSHIP

All work to be performed in a workmanlike manner in conformance with standard of the
industry.

FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND AND PAYMENT BOND

The Contractor will furnish and maintain a Faithful Performance Bond in an amount not less
than one hundred percent (100%) of the total bid price and furnish and maintain a separate
Payment Bond in an amount not less than one hundred percent (100%). The Payment
Bond shall remain in full force and effect through the contract period. The Faithful
Performance Bond shall remain in full force and effect through the guarantee periods that
are a part of the Contract awarded. Bonds_shall be on the forms set forth in these

Project Documents.




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02
The required bonds shall each contain its own separate bond number, or a declaration
from the surety company acknowledging that the Faithful Performance Bond and the
Payment Bond are two separate bonds, each with an independent penal sum limit
equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the amount of the contract.

PREVAILING WAGE

Contractor and subcontractor shall adhere to the prevailing wage rate, and all applicable
determinations made by the Director of Industrial Relations pursuant to California Labor
Code. Copies of the prevailing rate of per diem wages are on file at the appropriate office
of the District. The Contractor must post these rates at the job site and/or similar as required
by law in addition to requirements as specified on individual contract(s).

OVERTIME

A. Opvertime is defined as time worked in excess of eight hours during a regular weekday shift;
time worked on Saturdays, Sundays or holidays; or other time worked during hours defined
as overtime in the applicable collective bargaining agreement.

B. The term "wages" as used on this sheet shall include any employer payments to or on behalf
of the workmen for health and welfare, pension, vacation, and similar purposes.

ACCEPTANCE OF WORK

Acceptance of completed project shall be the responsibility of the Assistant Superintendent
of Facilities and Operations, or designee of the District.

PAYMENT

This is a service contract for routine maintenance and repair of Lowell Joint School District
property. There will be no retention withheld on invoices for work completed under this
contract.

TERM OF CONTRACT

The initial term of this agreement is one year, with two (2) one year renewal periods, at
the option of the Board of Trustees, for a total contract term not to exceed 36 months.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS - MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

IV. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

WARNING:
READ THIS DOCUMENT CAREFULLY. DO NOT ASSUME
THAT IT IS THE SAME AS OTHER SIMILAR DOCUMENTS
YOU MAY HAVE SEEN, EVEN IF FROM THE SAME District.

I. Preparation of Bid Form. Bids shall be submitted on the prescribed Bid Form, completed
in full. All bid items and statements shall be properly and legibly filled out. Numbers shall be
stated both in words and in figures where so indicated, and where there is a conflict in the words
and the figures, the words shall control over the numbers. The signatures of all persons shall be
in longhand and in ink. Prices, wording and notations must be in ink or typewritten. No other
form/format is acceptable — business letterhead, 3-ring binders, coil binding, etc.

22 Form and Delivery of Bids. The bid must conform and be responsive to all Project
Documents and shall be made on the Bid Form provided, and the complete bid, together with any
and all additional materials as required, shall be enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed and
hand delivered or mailed to:

Lowell Joint School District
Facilities & Operations
11537 Grovedale Drive

Whittier, CA 90604

Attn: Denise Soto, Facilities Secretary/Technician

and must be received on or before Thursday, April 14, 2022, 2:00 p.m., PST, and shall be
marked on outside lower left corner with bid number. Bidder’s name shall also appear on the
outside of the envelope. It is the bidder's sole responsibility to ensure that its bid is received
prior to the bid deadline. In accordance with Government Code Section 53068, any bid
recetved after the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids shall be returned to the bidder
unopened. At the time and place set forth for the opening of bids, the sealed bids will be opened
and publicly read aloud. However, if prequalification of bidders is required pursuant to Public
Contract Code Section 20111.5 only those sealed bids received from prequalified bidders shall
be opened and publicly read aloud.

3. Bid Security. Each bid shall be accompanied by a bid security in the form of a certified
or cashier's check or bid bond in the amount of not less than ten percent (10%) of the bid,
payable to District and shall be given as a guarantee that the bidder, if awarded the contract, will
execute the Agreement within five (5) working days after notice of award of the contract, and
will furnish, on the prescribed forms, a satisfactory Faithful Performance Bond in an amount not



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total bid price and a separate Payment (labor and
material) Bond in an amount not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total bid price,
furnish certificates and endorsements evidencing that the required insurance is in effect. It is
understood and agreed that should bidder fail or refuse to return these documents as required by
District, the bid security shall be forfeited to District. If the Bidder elects to furnish a bid bond
as its Bid Security, the Bidder shall use the bid bond form included in the Project
Documents.

4. Signature. Any signature required on Project Documents must be signed in the name of
the bidder and must bear the signature of the person or persons duly authorized to sign these
documents. Where indicated, if bidder is a corporation, the legal name of the corporation shall
first be set forth, together with two signatures: one from among the chairman of the board,
president or vice president and one from among the secretary, chief financial officer, or treasurer.
Alternatively, the signature of other authorized officers or agents may be affixed, if duly
authorized by the corporation. Such documents shall include the title of such signatories below
the signature and shall bear the corporate seal. Where indicated, in the event that the bidder is a
joint venture or partnership, there shall be submitted with the bid certifications signed by
authorized officers of each of the parties to the joint venture or partnership, naming the
individual who shall sign all necessary documents for the joint venture or partnership and, should
the joint venture or partnership be the successful bidder, who shall act in all matters relative to

the Project for the joint venture or partnership. If bidder is an individual, his/her signature shall
be placed on such documents.

5. Modifications. Changes in or additions to any of the bid documents, summary of the
work bid upon, alternative proposals, or any other modifications which are not specifically called
for by District may result in District’s rejection of the bid as being nonresponsive. No oral,
telephonic, facsimile or electronic modification of any of the bid documents will be considered.

6. Erasures, Inconsistent or Illegible Bids. The bid submitted must not contain any erasures,

interlineations, or other corrections unless each such correction is authenticated by
signatures/initials of the person(s) signing the bid in the margin immediately adjacent to the
correction. In the event of inconsistency between words and numbers in the bid, words shall
control numbers. In the event that District determines that any bid is unintelligible, illegible or
ambiguous, District may reject such bid as being nonresponsive. Verify your bid before
submission, as it cannot be withdrawn or corrected after the bid opening.

7. Examination of Site and Project Documents. At its own expense and prior to submitting
its bid, each bidder shall examine all documents relating to the Project; visit the site and

determine the local conditions which may in any way affect the performance of the work during
the mandatory scheduled job walk, including the general prevailing rates of per diem wages and
other relevant cost factors; familiarize itself with all Federal, State and Local laws, ordinances,
rules, regulations and codes affecting the performance of the work, including the cost of permits



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

and licenses required for the work; make such surveys and investigations, including investigation
of subsurface or latent physical conditions at the site or where work is to be performed, as it may
deem necessary for performance of the work at its bid price; determine the character, quality, and
quantities of the work to be performed and the materials and equipment to be provided; and
correlate its observations, investigations, and determinations with all requirements of the Project.
The Project Documents show and describe the existing conditions as they are believed to have
been used in the design of the work and are only provided as information for the bidder. District
is not making any warranties regarding said information. District shall not be liable for any loss
sustained by the successful bidder resulting from any variance between the conditions and design
data given in the Project Documents and the actual conditions revealed during the bidder's pre-
bid examination or during the progress of the work. Bidder agrees that the submission of a bid
shall be incontrovertible evidence that the bidder has complied with all the requirements of
this provision of the Information for Bidders.

8. Withdrawal of Bids. Any bid may be withdrawn, either personally or by written request
signed by the bidder, at any time prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids. The bid
security for a bid withdrawn prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids, in accordance
with this paragraph, shall be returned. No bidder may withdraw any bid for a period of sixty (60)
calendar days after the date set for the opening of bids.

9. Agreement and Bonds. The Agreement which the successful bidder will be required to
execute and the payment bond required in accordance with Civil Code Section 3247, are
included in the Project Documents. The Payment Bond shall be in the amount of 100% (one-
hundred percent) of the contract amount in accordance with Civil Code Section 3248. The
successful bidder will also be required to furnish a separate Faithful Performance Bond shall be
in the amount of 100% (one-hundred percent) of the contract amount_on the forms included in
the Project Documents. The Payment Bond shall remain in full force and effect through the
contract period. The Faithful Performance Bond shall remain in full force and effect through all
of the guarantee periods that are a part of the Contract awarded. Each required bonds shall

contain its own separate bond number, or a Declaration from the surety company
acknowledging that the Faithful Performance Bond and the Payment Bond are two
separate bonds, each with an independent penal sum limit equal to one hundred percent
(100%) of the amount of the contract for construction. All bond premiums shall be at
bidder’s cost.

10. Interpretation of Project Documents. If any bidder is in doubt as to the true meaning of
any part of the Project Documents, or finds discrepancies, or omissions relating to the Project
Documents, a written request for an interpretation or correction thereof may be submitted to
District. The bidder submitting the written request shall be responsible for its prompt delivery.
Any interpretation or correction of the Project Documents will be made solely at District’s
discretion and only by written addendum duly issued by District, and a copy of such addendum




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

will be provided to each prospective bidder registered under this bid. No person is authorized to
make any oral interpretation of any provision in the Project Documents, nor shall any oral
interpretation of Project Documents be binding on District. If there are discrepancies of any kind
in the Project Documents, the interpretation of District shall prevail. SUBMITTAL OF A BID
WITHOUT A REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS SHALL BE INCONTROVERTIBLE.

EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER HAS DETERMINED THAT THE PROIJECT
DOCUMENTS ARE ACCEPTABLE AND SUFFICIENT FOR BIDDING AND
COMPLETING THE WORK; THAT BIDDER IS CAPABLE OF READING, FOLLOWING
AND COMPLETING THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT
DOCUMENTS; AND THAT BIDDER AGREES THAT THE PROJECT CAN AND WILL BE
COMPLETED ACCORDING TO DISTRICT’S TIMELINES AND ACCORDING TO THE
PROGRESS SCHEDULE TO BE SUBMITTED BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER
INCORPORATING DISTRICT’S TIMELINES FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

11.  Bidders Interested in More Than One Bid. No person, firm or corporation shall be
allowed to make, or file, or be interested in more than one bid for the same work unless alternate
bids are specifically called for by District. A person, firm, or corporation that has submitted a
sub-proposal to a bidder, or that has quoted prices of materials to a bidder, is not thereby
disqualified from submitting a proposal or quoting prices to other bidders or submitting a bid on

the Project.

12. Award of Contract. District reserves the right to reject any or all bids, or to waive any
irregularities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding process. The award of the contract, if
made by District, will be by action of the Governing Board and to the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder. If two identical low bids are received from responsive and responsible
bidders, District will determine which bid will be accepted pursuant to Public Contract Code
Section 20117. In the event an award of the contract is made to a bidder, and such bidder fails or
refuses to execute the Agreement and provide the required documents within five (5) working
days after the notice of award of the contract to bidder, District may award the contract to the
next lowest bidder until the lowest responsive, responsible bidder accepts or release all bidders.

13. Alternate Bids. N/A

14. Competency of Bidders. In selecting the lowest responsive and responsible bidder,
consideration will be given not only to the financial standing but also to the general competency
of the bidder for the performance of the Project. By submitting a bid, each bidder agrees that
District, in determining the successful bidder and its eligibility for the award, may consider the
bidder’s experience and facilities, conduct and performance under other contracts, financial
condition, reputation in the industry, and other factors which could affect the bidder’s
performance of the Project. To this end, each bid shall be supported by a statement of the
bidder’s experience on the form entitled “Information Required of Bidder,” found herein
(Section VIII).




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

District may also consider the qualifications and experience of subcontractors and other persons
and organizations (including those who are to furnish the principal items of material and
equipment) proposed for those portions of the work. Operating costs, maintenance
considerations, performance data and guarantees of materials and equipment may also be
considered by District. In this regard, District may conduct such investigations as District deems
necessary to assist in the evaluation of any bid and to establish the responsibility, qualifications
and financial ability of the bidder, proposed subcontractors, and other persons and organizations
to do the work to District’s satisfaction within the prescribed time. District reserves the right to
reject the bid of any bidder who does not pass any such evaluation to the satisfaction of District.

15. Listing Subcontractors. Each bidder shall submit, on the form furnished with the Project
Documents, a list of the proposed subcontractors on this Project as required by the Subletting and
Subcontracting Fair Practices Act (Public Contract Code Section 4100, et seq.). If alternate bids
are called for and the bidder intends to use different or additional subcontractors, a separate list
of subcontractors must be submitted for each such alternate bid. If the bidder fails to specify a
subcontractor for any portion of the work in excess of one half (1/2) of one percent (1%) of the
bidder’s total bid, the bidder agrees that he/she is fully qualified to perform that work and agrees
to perform that portion of the work. Violation of this requirement (including the procurement of
a subcontractor for the Project if no subcontractor is specified) can result in District invoking the
remedies of Public Contract Code Sections 4110 and 4111.

16. Insurance and Workers' Compensation. Contractor/ Proposer shall submit with the Bid

evidence that it can obtain insurance prior to Contract award. The following coverages are
required. Notify your insurance company that the wording in Section E must be included in
the Descriptions of Operations section of the Certificate of Liability Insurance form.

The Certificate of Liability (Accord 25 or similar form) is to be issued by contractor’s insurance
company. Lowell Joint School District is to be named as Additional Insured and Certificate
Holder.

Certificate Holder Information:
Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, CA 90603



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

**Required Forms:

Commercial General Liability Insurance — 2 page Additional Insured Endorsement

Option #1: Form CG 2010 11 85

Or

Option #2: Choose either Form CG 20 10 07 04 or Form CG 20 33 07 04

Either form must be accompanied by Form CG 20 37 07 04

O Commercial General Liability $1,000,000 minimum limit per occurrence
incl. Contractual Liab., and $2,000,000 minimum general aggregate

Broad Form Property Damage

O Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 minimum limit per occurrence
O Material Hoist $1,000,000 minimum limit per occurrence
[J Workers’ Compensation: As required by the California Labor Code
[0 Employers’ Liability: $1,000,000 minimum limit per occurrence

For all insurance coverages provided by contractor/proposer, the following terms apply:

A.

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions shall be declared in writing to District; District
approval is required for any amounts over $25,000.

Insurance shall be placed with California admitted insurers with a current A.M. Best rating
of no less than “A” unless otherwise approved by District, except that for Worker’s
Compensation, the State Compensation Fund of Califonia is acceptable.

Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability policies shall contain a waiver of
subrogation.

The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. Contractor/Proposer agrees to defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the Lowell
Joint School District (District), its officers, agents, representatives, employees and The
Board of Trustees; and provides named additional insured endorsements for District, its
officers, agents, representatives, employees and the Board of Trustees. They are to be
covered as insured as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on
behalf of contractor/proposer; products and completed operations of the
contractor/proposer; premises owned, occupied or used by the contractor/Proposer; or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the contractor/proposer. The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to
District, its subsidiaries, officials, employees and the Board of Trustees.

2. For any claims related to the Services, the contractor’s/proposer’s insurance coverage

shall be primary insurance as respects District, its subsidiaries, officials, employees and



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO, 20212202
the Board of Trustees. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by District, its
subsidiaries, officials, employees and the Board of Trustees shall be excess of the
contractor’s/proposer’s  insurance and  shall not contribute  with it

3. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage
shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in
limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt
requested, has been given to District.

E. The “Description of Operations” section must include the following: The Lowell Joint
School District is named as additional insured. Such insurance as is afforded by this
policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by District shall be excess and
noncontributory.”

The Contractor/proposer shall furnish District with original endorsements effecting coverage
required by this clause. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and approved by
District before work commences.

17. Contractor's License. If, at the time and date of the bid opening, bidder is not properly
licensed to perform the Project in accordance with Division 3, Chapter 9, of the Business and
Professions Code and the Project Documents, such bid will be rejected as nonresponsive. (Public
Contract Code Section 3300) Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section 7028.15, no
payment shall be made for work or materials under the contract unless and until the Registrar of
Contractors verifies to District that the bidder was properly licensed at the time the bid was
submitted. Any bidder not so licensed is subject to penalties under the law and the contract will
be considered void and District shall have the right to bring an action against the unlicensed
bidder awarded the contract for recovery of all compensation paid under the contract. (Business
and Professions Code Section 7031(b)) If the license classification specified hereinafter is that
of a "specialty contractor" as defined in Section 7058 of the Business and Professions Code, the
specialty contractor awarded the contract for this work shall construct a majority of the work, in
accordance with the provisions of Business and Professions Code Section 7059. The bidder may
not use the contractor license of a third party for this bid.

18.  Anti-Discrimination. In connection with all work performed under this Project, there
shall be no unlawful discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the
work because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, religious creed, sex, age, marital status,
physical disability, mental disability, or medical condition. The successful bidder agrees to
comply with applicable Federal and State laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair
Employment and Housing Act, beginning with Government Code Section 12900 and Labor
Code Section 1735. In addition, the successful bidder agrees to require like compliance by any

subcontractors employed on the Project by such bidder.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

19. Hold Harmless and Indemnification. The successful bidder awarded the contract will be
required to indemnify and hold harmless District, its Governing Board, officers, agents, and
employees as set forth in the Agreement.

20. Substitutions. Should the bidder wish to request any substitution for the materials,
process, service, or equipment specified, the bidder shall be required to comply with Article 30
of the General Conditions.

21.  Surety Qualifications for Bonds. Bidders shall ensure all surety companies have a
minimum rating of "A" as rated by the current edition of Best's Key Rating Guide, published by
A.M. Best Company, Oldwick, New Jersey 08858. Only California admitted surety insurers will
be acceptable for the issuance of bonds. (Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.311) District shall
verify the status of the surety by one of the following ways: (1) printing out information from the
website of the California Department of Insurance confirming the surety is an admitted surety
insurer and attaching it to the bond, or (2) obtaining a certificate from the county clerk for the
county in which District is located that confirms the surety is an admitted surety insurer and
attaching it to the bond. Any admitted surety insurer who cannot satisfy the minimum rating
specified above, but who satisfies the following requirements set forth in Code of Civil
Procedure Section 995.660 shall be accepted and approved for the issuance of bonds:

(a) There must be on file in the office of the county clerk, for the county in which
District is located, an unrevoked appointment, power of attorney, bylaws, or other instrument,
duly certified by the proper authority and attested by the seal of the insurer authorizing the
person who executed the bond to do so for and on behalf of the insurer within ten (10) calendar
days of the insurer’s receipt of a request to submit such document from District, and an original
or certified copy of the document must be submitted to District.

)] A certified copy of the certificate of authority of the insurer issued by the
Insurance Commissioner must be submitted to District within ten (10) calendar days of the
insurer’s receipt of a request to submit such document from District.

(©) A certificate from the clerk of the county that the certificate of authority of the
insurer has not been surrendered, revoked, cancelled, annulled, or suspended, and in the event it
has, whether renewed authority has been granted must be submitted to District within ten (10)
calendar days of the insurer’s receipt of a request to submit such document from District.

(d) Copies of the insurer’s most recent annual statement and quarterly statement filed
with the California Department of Insurance must be submitted to District within ten (10)
calendar days of the insurer’s receipt of a request to submit the statements.

22. Liquidated Damages. All work must be completed within the time limits set forth in the
Project Documents. It is agreed that damages for the failure to complete the Project described
herein within the time limits required are impossible to ascertain. Should the work not be




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 20212202

completed within the specified time for completion, the successful bidder awarded the contract
shall be liable for liquidated damages, payable to District, in an amount three hundred fifty
dollars ($350.00) for each consecutive calendar day of delay in completion. Such damages shall
be deducted from any payments due or to become due to the successful bidder. Government
Code Section 53069.85, Civil Code Section 1671.

23. Druc-Free Workplace Certification. Pursuant to Government Code Sections 8350, et
seq., the successful bidder will be required to execute a Drug-Free Workplace Certification upon
execution of the Agreement. The bidder will be required to take positive measures outlined in the
certification in order to ensure the presence of a drug-free workplace. Failure to abide with the
conditions set forth in the Drug-Free Workplace Act could result in penalties including
termination of the Agreement or suspension of payment thereunder.

24.  Noncollusion Declaration. In accordance with the provisions of Section 7106 of the
Public Contract Code, each bid must be accompanied by a non-collusion affidavit properly
notarized.

25. Escrow Agreement. N/A

26. Change Orders. N/A

27. Tobacco-Free Policy. The successful bidder shall agree to enforce a tobacco-free work

site.

28. Criminal Records Check. The successful bidder will be required to comply with the
applicable requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting of

employees and must complete District’s Criminal Records Check Certification.

29. Lead. Pursuant to the Lead-Safe Schools Protection Act (Education Code Sections
32240, et seq.) and other applicable law, the successful bidder shall not use lead-based paint,
lead plumbing and solders, or other potential sources of lead contamination in the construction of
any new school facility or the modernization or renovation of any existing school facility.

30. Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises. Each bidder must meet goals and requirements
relating to three percent (3%) participation by Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises established
by District and the State Allocation Board (SAB), or make a good faith effort with respect
thereto, in accordance with District’s policies and procedures. Bidders may obtain information
from the Office of Smali Business Certification and Resources (OSBCR) at
http://www.dgs.ca.gov/PD or (916) 375-4940. The successful bidder shall be required to submit
to District the DVBE Certification which is included in the Project Documents. Prior to, and as a
condition precedent for final payment on the Project, the successful bidder shall provide
appropriate documentation to District so that District can assess its success at meeting the DVBE

participation goal.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO 202122-02

Bid Bond No.:
V.BID BOND

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENT, that we
, as Principal, and
as Surety, a California admitted surety insurer, are held and firmly bound unto the Lowell Joint
School District, hereinafter called District, in the sum of
) ) for the payment of which sum in lawful money of the United States, well
and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns.

The condition of this obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted the
accompanying bid dated , 20 , for

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal shall not withdraw said bid within the period specified
therein after the opening of the same, or, if no period be specified, within sixty (60) days after
said opening; and if the Principal is awarded the contract, and shall within the period specified
therefore, or, if no period be specified, within five (5) working days after the notice of award of
the contract, or as otherwise requested in writing by District, enter into a written contract with
District, in accordance with the bid as accepted and give bonds with good and sufficient surety or
sureties, as may be required for the faithful performance and proper fulfillment of such contract
and for the payment for labor and materials used for the performance of the contract, furnish
certificates and endorsements evidencing the required insurance is in effect and furnish and
deliver to District, then the above obligation shall be void and of no effect, otherwise the bond
amount shall be forfeited to District.

Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time,
alteration or addition to the terms of the contract or the call for bids, or to the work to be
performed thereunder, or the specifications accompanying the same, shall in any way affect its
obligation under this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of
time, alteration or addition to the terms of said contract or the call for bids, or to the work, or to
the specifications.

In the event suit is brought upon this bond by District and judgment is recovered, the Surety shall
pay all costs incurred by District in such suit, including reasonable attorney's fees to be fixed by
the court.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO 20212202

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed this bond under their several seals this __ day
of , 2022, the name and corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and duly
signed by its undersigned authorized representative.

(Corporate Seal of

Principal, if Principal (Proper Name of Bidder)
Corporation)
By:
Signature
Print Name
Title

(Corporate Seal

of Surety) Surety

(Attach Attorney-in-Fact Certificate

and Required Acknowledgements) By:
Signature
Print Name
Title
Address
Telephone No.

Facsimile No.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

VI. BID FORM

Name of Bidder:

To: Lowell Joint School District, acting by and through its Governing Board, herein called
"District."

1. The undersigned Bidder, having become familiarized with all the following
documents including but not limited to the Notice Calling for Bids, Information for Bidders, Bid
Form, Bid Security, Designation of Subcontractors Form, Information Required of Bidder, all
prequalification forms pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20111.5, if any, Noncollusion
Declaration, Workers’ Compensation Certificate, Faithful Performance Bond, Payment Bond,
Agreement, Drug-Free Workplace Certification, Criminal Records Check Certification, all
insurance requirements, Guarantee forms, Contractor’s Certificate Regarding Non-Asbestos
Containing Materials, Compliance With Safety Regulations, Disabled Veteran Business
Enterprises Certification, if applicable, General Conditions and Supplemental Conditions, if any,
Special Conditions, if any, specifications, and all modifications, addenda and amendments, if any
(hereinafter Project Documents), the local conditions affecting the performance of the work and
the cost of the work at the place where the work is to be done, hereby proposes and agrees to be
bound by all the terms and conditions of the Project Documents and agrees to perform, within
the time stipulated, the work, including all of its component parts, and everything required to be
performed, and to provide and furnish and pay for any and all of the labor, materials, tools,
expendable equipment, and all applicable taxes, utility and transportation services necessary to
perform the work and complete in a good workmanlike manner all of the work required in
accordance with laws, codes, regulations, ordinances and any other legal requirements governing
the work, in connection with the following:

CUPCCAA Bid No. 202122-02
MARQUEE INSTALLATION - MULTIPLE SITES
RANCHO STARBUCK INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL — WALL-MOUNT

All in strict conformity with the Project documents, including Addenda Nos. 5 ,
, and , on file at the office of the Maintenance & Operations Department of said
District.

Acknowledge the inclusion of all Addenda issued prior to bid in the blanks provided above. Your
failure to do so may render your bid non-responsive.

TOTAL CASH PURCHASE PRICE IN WORDS & NUMBERS:

DOLLARS

(&) )




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

MACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SINGLE-POLE MOUNT

All in strict conformity with the Project documents, including Addenda Nos. A ;
, and , on file at the office of the Maintenance & Operations Department of said
District.

Acknowledge the inclusion of all Addenda issued prior to bid in the blanks provided above. Your
failure to do so may render your bid non-responsive.

TOTAL CASH PURCHASE PRICE IN WORDS & NUMBERS:

DOLLARS
¢ )
EL PORTAL ELEMENTARY
WALL-MOUNT
All in strict conformity with the Project documents, including Addenda Nos. 3
, and , on file at the office of the Maintenance & Operations Department of sa1d

District.

Acknowledge the inclusion of all Addenda issued prior to bid in the blanks provided above. Your
failure to do so may render your bid non-responsive.

TOTAL CASH PURCHASE PRICE IN WORDS & NUMBERS:

DOLLARS

&) )




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

OLITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SINGLE-POLE MOUNT

All in strict conformity with the Project documents, including Addenda Nos. , ,
, and , on file at the office of the Maintenance & Operations Department of said
District.

Acknowledge the inclusion of all Addenda issued prior to bid in the blanks provided above. Your
failure to do so may render your bid non-responsive.

TOTAL CASH PURCHASE PRICE IN WORDS & NUMBERS:

DOLLARS

&) )

BID PRICE SHEET

e All pricing herein to include all materials, labor, standard tools, supplies, equipment,
applicable delivery, mileage, taxes, insurance, and all miscellaneous costs normally
required to complete the job.

e Note: Bid prices for labor may not be lower than the applicable Prevailing Wage
for the specified work. See General Conditions — Prevailing Wage Rates.

e Bid to be awarded to lowest responsive, responsible bidder.

Each individual bid term shall be determined from visiting the work site, reviewing the drawings
and specifications and all portions of the Project Documents, and shall include all items
necessary to complete the work, including the assumption of all obligations, duties, and
responsibilities necessary to the successful completion of the Project, and the furnishing of all
materials and equipment required to be incorporated in and form a permanent part of the work,
and the furnishing of tools, equipment, supplies, transportation, facilities, labor, superintendence,
and services required to perform and complete the work, all as per the requirements of the
Project Documents, whether or not expressly listed or designated.

2. It is understood that District reserves the right to reject any or all bids or to waive
any irregularities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding process. Bidder agrees that this
bid shall remain open and not be withdrawn for the period specified in the Information for
Bidders.

3. The required bid security is attached.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

4, The required list(s) of proposed subcontractors is attached hereto, and the
undersigned represents and warrants that such list(s) is complete and in compliance with the
Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act. Public Contract Code Sections 4100, et seq.

5. It is understood and agreed that if written notice of the award of a contract is
mailed, faxed, or delivered to the bidder, the bidder will execute and deliver to District the
Agreement and will also furnish and deliver to District the Faithful Performance Bond and a
separate Payment Bond as specified, and certificates and endorsements of insurance, the
Workers’ Compensation Certificate, Drug-Free Work Place Certification, the Criminal Records
Check Certification, Contractor’s Certificate Regarding Non-Asbestos Containing Materials, and
the Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises Certification, if applicable, within five (5) working
days of the notice of award of the contract, or as otherwise requested in writing by District. It is
understood that should bidder fail or refuse to return these documents as required by District, the
bid security shall be forfeited to District. The bidder further agrees that the work shall be
commenced by the bidder, if awarded the contract, on or before the seventh (7™ day after
receiving District's Notice to Proceed, and shall be completed by the bidder in the time specified
by District.

6. Communications conveying notice of award, , requests for additional information
or other correspondence should be addressed to the bidder at the address stated below.

7. The name(s) of all persons interested in the bid as principals are as follows:

8. In submitting this bid, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it
will assign to District all rights, title and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under
Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) or under the Cartwright Act

(Business & Professions Code Section 16700, et seq.) arising from purchases of goods,
materials, or services by the bidder for sale to District pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall
be made and become effective at the time District tenders final payment under the contract.
(Public Contract Code Section 7103.5; Government Code Section 4450, 4451 and 4552).

9. The undersigned hereby warrants that the bidder has an appropriate license,
License No. , Class _____, at the time of the bid opening, that such license
entitles bidder to provide the work, that such license will be in full force and effect throughout
the duration of performance of this Project. Bidder shall be nonresponsive if the Bidder is not
licensed as required by District at the time of the bid opening. Any and all subcontractors to be
employed by the undersigned shall have appropriate licenses at the time of the bid opening.

10.  The bidder hereby certifies that it is, and at all times during the performance of
work hereunder shall be, in full compliance with the provisions of the Immigration Reform and



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Control Act of 1986 ("IRCA") in the hiring of its employees, and the bidder shall indemnify,
hold harmless and defend District against any and all actions, proceedings, penalties or claims
arising out of the bidder's failure to comply strictly with the IRCA.

11. It is understood and agreed that if requested by District, the bidder shall furnish a
notarized financial statement, references, and other information required by District sufficiently
comprehensive to permit an appraisal of bidder's ability to perform the Project.

12.  The undersigned hereby warrants that all work shall be completed within the time
specified in the purchase order or Notice to Proceed. Time is of the essence. The undersigned
agrees that failure to complete the work within the time set forth herein will result in the
imposition of liquidated damages for each consecutive calendar day of delay in the amount of
two hundred dollars ($200.00) (Government Code Section 53069.85)

13.  The required non-collusion affidavit properly notarized is attached as required by
Public Contract Code Section 7106. Bidder understands and agrees that failure to submit a
completed and signed affidavit will render the bidder automatically nonresponsive.

14. It is understood and agreed that all change order requests must be submitted in the
form set forth in the Project Documents and pursuant to Article 59 of the General Conditions.
The amount of allowable charges submitted pursuant to a change order shall be limited to the
charges allowed under Article 59 of the General Conditions. Indirect, consequential and
incidental costs, project management costs, extended home office and field office overhead,
administrative costs and profit and other charges not specifically authorized under Article 59 of
the General Conditions will not be allowed.

15.  The Information Required of Bidder form has been fully completed and is
attached hereto.

The undersigned hereby declares that all of the representations of this bid are made under
penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California.

sk 3k 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok sk ok sk s s sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk 3k ok ok ok sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok dkook sk sk okok sk ke ke

Individual Name:

Signed by:

Print Name:

Date:

Business Address:

Telephone:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Partnership Name:
Signed by:
Print Name:
Date:

Business Address:

Telephone:

Other Partner(s):

sk 3k ok ok 3 ok sk 3 s sk ok 3 ok ok 3k o ok ok ok ok ok s sk sk ok sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok sk o sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk ke ok sk ok Sk ke sk sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ke

Corporation Name:

(a Corporation')
Business Address:
Telephone:
Signed by: , President, Date:
Print Name: , President
Signed by: . Secretary, Date:
Print Name: , Secretary

[Seal]

"A corporation awarded the contract shall furnish evidence of its corporate existence and evidence that the officer

signing the Agreement and bonds is duly authorized to do so.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Joint Venturer Name:

Signed by:

Print Name:

, Joint Venturer

Date:

Business Address:

Telephone:
Other Parties to If an individual.
Joint Venture: (Name)
Signed by:
Print Name:
Date:

Doing Business as:

Business Address:

Telephone:

If a Partnership:

(Name)
Signed by:

, Partner

Print Name:

Date:

Business Address:

Telephone:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

If a Corporation:

(a Corporation)
Signed By: Date:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

Business Address:

Telephone:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS - MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

VIL. DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

In compliance with the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act (Public Contract Code
Section 4100 et. seq.) and any amendments thereof, each bidder shall set forth below: (a) the
name and the location of the place of business of each subcontractor who will perform work or
labor or render service to the bidder (prime contractor) in or about the construction of the work
or improvement to be performed under this contract or a subcontractor licensed by the State of
California who, under subcontract to the bidder (prime contractor), specially fabricates and
installs a portion of the work or improvement according to detailed drawings contained in the
plans and specifications in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of the bidder's (prime
contractor's) total bid and (b) the portion of the work which will be done by each subcontractor.
The bidder (prime contractor) shall list only one subcontractor for each such portion as is defined
by the bidder (prime contractor) in this bid.

If a bidder (prime contractor) fails to specify a subcontractor or if a bidder (prime
contractor) specifies more than one subcontractor for the same portion of work to be
performed under the contract in excess of one-half of one percent of the bidder's (prime
contractor's) total bid, bidder shall be deemed to have agreed that bidder is fully qualified
to perform that portion, and that bidder alone shall perform that portion. Violation of this
requirement (including the procurement of a subcontractor for the Project if no
subcontractor is specified) can result in District invoking the remedies of Public Contract
Code Sections 4110 and 4111.

No bidder (prime contractor) whose bid is accepted shall (a) substitute any subcontractor, (b)
permit any subcontractor to be voluntarily assigned or transferred or allow it to be performed by
anyone other than the original subcontractor listed in the original bid, or (c) sublet or subcontract
any portion of the work in excess of one-half of one percent of the bidder's (prime contractor's)
total bid as to which the original bid did not designate a subcontractor, except as authorized in
the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act. Subletting or subcontracting of any portion
of the work in excess of one-half of one percent of the bidder's (prime contractor's) total bid as to
which no subcontractor was designated in the original bid shall only be permitted in cases of
public emergency or necessity, only after a finding reduced to writing as a public record of
District awarding this contract setting forth the facts constituting the emergency or necessity.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Note: If alternate bids are called for and bidder intends to use a different or additional
subcontractor on the alternates, a separate list of subcontractors must be provided for
each such alternate. Identify additional list of subcontractors by Alternate Bid No.

Type of trade, Name & License # Complete Address
labor, or of Subcontractor (Name of City
service License Expiration Not Sufficient) and
Date (Indicate if a Telephone No.*

Disabled Veteran
Business Enterprise)

*Bidder agrees that within twenty-four (24) hours of the bid opening, Bidder shall provide
District with the license number (if applicable), expiration date of license, complete address and
telephone numbers of each listed subcontractor if such information is not available at the time of
the bid opening.

Dated:

Name of Bidder

By:

(Signature of Bidder)

Print Name:

Address:

Telephone:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

VIIL. INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDER

The bidder shall furnish all the following information. Bidder shall carefully read and answer all
questions to ensure completeness and accuracy. Failure to comply with this requirement may
cause rejection of the bid. Additional sheets may be attached if necessary. "You" or "your" as
used herein refers to the bidder and any of its owners, officers, directors, shareholders,
principals, responsible managing officer (RMO) or responsible managing employee (RME).
District has discretion to request additional information depending on the Project.

(1) Bidder name and address (Post Office Box Number not sufficient):

(2)  Telephone: Fax No.

E-Mail:
(3) Individual  Partnership  Corporation  Joint Venture ____ (check one)
(4) Bidder’s CA State Contractors License No. Class:

License Expiration Date

Name of License Holder

DIR Registration No.

(5)  Have you ever been licensed under a different name or different license number?

Yes No If “Yes,” give name and license number.

(6) Names and titles of all your owners, officers, principals, responsible managing officers and
responsible managing employees:

Name Title




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

(7
(8)

®

(10)

an

(12)

(13)

Number of years as a contractor in this type of construction work:

Person who inspected work site:

Name and Title:

Date of Inspection:

How many years’ experience have you had in school construction work?

(2) as a general contractor?

(b)  asa subcontractor?

How many years’ experience have you had in public construction work?

(a) as a general contractor?

)] as a subcontractor?

Have you ever been terminated from a school or any public construction project prior to
the completion of the project? Yes No If the answer is “Yes,” give dates,
names and addresses of school/public agency and details.

Have you ever been barred from bidding on any school or public construction project?
Yes No If the answer is “Yes,” give dates, names and addresses of
school/public agency and details

Have you ever defaulted on any school or public construction project that resulted in a
claim to a surety? Yes _No If the answer is “Yes,” give dates, names and
addresses of school/public agency and details.




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

Have you been assessed damages (i.e., liquidated damages) for any public construction
project in the past ten (10) years? Yes No If the answer is “Yes,” give dates,
names, and addresses of public agency and details.

Have you ever brought any claim(s) against a public agency? Yes No If the
answer is “Yes,” please explain in detail name of public agency, nature of the claim and
outcome.

Have you ever failed to complete a school or public construction project in the last ten
(10) years? Yes _No If the answer is “Yes,” provide name of public agency
and details.

Have you been in litigation or arbitration or dispute of any kind on a question or
questions relating to a public construction project during the past ten (10) years? Yes

No If the answer is “Yes,” provide name of public agency and
details.

List the names, addresses and telephone numbers of three Architects or Engineers whose
jobs you have worked on in the past five (5) years.

Name Address Telephone




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

(19) Do you now or have you ever had any direct or indirect business, financial or other

connection with any officer, employee or consultant of District?

Yes No If so, please elaborate.

(20)  List at least five (5) of your most recent school construction projects.

)

(21)  Are you currently under contract for another project? Yes No

is “Yes,” please provide the following information:

(a) Project Number 1:

Name of Project:

If the answer

Detailed Description:

Name of Project Owner:

Contract Amount:

Completion Date:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

(b Project Number 2:

Name of Project:

Detailed Description:

Name of Project Owner:

Contract Amount:

Completion Date:

(c) Project Number 3:

Name of Project:

Detailed Description:

Name of Project Owner:

Contract Amount:

Completion Date:

(d Project Number 4:

Name of Project:

Detailed Description:

Name of Project Owner:

Contract Amount:

Completion Date:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

(e Project Number 5:

Name of Project:

Detailed Description:

Name of Project Owner:

Contract Amount:

Completion Date:

(22) Are there projects not listed above that will be undertaken during the duration of
District’s Project? Yes No If the answer is “Yes,” please provide the
following information:

(a Project Number 1:

Name of Project:

Detailed Description:

Name of Project Owner:

Contract Amount:

Completion Date:

(b) Project Number 2:

Name of Project:

Detailed Description:

Name of Project Owner:

Contract Amount:

Completion Date:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

© Project Number 3:

Name of Project:

Detailed Description:

Name of Project Owner:

Contract Amount:

Completion Date:

(d) Project Number 4:

Name of Project:

Detailed Description:

Name of Project Owner:

Contract Amount:

Completion Date:

(e) Project Number 5:

Name of Project:

Detailed Description:

Name of Project Owner:

Contract Amount:

Completion Date:

23) Additional information required:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

(24) List of References - Public construction projects of similar nature in a school/community
college/university within the last five (5) years. District has discretion to require more
than five (5) references.

1. Name:

Address and Telephone:

Contact Person:

Description of Project:

Dates of commencement and completion of Project:

Contract Amount:

Architect:

Architect’s Address and Telephone:

DSA or public agency inspector:

Address and Telephone:

2. Name:

Address and Telephone:

Contact Person:

Description of Project:

Dates of commencement and completion of Project:

Contract Amount:

Architect:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Architect’s Address and Telephone:

DSA or public agency inspector:

Address and Telephone:

3. Name:

Address and Telephone:

Contact Person:

Description of Project:

Dates of commencement and completion of Project:

Contract Amount:

Architect:

Architect’s Address and Telephone:

DSA or public agency inspector:

Address and Telephone:

4. Name:

Address and Telephone:

Contact Person:

Description of Project:

Dates of commencement and completion of Project:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Contract Amount:

Architect:

Architect’s Address and Telephone:

DSA or public agency inspector:

Address and Telephone:

5. Name:

Address and Telephone:

Contact Person:

Description of Project:

Dates of commencement and completion of Project:

Contract Amount:

Architect:

Architect’s Address and Telephone:

DSA or public agency inspector:

Address and Telephone:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

I certify and declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that
the foregoing responses to the Information Required of Bidder are true and correct.

Signature

Print Name

Title

Date



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

IX. WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE

Labor Code Section 3700.

"Every employer except the state shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more of the
following ways:

(a) By being insured against liability to pay compensation in one or more insurers
duly authorized to write compensation insurance in this state.

) By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to
self-insure either as an individual employer or as one employer in a group of employers, which
may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial Relations of ability
to self-insure and to pay any compensation that may become due to his or her employees.

() For any county, city, city and county, municipal corporation, public district,
public agency or any political subdivision of the state, including each member of a pooling
arrangement under a joint exercise of powers agreement (but not the state itself), by securing
from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-insure against workers'
compensation claims, which certificate may be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the
director of ability to administer workers' compensation claims properly, and to pay workers'
compensation claims that may become due to its employees. On or before March 31, 1979, a
political subdivision of the state which, on December 31, 1978, was uninsured for its liability to
pay compensation, shall file a properly completed and executed application for a certificate of
consent to self-insure against workers' compensation claims. The certificate shall be issued and
be subject to the provisions of Section 3702."

I am aware of the provisions of Labor Code Section 3700 which require every employer to be
insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance
with the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the
performance of the work of this contract.

Name of the Contractor
By:

Signature

Print Name

Title

Date



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 20212202

(In accordance with Article 5 [commencing at Section 1860], Chapter 1, Part 7, Division 2 of the
Labor Code, the above certificate must be signed and filed with the awarding body prior to
performing any work under the contract.)



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS —~ MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

X. CERTIFICATION — PARTICIPATION OF DISABLED VETERAN BUSINESS

ENTERPRISES IN ACCORDANCE WITH EDUCATION CODE 17076.11

In accordance with Education Code Section 17076.11, Lowell Joint School District (District) has
a participation goal for Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises of at least three percent (3%) per
year of the overall dollar amount of funds allocated by District by the State Allocation Board
pursuant to the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998 for construction or modernization
of school buildings and expended each year by District. At the time of execution of the contract,
the Contractor will provide a statement to District of anticipated participation of Disabled
Veteran Business Enterprises in the contract. Prior to, and as a condition precedent for final
payment under the contract, the contractor will provide appropriate documentation to District
identifying the amount paid to Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises pursuant to the contract, so
that District can assess its success at meeting this goal.

The contractor may provide the anticipated participation of Disabled Veteran Business
Enterprises in terms of percentage of its total contract or the dollar amount anticipated to be paid
to Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises or by providing the names of the Disabled Veteran
Business Enterprises that will participate in the contract. If there is a discrepancy between the
anticipated goals and the actual goals at completion of the contract or a failure to meet the
anticipated goal or dollar amounts, District will require the contractor to provide, at the
completion of the contract, a detailed statement of the reason(s) for the discrepancy or failure to
meet the anticipated goals or dollar amounts.

I certify that I have read the above and will comply with the anticipated participation of Disabled
Veteran Business Enterprises in this contract.

Signature Typed or Printed Name
Title Company

Address City, State, Zip
Telephone Fax

E-mail



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO 202122-02

XI. NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION

IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 7106

The undersigned declares:

I am the of , the party making the
foregoing bid.

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership,
company, association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and not collusive or sham.
The bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or
sham bid. The bidder has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with
any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder has not in
any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with
anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or
cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder. All statements contained in the bid
are true. The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any
breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to
any corporation, partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any
member or agent thereof, to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not
pay, any person or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, partnership,
joint venture, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby
represents that he or she has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf
of the bidder.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct and that this declaration is executed on [date], at
[city], [state].

Signature

Print Name



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

XII. FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENT:

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles County, California (hereinafter
referred to as "District"), awarded (hereinafter referred to as
the "Contractor/Principal ) the contract for the  work described as

WHEREAS, said Contractor/Principal is required under the terms of said contract to furnish a
bond for the faithful performance of said contract which contract is incorporated herein by
reference;

NOW, THEREFORE, we the undersigned Contractor, as Principal, and Surety, a California
admitted surety insurer are held and firmly bound to District for one hundred percent (100%) of
the total amount payable by District under the terms of the contract awarded by District to the
Contractor/Principal, lawful money of the United States of America, for payment of which sum
well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators and successors,
jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT, if the hereby bonded
Contractor/Principal, its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall in all things
stand to and abide by and well and truly keep and perform all the undertakings, terms, covenants,
conditions, and agreements in the said contract which is attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference and any alteration and/or amendments thereof, made as therein provided, including,
but not limited to, the provisions regarding contract duration and liquidated damages, all within
the time and in the manner therein designated in all respects according to their true intent and
meaning, then this obligation shall become null and void; otherwise, it shall be and remain in full
force and effect.

As a condition precedent to the satisfactory completion of the contract, the above obligation shall
hold good for a period of (L) year(s) after the acceptance of the work by District,
during which time if Contractor/Principal shall fail to make full, complete, and satisfactory repair
and replacements and totally protect District from loss or damage made evident during the period
of (_) year(s) from the date of completion of the work, and resulting from or caused
by defective materials or faulty workmanship, the above obligation in penal sum thereof shall
remain in full force and effect. The obligation of Surety hereunder shall continue so long as any
obligation of Contractor remains.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Whenever Contractor/Principal shall be, and is declared by District to be, in default under the
contract, District having performed District's obligations thereunder, the Surety shall promptly

remedy the default, or shall promptly:

1. Complete the contract in accordance with its terms and conditions; or

2. Obtain a bid or bids for completing the contract in accordance with its terms and
conditions, and upon determination by Surety of the lowest responsive and responsible bidder,
arrange for a contract between such bidder and District, and make available as work progresses,
sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less the balance of the contract price, but not
exceeding, including other costs and damages for which Surety may be liable hereunder, the
amount set forth above. The term, "balance of the contract price", as used in this paragraph shall
mean the total amount payable to Contractor/Principal by District under the contract and any
modifications thereto, less the amount previously properly paid by District to the
Contractor/Principal.

Surety expressly agrees that District may reject any contractor or subcontractor which may be
proposed by Surety in fulfillment of its obligations in the event of default by the Principal.
Surety shall not utilize Contractor/Principal in completing the contract nor shall Surety accept a
bid from Contractor/Principal for completion of the work if District, when declaring the
Contractor/Principal in default, notifies Surety of District's objection to Contractor's/Principal's
further participation in the completion of the work.

No right of action shall accrue on this bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other
than District named herein or the successors or assigns of District. Any suit under this bond must
be instituted within the applicable statute of limitations period.

FURTHER, the said Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension of time, alteration or modification of the Project documents, or of the work to be
performed thereunder, shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond; and it does hereby
waive notice of any change, extension of time, alteration or modification of the Project
documents or of work to be performed thereunder.

Contractor/Principal and Surety agree that if District is required to engage the services of an
attorney in connection with the enforcement of this bond, each shall pay District's reasonable
attorney's fees and costs incurred, with or without suit, in addition to the above amount.

[remainder of page intentionally left blank]



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this

: 20_s

CORPORATE SEAL, IF

day of

APPLICABLE, AND NOTARIAL Contractor/Principal
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
CONTRACTOR By:

Signature

Print Name and Title

SEAL AND NOTARIAL
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
SURETY

Surety

By:

Signature

(Mailing Address, Telephone
No. and Facsimile No. of Surety) Print Name and Title

(Attach Attorney-in-Fact Certificate
and Required Acknowledgement)



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

XII1I. PAYMENT BOND

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENT:

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles County, California ("hereinafter
referred to as District"), has awarded to A
hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor/Principal” a contract for the work described as

?

WHEREAS, said Contractor/Principal is required by Division 3, Part IV, Title XV, Chapter 7
(commencing at Section 3247) of the California Civil Code to furnish a bond in connection with
said contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Contractor/Principal and , as
Surety, a California admitted surety insurer, are held firmly bound unto District for one hundred
percent (100%) of the total amount payable by District under the terms of the contract awarded
by District to the Contractor/Principal lawful money of the United States of America for the
payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that if said Contractor/Principal, his/her
or its heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, or a subcontractor, shall fail to pay
any person or persons named in Civil Code Section 3181 or fail to pay for any materials, or other
supplies, used in, upon, for, or about the performance of the work contracted to be done, or for
any work or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance
Code, with respect to work or labor thereon of any kind, or shall fail to deduct, withhold, and pay
over to the Employment Development Department, any amounts required to be deducted,
withheld, and paid over by Section 13020 of the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to
work and labor thereon of any kind, then said Surety will pay for the same, in or to an amount
not exceeding the amount hereinabove set forth, and also will pay in case suit is brought upon
this bond, such reasonable attorney's fees as shall be fixed by the court, awarded and taxed as
provided in Division 3, Part IV, Title XV, Chapter 7 (commencing at Section 3247) of the
California Civil Code.

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in Section 3181 of the California
Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to such person or their assigns in any suit brought upon
this bond.

It is further stipulated and agreed that the Surety of this bond shall not be exonerated or released
from the obligation of the bond by any change, extension of time for performance, addition,
alteration or modification in, to, or of any contract, plans, specifications, or agreement pertaining



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

or relating to any scheme or work of improvement hereinabove described or pertaining or
relating to the furnishing of labor, materials, or equipment therefore, nor by any change or
modification of any terms of payment or extension of the time for any payment pertaining or
relating to any scheme or work of improvement hereinabove described, nor by any rescission or
attempted rescission of the contract, agreement or bond, nor by any conditions precedent or
subsequent in the bond attempting to limit the right of recovery of claimants otherwise entitled to
recover under any such contract or agreement or under the bond, nor by any fraud practiced by
any person other than the claimant seeking to recover on the bond and that this bond be
construed most strongly against the Surety and in favor of all persons for whose benefit such
bond is given, and under no circumstances shall Surety be released from liability to those for
whose benefit such bond has been given, by reason of any breach of contract between District
and original contractor or on the part of any obliged party named in such bond, but the sole
conditions of recovery shall be that claimant is a person described in Section 3110 and 3112 of
the California Civil Code, and has not been paid the full amount of his/her or its claim and that
Surety does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, addition, alteration or
modification herein mentioned.

Any claims under this bond may be addressed to:

(Name and address of Surety)

(Name and address of agent or

representative in California,
if different from above)

(Telephone and facsimile number of

Surety or agent or representative in
California

[remainder of page intentionally left blank]

IN WITNESS HEREOF, we have hereto set our hands and seals on this day of
, 20




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO 202122-02

CORPORATE SEAL, IF
APPLICABLE, AND NOTARIAL
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
CONTRACTOR

SEAL AND NOTARIAL
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
SURETY

Contractor/Principal

(Mailing Address, Telephone and
Facsimile No. of Surety)

(Attach Attorney-in-Fact Certificate and

Required Acknowledgement)

By:

Signature

Print Name and Title
Surety
By:

Signature

Print Name and Title



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

XIV. AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, dated , in the County of Los Angeles,
State of California, is by and between Lowell Joint School District, (hereinafter referred to as
"District™), and , (hereinafter referred to as

"Contractor™).
District and Contractor, for the consideration stated herein, agree as follows:

1. Contractor agrees to complete the Project known as BID NO. 202122-02,
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES according to all the terms and
conditions set forth in the Project Documents, including but not limited to the Notice Calling For
Bids, Information for Bidders, Bid Form, Bid Security, Designation of Subcontractors,
Information Required of Bidder, all prequalification forms submitted pursuant to Public Contract
Code Section 20111.5, if any, Non-collusion Affidavit, Workers' Compensation Certificate,
Faithful Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Drug-Free Workplace Certification, Criminal
Records Check Certification, Insurance Certificates and Endorsements, Guarantees, Contractor’s
Certificate Regarding Non-Asbestos Containing Materials, Disabled Veteran Business
Enterprises Certification, if applicable, General Conditions, Supplemental Conditions, if any,
Special Conditions, if any, Drawings, Specifications, and all modifications, addenda and
amendments thereto by this reference incorporated herein. The Project Documents are
complementary, and what is called for by any one shall be as binding as if called for by all.

2. CONTRACTOR shall perform within the time set forth in Paragraph 4 of this
Agreement everything required to be performed, and shall provide, furnish and pay for all the
labor, materials, necessary tools, expendable equipment, and all taxes, utility and transportation
services required for construction of the Project. All of said work shall be performed and
completed in a good workmanlike manner in strict accordance with the drawings, specifications
and all provisions of this Agreement as hereinabove defined and in accordance with applicable
laws, codes, regulations, ordinances and any other legal requirements governing the Project.
CONTRACTOR shall be liable to District for any damages arising as a result of a failure to fully
comply with this obligation, and CONTRACTOR shall not be excused with respect to any
failure to so comply by any act or omission of the Architect, Engineer, Inspector, Division of
State Architect, or representative of any of them, unless such act or omission actually prevents
CONTRACTOR from fully complying with the requirements of the Project Documents, and
unless CONTRACTOR protests at the time of such alleged prevention that the act or omission is
preventing CONTRACTOR from fully complying with the Project Documents. Such protest
shall not be effective unless reduced to writing and filed with District within three (3) working
days of the date of occurrence of the act or omission preventing CONTRACTOR from fully
complying with the Project Documents.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

3. District shall pay to CONTRACTOR, as full consideration for the faithful
performance of this Agreement, subject to any additions or deductions as provided in the Project
Documents, the unit prices as specified in attached bid price sheet.

4. The work shall be commenced on or before the seventh (7“‘) day after receiving
District's Notice to Proceed and shall be completed within thirty (30) consecutive calendar days
from the date specified in the Notice to Proceed. The initial term of this agreement will be for
one year, with four (4) one year renewal periods, at the option of the Board of Trustees, for a
total contract term not to exceed 60 months.

5. Time is of the essence. If the work is not completed in accordance with
Paragraph 4 above, it is understood that District will suffer damage. It being impractical and
infeasible to determine the amount of actual damage, in accordance with Government Code
Section 53069.85, it is agreed that CONTRACTOR shall pay to District as fixed and liquidated
damages, and not as a penalty, the sum of two hundred dollars ($350.00) for each calendar day
of delay until work is completed and accepted. Time extensions may be granted by District as
provided in Article 63 of the General Conditions. Liquidated damages shall be imposed as set
forth in Article 63 of the General Conditions.

6. Termination for Cause or Nonappropriation. In the event CONTRACTOR
defaults in the performance of the Agreement as set forth in General Conditions Article 13(a) or
if there is a nonappropriation of funds or insufficient funds as set forth in General Conditions
Article 13(d), then this Agreement shall terminate or be suspended as set forth in General
Conditions Article 13.

Termination for Convenience. District has discretion to terminate this Agreement
at any time and require CONTRACTOR to cease all work on the Project by providing
CONTRACTOR written notice of termination specifying the desired date of termination. Upon
receipt of written notice from District of such termination for District’s convenience,
CONTRACTOR shall:

(i) Cease operations as directed by District in the notice;

(i) Take any actions necessary, or that District may direct, for the
protection and preservation of the work; and

(ili)  Not terminate any insurance provisions required by the Project
Documents.

In case of such termination for District’s convenience, CONTRACTOR shall be
entitled to receive payment from District for work satisfactorily executed and for proven loss
with respect to materials, equipment, and tools, including overhead and profit for that portion of
the work completed. In the case of Termination for Convenience, District shall have the right to



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

accept assignment of subcontractors. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not in

limitation of any other rights or remedies available to District.

7. CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify and hold harmless District,
its Board of Trustees, officers, agents, and employees from every claim or demand made, and
every liability, loss, damage, or expense, of any nature whatsoever, which may be incurred by
reason of:

(a) Any injury to or death of any person(s) or damage to, loss or theft of any
property sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed
by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection
with the work called for in this AGREEMENT, except for liability resulting from the sole
active negligence, or willful misconduct of District.

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s) or damage, loss or theft of any
property caused by any act, neglect, default or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any
person, firm, or corporation employed by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by
independent contract, arising out of, or in any way connected with the work covered by
this Agreement, whether said injury or damage occurs either on or off District property,
if the liability arose due to the negligence or willful misconduct of anyone employed by
the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract,

The CONTRACTOR, at CONTRACTOR'S own expense, cost, and risk shall defend any and all
actions, suits, or other proceedings that may be brought or instituted against District, its
Governing Board, officers, agents or employees, on any such claim, demand or liability, and
shall pay or satisfy any judgment that may be rendered against District, its Governing Board,
officers, agents or employees in any action, suit or other proceedings as a result thereof.

8. Hold Harmless and Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the
CONTRACTOR, at the CONTRACTOR’S sole cost and expense, agrees to fully defend,
indemnify and hold harmless, District, including but not limited to any of its governing board
members, officers, employees and agents, from and against any and all claims, actions, demands,
costs, judgments, liens, penalties, liabilities, damages, losses, anticipated losses of revenues, and
expenses, including any fees of accountants, attorneys or other professionals, arising out of, in
connection with, resulting from or related to, or claimed to be arising out of, in connection with,
resulting from or related to any act or omission by the CONTRACTOR or any of its officers,
agents, employees, subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, any person performing any of the work
pursuant to a direct or indirect contract with the CONTRACTOR or individual entities
comprising the CONTRACTOR, in connection with or relating to, or claimed to be in connection
with or relating to the work, this Agreement, or the Project, including but not limited to any costs
or liabilities arising out of or in connection with:



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

(a) failure to comply with any applicable law, statute, code, ordinance, regulation,
permit or orders;

®) any misrepresentation, misstatement or omission with respect to any statement
made in the Project Documents or any document furnished by the
CONTRACTOR in connection therewith;

©) any breach of duty, obligation or requirement under the Project Documents;
(d any failure to coordinate the work of other contractors;

(e) any failure to provide notice to any party as required under the Project
Documents;

® any failure to act in such a manner as to protect District and the Project from loss,
cost, expense or liability; or

(g) any failure to protect the property of any utility company or property owner.

This indemnity shall survive termination of the contract or final payment thereunder. This
indemnity is in addition to any other rights or remedies which District may have under the law or
under the Project Documents. In the event of any claim or demand made against any party
which is entitled to be indemnified hereunder, District may in its sole discretion reserve, retain or
apply any monies due to the CONTRACTOR under the Project Documents for the purpose of
resolving such claims; provided, however, that District may release such funds if the
CONTRACTOR provides District with reasonable assurance of protection of District’s interests.
District shall in its sole discretion determine whether such assurances are reasonable.

9. CONTRACTOR shall take out, prior to commencing the work, and maintain,
during the life of this Agreement, and shall require all subcontractors, if any, whether primary or
secondary, to take out and maintain the insurance coverages set forth below and in Articles 16,
17, 18 and 19 of the General Conditions. CONTRACTOR agrees to provide all evidences of
coverage required by District including certificates of insurance and endorsements.

Public Liability Insurance for injuries
including accidental death, to any one
person in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00

and

Subject to the same limit for each
person on account of one accident,
in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00

Property Damage Insurance
in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Insurance Covering Special Hazards: The following special hazards shall be
covered by rider or riders to above-mentioned public liability insurance or
property damage insurance policy or policies of insurance, or by special policies
of insurance in amounts as follows:

Automotive and truck where operated in amounts as above
Material hoist where used in amounts as above

10.  Escrow Account: N/A

11.  Labor Compliance Program: N/A

12. If CONTRACTOR is a corporation, the undersigned hereby represents and
warrants that the corporation is duly incorporated and in good standing in the State of ,
and that ., whose title is , 1s authorized
to act for and bind the corporation.

13.  Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be inserted in this
Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted herein and the Agreement shall be read and enforced
as though it were included herein, and if through mistake or otherwise any such provision is not
inserted, or is not currently inserted, then upon application of either party the Agreement shall
forthwith be physically amended to make such insertion or correction.

14. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties. No other
agreements, oral or written, pertaining to the work to be performed, exists between the parties.
This Agreement can be modified only by an amendment in writing, signed by both parties and
pursuant to action of the Governing Board of District. This Agreement shall be governed by the
laws of the State of California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed
including all contract documents as indicated:

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

Bid Bond

Bid Form

Designation of Subcontractors

CA Contractors License Number

DIR Registration Number

Information Required of Bidder

Contractor’s Certificate Regarding Workers’ Compensation
Certification — Participation of Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise

201 =1 [ SN ool B



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

9. Noncollusion Declaration

10. Faithful Performance Bond

11. Payment Bond

12. Agreement

113, Drug-Free Workplace Certification

14, Certification by Contractor Criminal Records Check

15. Contractor’s Certificate Non-Asbestos Containing Materials
16. Tobacco Use Policy

17. Conflict of Interest

18. Compliance With Safety Regulations

19. Certificate Of Liability Insurance

20. W-9 Form

CONTRACT TERM

The terms of this base contract is for one year beginning , through

, with two (2) one-year renewal terms at the option of the Board
of Trustees, for a total contract term not to exceed 36 months.

District Contractor
By: By:
Signature Signature
Print Name Print Name
Title Title

Contractor's License No.

Tax ID/Social Security No.
(CORPORATE SEAL OF CONTRACTOR,

if corporation)



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

XV. GUARANTEE

Guarantee for . We hereby guarantee that the ;

which we have installed in ,
has been done in accordance with the Project Documents and that the work as installed will
fulfill the requirements included in the Project Documents. The undersigned agrees to repair or
replace any or all of such work, together with any other adjacent work which may be displaced in

connection with such repair or replacement, that may prove to be defective in workmanship or
material within a period of ___one year (1) year from the date of completion of the Project,
ordinary wear and tear and unusual abuse or neglect excepted.

In the event of the undersigned's or undersigned surety’s failure to commence and pursue with
diligence said repairs or replacements within ten (10) calendar days after being notified in
writing by District, the undersigned authorizes District to proceed to have said defects repaired
or replaced and made good at the expense of the undersigned and surety who hereby agree to pay
the costs and charges therefore immediately upon demand. (General Conditions Article 46(d))

Name of Contractor

By:

Signature of Contractor

Print Name

Title

Contractor shall provide copy of this Guarantee to Contractor’s surety.

[remainder of page intentionally left blank]

Guarantee (continued)



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Name of Subcontractor
(if work performed by
subcontractor)

By:

Signature of Subcontractor

Print Name

Title

Representatives to be contacted for service:

Name:

Address:

Telephone Number:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO.  202122-02

XVI. OTHER REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

e Drug-Free Workplace Certification*
e Certification by Contractor Criminal Records Check*
e Contractor’s Certificate Regarding Non-Asbestos Containing Materials*
e Tobacco Use Policy*
e Conflict of Interest*
e Compliance With Safety Regulations*
e Certificates of Liability Insurance**
o Requirements, Accord 25 and i page Additional Insured Endorsement with
“Sample”
e W-9 Form**

*Must be completed and submitted with bid — No exceptions

**Will be executed by successful bidder after award of bid, but before contract award is
effective.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

This Drug-Free Workplace Certification is required pursuant to Government Code Sections
8350, et seq., the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990. The Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990
requires that every person or organization awarded a contract for the procurement of any
property or services from any State agency must certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace
by doing certain specified acts. In addition, the Act provides that each contract awarded by a
State agency may be subject to suspension of payments or termination of the contract and the
contractor may be subject to debarment from future contracting, if the state agency determines
that specified acts have occurred.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 8355, every person or organization awarded a contract
from a State agency shall certify that it will provide a drug-free workplace by doing all of the
following:

a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the person's or
organization's workplace and specifying actions which will be taken against employees for
violations of the prohibition;

b) Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about all of the following:

1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) The person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace;
3) The  availability of drug  counseling, rehabilitation and

employee-assistance programs;

4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations;

c) Requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the contract be given a copy of
the statement required by subdivision (a) and that, as a condition of employment on the contract,

the employee agrees to abide by the terms of the statement.

I, the undersigned, agree to fulfill the terms and requirements of Government Code Section
§8355 listed above and will publish a statement notifying employees concerning (a) the
prohibition of controlled substance at the workplace, (b) establishing a drug-free awareness
program, and (c) requiring that each employee engaged in the performance of the contract be
given a copy of the statement required by Section §8355(a) and requiring that the employee
agree to abide by the terms of that statement.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS ~ MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

I also understand that if District determines that I have either (a) made a false certification
herein, or (b) violated this certification by failing to carry out the requirements of Section §8355,
that the contract awarded herein is subject to suspension of payments, termination, or both. I
further understand that, should I violate the terms of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990, 1
may be subject to debarment in accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section
8350, et seq.

I acknowledge that I am aware of the provisions of Government Code Section 8350, et seq. and
hereby certify that I will adhere to the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990.

NAME OF CONTRACTOR

Signature

Print Name

Title

Date



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02
CERTIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR
CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK
AB 1610, 1612 and 2102

To Board of Trustees of Lowell Joint School District:

I, certify that:
(Name of Contractor)

1. I have carefully read and understand the Notice to Contractors Regarding Criminal Record
Checks (Education Code §45125.1) required by the passage of AB 1610, 1612 and 2102.

2. Due to the nature of the work I will be performing for District, my employees

D will OR |:| will not have contact with students of District.

3. My employees and volunteers who may have contact with District students must complete
background checks with the California Department of Justice (DOJ) and the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI).

4. None of the employees who will be performing the work have been convicted of a violent
or serious felony as defined in the Notice and in Penal Code sections §667.5 and §1192.7.
This determination was made by a fingerprint check through the Department of Justice and
the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed at , on
(City) (State) (Date)

Signature

Typed or printed name

Title

Address

Telephone



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS REGARDING CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK

(EDUCATION CODE §45125.1)

Education Code §45125.1 provides that if the employees of any entity that has a contract with a
school District may have any contact with pupils, those employees shall submit or have submitted
their fingerprints in a manner authorized by the Department of Justice (DOJ) together with a fee
determined by the DOJ to be sufficient to reimburse itself for its costs incurred in processing the
application.

The DOJ shall ascertain whether the individual whose fingerprints were submitted to it has been
arrested or convicted of any crime insofar as that fact can be ascertained from information
available to it. When the DOJ ascertains that an individual whose fingerprints were submitted to it
has a pending criminal proceeding for a violent felony listed in Penal Code §1192.7(c) or has been
convicted of such a felony, the DOJ shall notify the employer designated by the individual of the
criminal information pertaining to the individual. The notification shall be delivered by telephone
and shall be confirmed in writing and delivered to the employer by first-class mail.

The contract shall not permit an employee to come in contact with pupils until both the DOJ
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation has ascertained that the employee has not been
convicted of a violent or serious felony. The contractor shall certify in writing to District’s
Board of Trustees that none of its employees who may come in contact with pupils have been
convicted of a violent or serious felony.

Penal Code §667.5(c) lists the following “violent” felonies: murder; voluntary manslaughter ;
mayhem; rape; sodomy by force; oral copulation by force; lewd acts on a child under the age of
14 years; any felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the state prison for life; any felony in
which the defendant inflicts great bodily injury on another; any robbery perpetrated in an inhabited
dwelling; arson; penetration of a person’s genital or anal openings by foreign or unknown objects
against the victim’s will; attempted murder; explosion or attempt to explode or ignite a destructive
device or explosive with the intent to commit murder; kidnapping; continuous sexual abuse of a
child; and carjacking.

Penal Code §1192.7 lists the following : “serious” felonies: murder; voluntary manslaughter;
mayhem; rape; sodomy by force; oral copulation by force; a lewd or lascivious act on a child under
the age of 14 years; any felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the state prison for life; any
felony in which the defendant personally inflicts great bodily injury on another, or in which the
defendant personally uses a firearm; attempted murder; assault with intent to commit rape or
robbery; assault with a deadly weapon on a peace officer; assault by a life prisoner on a non-
inmate; assault with a deadly weapon by an inmate; arson; exploding a destructive device with
intent to injure or to murder, or explosion causing great bodily injury or mayhem; burglary of an
inhabited dwelling; robbery or bank robbery; kidnapping; holding of a hostage by a person
confined in a state prison; attempt to commit a felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

state prison for life; any felony in which the defendant personally uses a dangerous or deadly
weapon; selling or furnishing specified controlled substances to a minor; penetration of genital or
anal openings by foreign objects against the victim’s will; grand theft involving a firearm;
carjacking; and a conspiracy to commit specified controlled substances offenses.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK
CONTRACTOR’S EMPLOYEE / VOLUNTEER LIST

(INSERT NAMES OF EMPLOYEES OR VOLUNTEERS WHO MAY COME IN
CONTACT WITH PUPILS)
Use additional copies of page as needed

Name of Contractor:

Name of Employee or Volunteer Position

IMPORTANT! Changes to the criminal status of anyone listed on this form must be reported
immediately to Denise Soto at (562) 902-4290.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

CONTRACTOR’S CERTIFICATE REGARDING

NON-ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIALS

Per Article 69 of the General Conditions.

Certification for . We hereby certify that no Asbestos or
Asbestos Containing Materials shall be used in this Project or in any tools, devices, clothing, or
equipment used to affect the which we have installed in the Lowell Joint

School District under Project/Bid No. 1516-03.

(@)
(b)

(©)
(d)

(e)

Contractor further certifies that he/she has instructed his/her employees with respect
to the above mentioned standards, hazards, risks and liabilities.

Asbestos and/or asbestos containing material shall be defined as all items containing
but not limited to chrysotile, corcidolite, amosite, anthopyllite, tremolite and
actinolite.

Any or all material containing greater than one-tenth of one percent (.1%) asbestos
shall be defined as asbestos containing material.

Any disputes involving the question of whether or not material contains asbestos shall
be settled by electron microscopy. The costs of any such tests shall be paid by the
Contractor if the material is found to contain asbestos.

All work or materials found to contain asbestos or work or material installed with
asbestos containing equipment will be immediately rejected and this work will be
removed at no additional cost to District.

Date Name of Contractor
By:
Signature
Print Name

Title



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS —MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

TOBACCO USE POLICY

In the interest of public health, Lowell Joint School District (District) provides a tobacco-free
environment. Smoking or the use of any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and
vehicles, and on any property owned, leased or contracted for, by District. Failure to abide with
conditions could result in the termination of this agreement.

Each employee engaged in the performance of the contract will be given a copy of this statement
and, as a condition of this Agreement; the undersigned agrees to abide by the terms.

I acknowledge that I am aware of Tobacco Use Policy and hereby certify that I will adhere to the
requirements of the policy.

Name of Bidder

Signature

Date



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

All Bidders shall respond to each of the following questions to determine whether any actual or
perceived conflict of interest exists.

PRINT NAME

SIGNATURE AND DATE

TITLE OF OFFICER

NAME OF COMPANY

As part of your Certification, please respond to the following questions listed below:

1. Have you or any of your team member(s) or consultant(s) been employed by District in the
last three years? [Yes] [No]. If your answer is "Yes", please provide the following
information:

a. Were you a full-time employee? [Yes] [No]
Part-Time employee? [Yes] [No]
As-Needed employee? [Yes] [No]
Consultant? [Yes] [No]

Or other, please
Explain:

b.  What were the date(s) of your employment/employment contract/consulting contract?

(e} In which department(s) of District did you work?

d. Who was/were your Supervisor(s)?

e Please describe your job duties and responsibilities for each District position held?

f. What was your last date of employment?




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

2.

Do any Board of Trustee Member(s) or District employee(s) have a business position or
serve as an Officer(s), Partner(s) or Shareholder(s) in your company? [Yes] [No]. If the
answer is "Yes", please provide the following information:

a. What is the name of the Board Member(s) or employee(s)?
b. What is his/her position with your company?
c. If a Board of Trustee member(s) or employee(s)/Shareholder(s) - what percentage

of your company's shares does he/she own?

Are any of your former employee(s), (Consultants) presently employed by District? [Yes]
[No]. If the answer is "Yes", please provide the following information for each such
employee(s).

a. What is the name of the former employee(s)?

b. What was his/her title at your company?

If he/she held more than one position(s) with your company, please provide the title
of each positions) held.

Y Please describe his/her duties and responsibilities for each position(s) held at your
company?
d. What were the date(s) of his/her employment?

[remainder of page intentionally left blank]



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

I declare under the Penalty of Perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
abovementioned statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and this declaration

was executed on this day 3 , 20__; in the (City),
(State).

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

(Title)



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

COMPLIANCE WITH SAFETY REGULATIONS

(a) Contractor shall be responsible for all damages to persons or property that occur as a
result of its fault or negligence in connection with the prosecution of this Agreement and shall
take all necessary measures and be responsible for the proper care and protection of all materials
delivered and work performed until completion and final acceptance by District. Contractor
shall provide such heat, covering, and enclosures as are necessary to protect all work, materials,
equipment, appliances, and tools against damage by weather conditions. All work shall be solely
at contractor’s risk with the exception of damage to the work caused by "acts of God" as defined
in Public Contract Code Section 7105.

(b)  Contractor shall take, and require subcontractors to take, all necessary precautions for
safety of workers and shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local and other safety laws,
standards, orders, rules, regulations, and building codes to prevent accidents or injury to persons
on, about, or adjacent to the work site and to provide a safe and healthful place of employment.
Contractor shall furnish, erect and properly maintain at all times, as directed by District or
required by conditions and progress of work, all necessary safety devices, safeguards,
construction canopies, signs audible devices for protection of the blind, safety rails, belts and
nets, barriers, lights, and watchmen for protection of workers and the public and shall post
danger signs warning against hazards created by such features in the course of construction.
Contractor shall designate a responsible employee, whose duty shall be to post information
regarding protection and obligations of workers and other notices required under occupational
safety and health laws, to comply with reporting and other occupational safety requirements, and
to protect the life, safety and health of workers. Name and position of person so designated shall
be reported in writing to District by contractor. Contractor shall correct any violations of safety
laws, standards, orders, rules, or regulations. Upon the issuance of a citation or notice of
violation by the Division of Occupational Safety and Health, such violation shall be corrected
immediately by contractor at contractor’s expense.

(©) In an emergency affecting safety of person or of work or of adjoining property,
contractor, without special instruction or authorization from District, is hereby permitted to act,
at its discretion, to prevent such threatened loss or injury; and contractor shall so act if so
authorized or instructed by District. Any compensation claimed by contractor on account of
emergency work shall be determined by written agreement with District.

(d) Contractor shall take adequate precautions to protect existing roads, sidewalks, curbs,
pavements, utilities, adjoining property and structures (including, without limitation, protection
from settlement or loss of lateral support), and to avoid damage thereto, and repair any damage
thereto caused by construction operations.

(e) Contractor shall (unless waived by District in writing):



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

(1) When performing new construction on existing sites, become informed and take
into specific account the maturity of the students on the site; perform work which may interfere
with school routine before or after school hours; enclose working area with a substantial
barricade; not allow any unauthorized individuals on the site; require all workers on the Project
to be conspicuously identified either by a firm logo on their clothing or prominent identification
badge and arrange work to cause a minimum amount of inconvenience and danger to students
and faculty in their regular school activities.

2 Provide substantial barricades around any shrubs or trees indicated to be
preserved.

3) Deliver materials to building area over route designated by District.

4 When directed by District, take preventive measures to eliminate objectionable
dust.

5 Enforce all instructions of District regarding signs, advertising, fires, and smoking
and require that all workers comply with all regulations while on construction
site.

(6) Take care to prevent disturbing or covering any survey markers, monuments, or
other devices marking property boundaries or corners. If such markers are
disturbed by accident, they shall be replaced by an approved civil engineer at no
cost to District.

Date Name of Contractor

Print Name

Title



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The following coverages are required: Notify your insurance company that the wording in
Section E must be included in the Descriptions of Operations section of the Certificate of
Liability Insurance form.

The Certificate of Liability (Accord 25 or similar form) is to be issued by contractor’s insurance
company. Lowell Joint School District is to be named as Additional Insured and Certificate
Holder.

Certificate Holder Information:
Lowell Joint School District
33122 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

**Required Forms:

Commercial General Liability Insurance — Additional Insured Endorsement
Option #1: Form CG 2010 11 85

Or

Option #2: Choose either Form CG 20 10 07 04 or Form CG 20 33 07 04

Either form must be accompanied by Form CG 20 37 07 04

Commercial General Liability $1,000,000 minimum limit per occurrence
incl. Contractual Liab., and $2,000,000 minimum general aggregate
Broad Form Property Damage

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 minimum limit per occurrence
Workers’ Compensation: As required by the California Labor Code
Employers’ Liability: $1,000,000 minimum limit

For all insurance coverages provided by vendor, the following terms apply:

A. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions shall be declared in writing to District; District
approval is required for any amounts over $25,000.

B. Insurance shall be placed with California admitted insurers with a current A.M. Best rating of
no less than “A” unless otherwise approved by District, except that for Worker’s
Compensation, the State Compensation Fund of California is acceptable.

C. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability policies shall contain a waiver of
subrogation.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

D. The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1.  Vendor agrees to defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the Lowell Joint School
District (District), its officers, agents, representatives, employees and the Board of
Trustees; and provides named additional insured endorsements for District, its
officers, agents, representatives, employees and the Board of Trustees. They are to
be covered as insured as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or
on behalf of the vendor; products and completed operations of the vendor; premises
owned, occupied or used by the vendor; or automobiles owned, leased, hired or
borrowed by the vendor. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the
scope of protection afforded to District, its subsidiaries, officials, employees and the
Board of Trustees.

2. For any claims related to the Services, the vendor’s insurance coverage shall be
primary insurance as respects District, its subsidiaries, officials, employees and the
Board of Trustees. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by District, its
subsidiaries, officials, employees and the Board of Trustees shall be excess of the
vendor’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.

3. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage
shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in
limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return
receipt requested, has been given to District.

E. The “Description of Operations” section must include the following: “Lowell Joint School
District is named as additional insured. Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall
be primary, and any insurance carried by District shall be excess and noncontributory.”

The vendor shall furnish District with original endorsements effecting coverage required by this
clause. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage
on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received and approved by District before work
commences.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Certificate of Liability Insurance

Contractors are not permitted to provide services without a Certificate of Liability
Insurance being on file with the Purchasing Department.

The insurance requirement is a two page document of the following:

Lowell Joint School District must be named as additional insured and certificate holder on the
Certificate of Liability Insurance form Acord 25 (Page 1, see attached)

The second page is a separate endorsement page (Page 2, see attached) is required and should
include your policy number and name the Lowell Joint School District as an additional insured.

Blanket endorsements are not acceptable.

Required Endorsement:

Lowell Joint School District is named as additional insured. Such insurance as is afforded by
this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by District shall be excess and
noncontributory.

See the following example.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

POLICY NUMBER: CAT7T00H6004 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED-DESIGNATED PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endoreement modlfies insurance provided uader the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART.
SCHEDULE

Name of Person or Organlzation:  XYZ School District

(If no entry appears above, infoermation required to ¢ et this endarsement will be
shown in the Declarations as applicable to this endors:

WHO IS AN INSURED (Section 1l) is amende inclu fnsured the person or
organization shown in the Schedule as db ly with respect to llability
arising out of your operations or premis ted to you.

o



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

. W=9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the
P, Octbor 20184 Identiflcatlor Kumber and Certification requestar, Do not
Departrrant of he Traasisy ) aand to the RS,
Irtamal Fevanues Sensce ¥ Go to waw iz pov/FormW for iInstrucions snd tha katest informastion.

1 Harma (a5 shosn G0 your INcome L retlem). Nama & required on s ne; do nit eave hes Bne Dlark

2 Buiness namaiSseganded entlfy nama, I diferent from aliove

3 Chack anproprate o lor fodemil tas ofacsllcation of the parson whoze Nama i antared on. ina 1. Chack ariy ona ot tha | 4 Examptions ipodes apply only ta
Tollowing Samvan boaes, carizn ahes, not indiAd iy soa
insfnucticrs an pape 3
O scop O potracsp 0 Tnntrestate

O ceap

D chvicualiscle praprigior of
sihgiemambar LLZ Ewarrek payoea coda 41 arvy)

1 umned uanitty company. Entar the tax clasafoaion {CaC corporaton, S»5 corparatinn, PePartnerzhi) b
Nobe: Chack ha appropdae baox In tha ling abme for tha tae on of the 2ngle- owner. Do nat chack. | Examphion trom FATCA reportng
LLZ 1 the LLG ig clasafod as a singlo-mambar LLC that Is disregaried imm the ownes unlaz the cwner of tha LLC & coda §f amy)
anothar LLC that ix nvt disregardan fam tha ownar far LS. Sederal tax . Otharwiae, & sunglo-mambar LLC tha| am
is dizrgarded Trom e ownar shoudd chadk tha spprepeiate hax for the tax dasaification af R owndr,

[ ] Other izaa nspuctionst w

& Acdress (ramoad, sireod, and 208, OF nda n0.] Sea insdnutiors.

Abes 5 aSTarm Fmcankmt S 2o Li%)

Faquathers nama and ainess joptional)

Frint o typa,
Ses Specific Instruotions on prge &

8 Gy, suw, and 2F coda

7 List account numbors) hore joobionad)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

EﬁhmﬂNinanhmmmprmﬂnjmdrrﬂlmmnnamaghmmhmiu:mnct Boniad securily masher
trackup withholding. Far individials, this is gererally your sacial securily niumber (SSM). However, for a

resident shen, sole propoetor, o antity, soe the mtructions for Part |, bbar. For other - -
eniities, 2 is your emplyer idertification rumbear [EIN). H you do nal have a rumber, 2ee Maw fo gef a

JIN, later.

Nakee H the accouri iz In more than one name, see the irnstructions for ins 1. Al ses What Marns and Employar idenUfication numbar
Nurmibér To Give e Arquasier lar guidalines on whose nurnbér s anter

Part ll Certification

Urider penaltis of penury, | cerify that

1. Tha fwirber zhoan on ths form is iy oomact tcpayer identification numbeés’ (o | ami waiting for @ nuenber to be iszwed o ma); and

2. | am nat subject to backup withholding because: () | am sxampi from beckup wthbolding, o () 1 have ret been natified by 1he Intsmal Ravenue
Sanvica JRS) thal | am subject te backup wthholding as a result of a failure 16 repon 3 térest &f diddends, or (o) the (RS has notihed ine that kam
no lorer subject 1o hachup wittiwlding; and

3.l am a US. dbze or other US. person [defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered or this. form (if any} indicaling that 1 am esemgd rom FATCA reporting i camsst.

Certification instructions. You srust £rass out item 2 above H you hame heeri notified by the IRS that you ar currently subiac io backup withholiding becauze

you have filod 10 report all inférest and dhvidends an yeur ax return. Far raal estain ransartions, item 2 does not apply. For mangage inigre=t paid,

aquisition or ahandonmienit of secured praperty, ¢ itstian of debt, contnbuticns 1o & rdividual relrement arrsngesnent RA), and generdlly, paymenis
atker thon ifteresi and diidends, you ana nok requinsd bo sign the cerification, but you must provide your coerect TIN. See the instructions for Par |1, later.
i Signabtura of
Here LA parson » Dala >
General Ingtractions + Farrn 1083-DIV {dividends, incuding ihose from stocks or martual
hunds

Secton reference= are v3 the Inferna Revanua Cods urbex otheraizs

noted.
Fuhoe te. Far fha latest inforrralion sbout develoy b
related to Form W-8 and its mstructions, such as legislation eracted
after they were publkshed, go té www. it gowFormihg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity Famm -2 reqiieater) who is required to fie an
rdormation satum with the IRS maust shlsin yow correct tzwq:wy:r
idenification rumber (TIN) which may bs your ool nurbu‘
(SSH). individual taxpayer identificaiion number {TTIN), 3

tanpayer identification numbeér (ATING, ar ernployer identification oumibed

EIN), 10 maport on an information rotum the smoumt paid in you, or other

Frournt rpariable on an inforrnation retun. Exarnplas of informition
returns includa, but are not lméd Lo, the halbawirg.

+ Fonm 1039-INT fintivest amad o paid)

+ Foern 1089-MISC {ranous types of income, prizes, awards, ar gross
procecds)
» Form 1D09-B (stock or muhuesl fund salés and cerfan other
tranaactions by brokersy
» Foern 1009-S {pecceeds frarm re éstete trarsackons)
*+ Foon 1093-K [marchant crd and third party network trarmactans)
* Foern 1068 (hevre morigage inerest), 1098-E (student lomn interest),
1098-T ftuibion)
» Formi 10993-C |ficalad dabty
+ Formri 1099-A [acquistion ar absndonmen of sacured proparty)

Use Form W-Bonly if you are a LS. peczon fmdiudfng a resident
lien), to provide your carect TINL

¥ you da nat mtar Form W-S to tha requaster witr = T, you migfz
be subject io backup withhalkding. Ses Vhat is backup withhdding,
byter.

Cai. No. YO31X

Form W=8 Fav, 10 2013



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

XVII. GENERAL CONDITIONS

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (“DIR”): Senate Bill 854
was signed into law on June 20, 2014, and provides for new requirements for both contractors and

subcontractors for any public works project.

Each contractor and subcontractor bidding on this project must register with the DIR. Each
contractor and subcontractor will be required to pay an initial set up fee as well as an annual
renewal fee to the DIR. The fee has initially been set at three hundred dollars ($300.00). The
DIR’s website is http://www.dir.ca.gov. Proof of such registration must be provided to District.

Contractors and subcontractors who apply to the DIR will be required to meet certain minimum
qualifications to bid on any public works projects. These minimum requirements include: (i)
workers compensation coverage, (ii) contractors State License Board license (if applicable to the
trade), (iii) no delinquent unpaid wage or penalty assessments owed to any employee or
enforcement, (iv) no state of Federal debarment, and (v) no prior violations of this registration
requirement (for a first violation in a 12 month period a contractor or subcontractor can still qualify
by paying for applicable penalty). Each contractor and subcontractor should carefully review the
DIR website for all applicable requirements to be eligible to bid on this project and if needed
should consult with an attorney.

Subject to certain limitations, each contractor and subcontractor may be required to comply with
California labor Code §1776 (which require the submission on certified payroll records). These
records, if required, will need to be submitted on a monthly basis to the California Labor
Commissioner. Each contractor and subcontractor should carefully review the DIR website for all
applicable requirements related to certified payroll being required on this project and ,if needed,
should consult with an attorney.

BONDS: Contractor shall furnish a surety bond in an amount not less than ten percent (10%) of
the maximum amount of bidder’s bid as security for faithful performance of this Agreement and
shall furnish a separate bond in an amount not less than ten percent (10%) of the maximum
amount of bidder’s bid as security for payment to persons performing labor and furnishing
materials in connection with this Project. Bonds shall be on the form set forth in these Project
Documents. The Payment Bond shall remain in full force and effect through the contract period.
The Faithful Performance Bond shall remain in full force and effect through all of the guarantee
periods that are a part of the Contract awarded.

The required Faithful Performance Bond and Payment Bonds shall each contain its own
separate bond number, or a declaration from the surety company acknowledging that the
Faithful Performance Bond and the Payment Bond are two separate bonds, each with an
independent penal sum limit equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the amount of the
contract.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO 202122-02

EQUIPMENT AND LABOR: Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials and equipment
necessary to complete the project in accordance with the approved plan and/or specifications.
Where practical, “Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction” will apply.

DEFAULT BY CONTRACTOR: Failure to comply with any of the terms and/or conditions of
this contract shall constitute default by the Contractor.

FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE: Parties to the contract shall be excused from performance
thereunder during the time and to the extent that they were prevented from obtaining or performing
by act of “God, fire, strike, loss” or shortage of transportation facilities, lockout, or commandeering
of materials, products, plants or facilities by the government, when satisfactory evidence thereof is
presented to District, provided that it is satisfactorily established that the non-performance is not
due to the fault or neglect of the party not performing.

PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY LAW: FEach and every provision of law and clause required to
be inserted in the contract shall be deemed to be inserted herein and this contract shall be read and
enforced as though it were included herein and, if through mistake or otherwise any such provision
is not inserted or is not inserted correctly, then upon application of either party, the contract shall
forthwith be physically amended to make such insertion or correction.

SUBCONTRACTORS: Subcontractors, if any, engaged by the Contractor shall be subject to the
approval of District, Contractor shall be held responsible for all operations of the subcontractors
and shall require them to maintain adequate California Worker's Compensation and appropriate

liability insurance.

PREVAILING WAGE RATES: Contractor and subcontractor shall adhere to the prevailing
wage rate, and all applicable determinations made by the Director of Industrial Relations pursuant
to California Labor Code. Copies of the prevailing rate of per diem wages are available at the
following website: www.dir.ca.gov. The Contractor must post these rates at the job site and/or

similar as required by law in addition to requirements as specified on individual contract(s).

APPRENTICEABLE OCCUPATIONS: Contractor shall be responsible for compliance with
Labor Code for all apprenticeship occupations.

PAYROLL RECORDS: Contractor and subcontractor shall keep accurate payroll records,
showing the name, address, social security number, work week and the actual per diem wages paid

to each journeyman, apprentice, worker or other employee employed by Contractor, in connection
with the public work. Such records shall be certified and available for inspection at reasonable
hours at the Contractor’s principal place of business as required by Labor Code.

COMPLIANCE WITH SAFETY REGULATIONS: It shall be the responsibility of the
Contractor to perform all activities incident to this project in a manner consistent with applicable
safety standards and to insure that all completed and in process work satisfies safety standards.




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

Contractor is also responsible for obtaining District’s rules and regulations pertaining to safety and

security, including driving on school grounds, particularly when children are present.

PROTECTION OF WORK AND PROPERTY: Contractor shall erect and properly maintain at
all times, as required by conditions and progress of work, all necessary safeguards, signs, barriers,
lights, and watchmen for protection of workers and the public and shall post danger signs warning
against hazards created by such features in the course of construction. In an emergency affecting
life and safety of life, work of adjoining property, Contractor, without special instruction or
authorization from District, is hereby permitted to act to prevent such threatened loss or injury.

ASBESTOS: Contractor shall not use or allow any subcontractor to use any materials containing
asbestos.

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL AND MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEETS: In the event the
Contractor encounters (during the scope of work as specified by individual contract or
specifications), material believed to be asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB), or any other
identified or non-identified potentially hazardous material (which has not been rendered harmless
and is labeled as such), Contractor shall immediately stop work in the area affected and report the
condition to District. The work in the affected area shall not continue or be resumed except by
written direction of District and by agreement by the Contractor. Contractor is required to ensure
Material Safety Data Sheets are available, employees are trained in the use of MSDS, and MSDS
are in a readily accessible place at the work site. This is required for any material that has an
associated Material Safety Data Sheet per the Federal “Hazard Communication” standard or
employees’ Right-to-Know laws. Contractor is also required to ensure proper labeling and training
on any substance brought onto the job site and ensure that any person working with the material (or
has the possibility of exposure by use of the material or contact with the material), is informed of
the possible and/or real hazards of the substance, and follows proper handling and protection

procedures.

HOLD HARMLESS: Contractor shall save, defend, hold harmless, and indemnify District
against any and all liability claims. This includes but is not limited to; cost of whatsoever kind and

nature for injury to or death of any person or persons and for loss or damage to any property
occurring in connection with, or in any way incident to, or arising out of the occupation, use,
service, operation, or performance or work (under the terms of this contract or specifications as
presented via District Purchase Order), resulting in whole or in part from the negligent acts or
omissions of Contractor and/or subcontractor, or any employee agent, or representative of
Contractor and/or subcontractor.

INSURANCE: Contractor shall not commence work without first obtaining all insurance required
under this heading from a company or companies acceptable to District. The Contractor shall not
allow any subcontractor to commence work until all appropriate insurance required of the
subcontractor has been obtained and properly provided to District. The Contractor shall take out



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

and maintain at all times during the life of the contract (or as specified via District Purchase Order)
the following policies of insurance:

A.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance. The Contractor shall take out and maintain, during
the life of the contract, Worker’s Compensation Insurance for all his/her employees.
Contractor shall require all subcontractors employed by him/her on the contract to
maintain such insurance as will protect such subcontractors from claims under
Worker’s Compensation Acts.

In case any class of employee is not protected under the Worker’s Compensation
Statute for any reason, the Contractor shall provide adequate coverage as shall be
necessary to District for the protection of such employees not otherwise protected.

Contractor shall obtain and provide to District required evidence of said insurance prior
to commencing the work and maintain, during the life of the contract, Contractor’s
Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability Insurance in the amount of One-million
dollars ($1,000,000.00) combined single limit. The liability insurance shall include
personal injury liability, broad form liability, contractual liability, and completed
operations/products liability. The insurance policy must be an ‘occurrence’ type; a
‘claims-made’ policy will not be acceptable.

Insurance Covering Special Hazards. When automobiles, trucks or other contractors’
equipment are used in connection with this work, these special hazards shall be covered
by riders to the above mentioned Public Liability Insurance and Property Damage
Insurance policies, or by special policies of insurance in the same amount. Automobile
Liability Insurance shall provide non-owned auto liability coverage for employer non-
ownership and hired autos.

Contractor shall procure and maintain Fire Insurance, with extended coverage
endorsements, upon the work of the contract to one hundred percent (100%) of the
insurable value thereof, including items of labor and materials connected therewith,
whether in or adjacent to the structure insured, materials in place or to be used as part of
the permanent construction including surplus materials, protective fences, temporary
structures, including miscellaneous materials and supplies incident to the work. The
insurance policy or policies shall provide that any loss “shall be payable to the
Contractor and “District” as their respective interests may appear. Contractor shall
keep work hereunder fully insured, without cost to District, until final inspection and
acceptance thereof.

Except for California Workers Compensation Insurance, District shall be named as an
additional insured on all policies of insurance hereunder and shall be furnished a thirty
(30) day written notice prior to reduction in coverage or cancellation.



LOWELL JIOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES
CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

WORKERS:

A. Contractor shall at all times enforce strict discipline and good order among Contractor’s
employees. Contractor and subcontractor shall not employ any person or anyone not
skilled (or unfit, unqualified), in assigned work.

B. Any person in the employ of the Contractor, whom District may deem incompetent or
unfit, shall be dismissed from the work and shall not again be employed on the project
except with written consent of District.

FINGERPRINTS: Contractor shall comply with the fingerprinting and criminal background
investigation requirements of the California Education Code. Contractor shall comply with all the
California Department of Justice fingerprinting requirements.

SUPERVISION: Contractor shall provide competent supervision of personnel employed on the
job, use of equipment, and quality of workmanship.

CONTRACTOR NOT OFFICER, EMPLOYEE OR AGENT OF District: While engaged in
carrying out the terms and conditions of the Contract, Contractor is an independent contractor and

not an officer, employee or agent of District, by direction or inference.

PERMITS AND LICENSES: Contractor shall be responsible for acquiring all necessary permits
and shall secure and maintain in force such licenses and permits as required by law in connection

with the project.

ACCESS TO WORK: District representatives shall at all times have access to work, wherever it
is, In preparation or in progress. Contractor shall provide safe and proper facilities for such access.

OCCUPANCY: District reserves the right to occupy buildings or facilities at any time before
contract completion. Such occupancy shall not constitute final acceptance of any part of work
covered by this contract nor shall such occupancy extend the specified date for completion.

CHANGES: No changes or alterations to this contract shall be made without specific prior
written approval by District.

ASSIGNMENT: No assignment of this Contract shall be made without the prior written approval
of District.

WARRANTY: Contractor will be required to warranty all work and equipment supplied in the
contract for a minimum one year period from date of final acceptance.

BRAND OR TRADE NAMES: Attention of the Contractor is directed to the Government Code,
which must be complied with as to brand or trade name products. Whenever in the specifications

brand or trade name products are specified in writing, the words ‘or approved equal’ are to be
assumed included. Exact compliance with specified brand or trade name products is required



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MARQUEE INSTALLATIONS — MULTIPLE SITES

CUPCCAA BID NO. 202122-02

unless District issues a written amendment. All requests to substitute must be in writing directed to
District’s applicable representative. Contractor must provide for District’s approval, the brand
name, model number (including drawings and specifications) or other relative information on any
proposed product or equipment to be supplied by the Contractor.

PAYMENT: Payment for work will be made in a lump sum upon acceptable completion (unless
specified otherwise by agreement in writing or under special conditions in writing) and approval by
District.

ANTI-DISCRIMINATION: It is the policy of District’s Board of Trustees that in connection
with any and all work and/or services performed under Public Works and Construction contracts,
there will be no discrimination against any employee, company or individual or group of

individuals, because of race, color, ancestry, sex, age, national origin, or religious belief.
Therefore, the Contractor agrees to comply with applicable Federal and California laws including,
but not limited to, California Fair Employment Practice Act, and/or Labor Code, or any code
where anti-discrimination language occurs. In addition, Contractor agrees to require like
compliance by all subcontractors.

CLEAN UP: Debris shall be regularly removed from the premises. The job site shall be free of
any and all debris at all times when work is not actually being performed. Upon completion, all
debris and containers shall be removed and the work site left clean.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award ACTION/
Schedule with Howard Industries, Inc., (CMAS #3- (RATIFICATION)

20-70-1613C, GSA Schedule No. 47-QTCA-19D-
00MM) for the Purchase of Video Surveillance
Cameras and Corresponding Licensing

Backeround and Current Considerations:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution
2018-19 No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the
Lowell Joint School District passed measure “LL”. A part of Measure “LL” included the
improvement of students safety and campus security systems..

The California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) program contracts are established using
products, services, and prices from already existing competitively assessed and cost compared
to multiple award contracts. Public Contract Code Section 10298 allows public agencies
including K-12 schools, to utilize such contracts without going to bid. CMAS Contract #3-20-
70-1613C, Base GSA Schedule No. 47-QTCA-19D-00MM with Howard Industries, Inc., is
approved by the State of California Department of General Services (DGS) to utilize the above
CMAS contract for the purchase, warranty, and installation of hardware and software,
hardware maintenance and repair, and software maintenance as a product as-needed by the
District. The CMAS contract with Howard Industries, Inc., is valid March 26, 2020 through
September 26, 2024.

The Board of Trustees authorized use of the CMAS at the regularly scheduled meeting of
December 14, 2020. District staff found need for an additional camera at Rancho Starbuck.

Upon acceptance and approval of the CMAS contract with Howard Industries, Inc., by the
Board of Trustees, the District will execute the necessary authorization and issue the requisite
purchase order(s).

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-D1-1



Financial Implications:

The approximate cost of the hardware and licensing of Howard Industries, Inc., Verkada
Network Surveillance Cameras $2,162.30. Costs associated with this agreement will be paid
out of the Measure LL General Obligation Fund.

Financial Impact: $2,162.30
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund - Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that authorization to utilize California Multiple Award Schedule with
Howard Industries, Inc. (CMAS Contract #3-20-70-1613C, Base GSA Schedule No. 47-
QTCA-19D-00MM) for the purchase of a Network Surveillance Camera be approved, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-D1-1



Phone: 1.888.912.3151 Howard Computers

Fax: 1.601.399.5077 w P.O. Box 1588
Online: www.howardcomputers.com Laurel, MS 39441

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

Online qutgtjc_m

Quote No: KJ2 1183275.00 Quote Date: February 18, 2022
Customer Name: Alan Mao Phone Number: 5629430211
Company Name: Lowell Joint School District Fax Number:

Quote Name: Verkada CF81-E (Hardware)

Ext. Price

G e Description .
System Type: Accessories
i Verkada CF81-E Outdoor Fisheye Camera, 512GB, 30 Days Max 1 %1 ,381.00 $1 ,381.00

Sub-Total: $1,381.00

Shipping & Handling : $17.00
Taxes: $ 143.30

Enviromental Fee: $0.00
Total for Item 1: $1,541.30

This quote will expire March 20, 2022.
To expedite your order, please include your quote number with your Purchase Order.

AN /lf/ ;

Total for all pre-configured items

Sub-Total: $1,381.00

Shipping & Handling : $17.00

Taxes: $143.30

Enviromental Fee: $0.00

2] - BP4p— p~ & H)o - g ~Pspa-pl/ Total:  §$1,541.30

Notes:

Pricing and availability subject to change without notice. Packaging, Shipping, and Handling fees are not included unless
specifically stated. Prices and lease payments do not include applicable taxes. Ship dates are approximations and are not
guarantees. Quick ship itemns not available in Alaska, Hawaii, or outside the Uniled States. Specific state laws may affect
shipment of products.

Any order for kiosks must be canceled prior to 21 days from the scheduled date of shipment to avoid incurring a 50% cancellation
fee. Any cancellation made within that 21-day window will automatically incur a charge equivalent to 50% of the total kiosk order
being canceled.

Howard reserves the right to charge a 25% restocking fee for cancellation of a purchase order after Howard has commenced
fulfillment of the order. Howard may, with notice, cancel any purchase order at any time without any liabilily to the Purchaser.
Howard reserves the right to charge the Purchaser full purchase price for delaying shipment of a purchase order for an extended
period of time which then results in the cancellation of said order.

Given the current uncertainties related to international trade, Howard hereby reserves the right to unilaterally revise the prices
quoted herein in the event its manufacturing or procurement costs for such goods increase due to the imposition by the United



Phone: 1.888.912.3151 Howard Computers

Fax: 1.601.399.5077 v P.O. Box 1588
Online: www.howardcomputers.com Laurel, MS 39441

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

Onl_ine, Quotation

) 3 &2

Quote No: KJ2 1185035.00 Quote Date: February 24, 2022
Customer Name: Alan Mao Phone Number: 5629430211
Company Name: Lowell Joint School District Fax Number:

Quote Name: Verkada CF81-E (5 YR)

Ext. Price

System Type: Accessories

1 Verkada 5-Year Camera License 1 $621.00 $621.00
Sub-Total: $621.00
Shipping & Handling : Included
Taxes: Tax Exempt
Enviromental Fee: $0.00
Total for ltem 1: $621.00

This quote will expire March 26, 2022.
To expedite your order, please include your quote number with your Purchase Order,

Total for all pre-configured items' : - _
Sub-Total: $621.00

Shipping & Handling : Included
Taxes: Tax Exempt
Enviromental Fee: $0.00

/2l - ) - 0 - Afd"/ﬂ" ovr? — B5pp— LI Total: $621.00

Notes:

Pricing and availability subject to change without notice. Packaging, Shipping, and Handling fees are nal included unless
specifically stated. Prices and lease payments da not include applicable taxes. Ship dates are approximations and are not
guarantees. Quick ship items not available in Alaska, Hawaii, or outside the United States. Specific state laws may affect
shipment of products.

Any order for kiosks must be canceled prior to 21 days from the scheduled date of shipment lo avoid incurring a 50% cancellation
fee. Any cancellation made within that 21-day window will automatically incur a charge equivalent to 50% of the total kiosk order
being canceled.

Howard reserves the right to charge a 25% restocking fee for cancellation of a purchase order after Howard has commenced
fulfillment of the order. Howard may, with notice, cancel any purchase order at any time without any liability to the Purchaser.
Howard reserves the right to charge the Purchaser full purchase price for delaying shipment of a purchase order for an extended
period of ime which then results in the cancellation of said order.

Given the current uncertainties related to inlernational trade, Howard hereby reserves the right to unilaterally revise the prices
quoted herein in the event its manufacturing or procurement costs for such goods increase due to the imposition by the Uniled



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Granite to Provide Analog Telephone Service ACTION
(POTS) for the District

In recent price comparison, it has been determined that the district could net savings in monthly
analog telephone service if we moved the current plain old telephone service lines (POTS)
used for fax machines and fire alarms from Frontier to Granite. Granite will provide the same
services as our current Frontier service for a reduced price resulting in cost savings for the
district. The estimated savings will be $4000 annually. Granite will facilitate and handle all the
necessary paperwork and communications for the telephone service transition.

It is recommended that Granite be approved, to provide Analog telephone service for the
District, and that the Superintendent be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Purchase Order Listing and Detailed Report ACTION/
2021/2022 #9 (RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Listing/Detailed Report 2021/2022 #9 is
recommended for approval. The report lists all purchased orders issued February 1, 2022,
through February 28, 2022.

AR:sb

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 04/04/2022

FROM 02/01/2022 TOQ02/28/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
RY99B0038 GAMETIME 127,811.76 127,811.76 1400000015 6500 Equipment Replacement
R99F0093 PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET 1,790.42 1,751.46 0100000089 4300 Materials and Supplies
9.86 0100000092 4300 Materials and Supplies
29.10 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0094  UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA) 416.95 416.95 0100000091 5610 Rentals & Leases
R99F0095  PEST OPTION INC. 225.00 225.00 0100000113 5570 Pest Control
R99F0096 HOWARD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTION 19,288.24 19,288.24 4000000013 6200 Bldg & Improvement of Bldg
R99F0097 EMCOR SERVICES 470.77 470.77 0100000089 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0098  ABES PLUMBING INC. 1,200.00 1,200.00 0100000094 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0099 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY 2,225.69 2,225.69 0100000108 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0100 JAMES HARDWARE COMPANY 161.74 103.61 0100000094 4300 Materials and Supplies
15.10 0100000103 4300 Materials and Supplies
11.67 0100000104 4300 Materials and Supplies
31.36 0100000105 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0101 CANNINGS HARDWARE LA HABRA 443.41 44341 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0102 GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 14,318.70 1,390.83 0185100005 4300 Materials and Supplies
4,511.50 0185100006 4300 Matenals and Supplies
3,226.68 0185100007 4300 Materials and Supplies
881.12 0185100008 4300 Materials and Supplies
695.24 0185100009 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,064.13 0185100017 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,170.97 0185100022 4300 Materials and Supplies
378.23 1851000003 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0103 EAST WHITTIER GLASS & MIRROR 290.00 290.00 0100000098 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0104 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT 3,204.93 3,204.93 0100000287 5560 Waste Disposal
R99F0105 F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING 4,284.00 4,284.00 0100000094 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 1 Current Date: 03/22/2022
Report ID: PO0O10 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 08:46:28



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 04/04/2022 FROM 02/01/2022 TO02/28/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R99F0106 THE HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTION 6,268.10 469.41 0100000089 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,106.78 0100000091 4300 Materials and Supplies
625.55 0100000092 4300 Materials and Supplies
2395 0100000093 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,369.51 0100000094 4300 Materials and Supplies
87.57 0100000095 4300 Materials and Supplies
29.51 0100000096 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,501.09 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
54.73 0100000108 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0107 SOUTHEAST CONSTRUCTION PRODUCT 929.48 895.40 0100000091 4300 Materials and Supplies
20.34 0100000094 4300 Materials and Supplies
13.74 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99F0108  CINTAS 985.50 985.50 0158700018 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0109  F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING 3,238.15 883.15 0100000089 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
645.00 0100000091 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
270.00 0100000092 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
645.00 0100000094 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
795.00 0100000096 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0110  ENCORP 3,200.00 3,200.00 1400000009 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99F0111 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 1,276.00 232.46 0100000089 4300 Materials and Supplies
83.60 0100000093 4300 Materials and Supplies
959.94 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99F0112  WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC 5,980.63 5,980.63 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0135 AMERICAN EXPRESS 13.22 13.22 0100000056 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99MO0136 AMERICAN EXPRESS 142.88 142.88 0105110043 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0137 AMERICAN EXPRESS 178.41 178.41 0130100033 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 2 Current Date: 03/22/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 08:46:28



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 04/04/2022 FROM 02/01/2022 TQ02/28/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
R99M0138 AMERICAN EXPRESS 242.54 242.54 0100000278 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0139 AMERICAN EXPRESS 85.00 85.00 0140350016 5200 Travel and Conferences
RY99M0140 AMERICAN EXPRESS 120.00 120.00 0141270019 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0141 AMERICAN EXPRESS 111.22 23.14 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
88.08 0156400007 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0142 AMERICAN EXPRESS 149.85 149.85 0100540008 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0143 AMERICAN EXPRESS 67.28 67.28 0156400033 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0144 AMERICAN EXPRESS 208.42 208.42 0100540008 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0145 AMERICAN EXPRESS 92.58 92.58 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0146 AMERICAN EXPRESS 2791 2791 0156400011 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0147 AMERICAN EXPRESS 138.84 138.84 0156400012 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0148 AMERICAN EXPRESS 239.01 239.01 0156400028 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0149 AMERICAN EXPRESS 321.37 321.37 0156400010 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0150 AMERICAN EXPRESS 50.69 50.69 0190200006 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0151 AMERICAN EXPRESS 121.95 121.95 0108880020 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99MO0152 AMERICAN EXPRESS 55.11 55.11 0108880020 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0153 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,239.84 1,239.84 0109110014 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0154 AMERICAN EXPRESS 446.51 446.51 0156400033 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99MO0155 AMERICAN EXPRESS 39.80 39.80 0100000277 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0156 AMERICAN EXPRESS 61.12 61.12 0156400011 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0157 AMERICAN EXPRESS 134.48 13448 0100590006 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99M0158 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH 279.00 279.00 0156400009 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99MO0159 AMERICAN EXPRESS 52.99 27.45 0165000012 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 3 Current Date: 03/22/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 08:46:28



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 04/04/2022 FROM 02/01/2022 T(Q02/28/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
RIIMO0159  *** CONTINUED ***
25.54 0165000029 4300 Materials and Supplies
R9IM0160 AMERICAN EXPRESS 111.81 111.81 0109110004 4300 Materals and Supplies
R99N0015  ACTION SALES 5,512.51 771.76 1353100040 4300 Materials and Supplies
771.75 1353100041 4300 Materials and Supplies
771.75 1353100042 4300 Materials and Supplies
771.75 1353100043 4300 Materials and Supplies
771.75 1353100044 4300 Materials and Supplies
1,653.75 1353100045 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99N0016 EMS LINQ INC 1,175.00 180.00 1353100052 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
995.00 1353100052 5810 Licenses/Technology
R99R0279 LA HABRA ROTARY CLUB 295.00 295.00 0100000065 5300 Dues and Memberships
RY99R0280 IPRINT TECHNOLOGIES 185.23 18523 0156400007 4300 Materials and Supplies
RI9R0281 AMERICAN EXPRESS 66.15 66.15 0156400033 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99R0282  TRINIDAD, GINA 231.53 231.53 0105110043 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0283 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 38.14 29.87 0105110036 4300 Materials and Supplies
8.27 0105110041 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0284 J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 55.11 55.11 0105110045 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0285 U.S. BANK 250.00 250.00 0100000133 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99R0286  U.S. BANK 250.00 250.00 0100000133 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
RY99R0287 WILLIAM V.MACGILL & CO. 1,826.52 1,826.52 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0288 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS 380.17 380.17 0100560004 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0289  BSN SPORTS LLC DBA US GAMES 609.13 609.13 0100560002 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0290  CINTAS CORPORATION 1,550.52 1,550.52 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0291  APPLE INC. 12.99 12.99 0156400020 5810 Licenses/Technology
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 4 Current Date: 03/22/2022
Report ID: PO0O10 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 08:46:28



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 04/04/2022

FROM 02/01/2022 TOQ02/28/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
RI9R0292 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 500.00 500.00 0190200005 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0294 GROUND CONTROL SYSTEMS 2,309.58 145.16 0109110014 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,164.42 0109110014 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
R99R0295  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 128.85 128.85 0105110041 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0296 STUDIES WEEKLY 118.18 118.18 0163000002 4130 Testbooks
R99R0297 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 230.97 230.97 0156400008 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0298 SONOVA USA INC. 2,713.74 2,713.74 0165010003 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0299 SONOVA USA INC. 2,714.82 2,714.82 0165010003 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0300 CONSTANT CONTACT INC. 420.75 420.75 0190200006 5810 Licenses/Technology
R99R0301  TRINIDAD, GINA 3,449.25 3,449.25 0109110014 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0302 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 132.25 132.25 0156400010 4300 Materials and Supplies
RY99R0303  SCHOOL SPECIALTY 92.43 9243 0156400012 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0304 STUDIES WEEKLY 107.82 107.82 0163000002 4130 Testbooks
R99R0305 BUENA PARK PLAQUE & TROPHY 291.73 291.73 0100000317 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0306 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS 803.68 803.68 0100980006 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0307 J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 56.93 56.93 0105110036 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0308 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 105.67 105.67 0105110041 4300 Materials and Supplies
R99R0309 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 168.47 28.47 0105110041 4300 Materials and Supplies
140.00 0105110041 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
RY99R0310  CSUF AUXILLARY SERVICES CORPOR 499.00 499.00 0100000065 5200 Travel and Conferences
R99R0311  JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY 398.22 39822 0105110043 4300 Materials and Supplics
R99R0312 LACOE 774.33 77433 0100000071 5890 Other Services
R99R0313  RTC ENGRAVING 790.24 790.24 0100990002 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: § Current Date: 03/22/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 08:46:28



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Consolidated Check Register Listing Report ACTION/
2021/22 #8 (RATIFICATION)

The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2021/22 #8 is recommended for approval.
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued February 1, 2022, through February
28, 2022.

AR:sb

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B2-1



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Check PayeeID  Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000910 F9900011 BEST LAWNMOWER INC. 25992761 OH 02/02/2022 MW IS 2,439.33
99 00000911 U9900001 CITY OF LA HABRA WATER DEPARTM 1202010122 OH 02/04/2022 MW IS 972.92
99 00000912 V9903279  LOPEZ, ALEJANDRO JAN 2022 SERVICEOH 02/04/2022 MW IS 357.14
99 00000913 19900010 MIJARES, EDWARD JAN 2022 SERVICEOH 02/04/2022 MW IS 857.14
99 00000914 V9900123 MONOPRICE INC. 22248721 OH 02/04/2022 MW IS 694.34
99 00000915 F9900054 PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET 10551698 OH 02/04/2022 MW IS 1,790.42
99 00000916 U9900004 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 1223012422 OH 02/04/2022 MW IS 7,108.62
99 00000917 V9900179 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY RS-JAN2022 SWS OH 02/04/2022 MW IS 14,230.53
99 00000918 V9900183 STUDIES WEEKLY 390502 OH 02/04/2022 MW IS 29,084.08
99 00000919 U9900006 SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS 181003105404 OH 02/04/2022 MW IS 4,067.64
99 00000920 U9900008 T-MOBILE 1221012022 OH 02/04/2022 MW IS 119.40
99 00000921 U9900009  VERIZON WIRELESS-LA 9897463669 OH 02/04/2022 MW IS 640.98
99 00000922 V9900015  APPLE INC. AH14188393 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 333.65
99 00000923 F9900007 AUTOZONE 6202867620 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 344 .42
99 00000924 V9900046  CPI CUS0281437 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 716.35
99 00000925 V9900048  CSM CONSULTING, INC. 14120 OH 02/07/2022 MwW IS 2,125.00
99 00000926 V9900052 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES INV1254218 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 652.47
99 00000927 V9900053 DATA IMPRESSIONS 0018261 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 7,260.30
99 00000928 V9903319  GENERATION ESPORTS 3094 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 180.00
99 00000929 V9900085 HOWARD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTION 21-00538367 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 733.57
99 00000930 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 65828 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 446.00
99 00000931 E9900087 JOHN ZAPPULLA JAN 2022 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 45.15
99 00000932 V9900101 LA HABRA ROTARY CLUB 2345 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 295.00
99 00000933 U9900004 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 12140112228 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 4,230.63
99 00000934 U9900005 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 1222012422 OH 02/07/2022 MW IS 3,209.91
99 00000935 U9900004 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 0101013122 OH 02/08/2022 MW IS 61.92
99 00000936 U9900006 SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS 181003104236 OH 02/08/2022 MW IS 542.90
99 00000937 B9990010 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION PAY APP#9 OH 02/08/2022 MW IS 193,235.32
99 00000938 V9903264  DIANA GONZALEZ MILEAGE 2/1-2/3/ OH 02/09/2022 MW IS 22.82
99 00000939 V9903235 U.S. BANK 6337234 OH 02/09/2022 MW IS 500.00
99 00000940 V9903315 US BANK AS CUST FOR TOWER DBW 121321EMAIL OH 02/09/2022 MW IS 9,898.25
99 00000941 V9903206  US NATIONAL CORP PAYAPP2-RTN OH 02/09/2022 MW IS 9,380.00
99 00000942 V9903259 A-TECH CONSULTING INC 213421 OH 02/09/2022 MW IS 2,400.00
99 00000943 V9900160 RMA GROUP 78347 OH 02/09/2022 MW IS 9,589.00
User: DHERNANDEZ - Darlene Hernandcz Page Current Date: 03/22/2022

Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register 1 Current Time: 08:52:59



Consolidated Check Register

LOWELL JOINT SD

from 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000944 V9900013  AMERICAN EXPRESS ZOOM-JANUARY OH 02/10/2022 MW IS 1,134.06
99 00000945 U9900001  CITY OF LA HABRA WATER DEPARTM 1203010222 OH 02/10/2022 MW IS 1,416.24
99 00000946 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 66187 OH 02/10/2022 MW IS 38.14
99 00000947 V9903303  iPRINT TECHNOLOGIES 861453 OH 02/10/2022 MW IS 393.64
99 00000948 V9900094  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 363948090 OH 02/10/2022 MW IS 178.09
99 00000949 U9900004  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 1230013022 OH 02/10/2022 MW IS 6,177.37
99 00000950 U9900005  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 1230013122 OH 02/10/2022 MW IS 1,119.36
99 00000951 U9900006  SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS 180051642954 OH 02/10/2022 MW IS 1,274.42
99 00000952 U9900007 TIME WARNER CABLE 775266012922 OH 02/10/2022 MW IS 954.59
99 00000953 F9900003 ABES PLUMBING INC. 21101 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 1,200.00
99 00000954 V9900008  ADMINISTRATIVE SERV. CO-OP 13110 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 11,012.92
99 00000955 F9900010 BEE GONE BEE REMOVAL SERVICE 5503 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 200.00
99 00000956 F9900017 CINTAS CORPORATION 9161296215 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 1,550.52
99 00000957 E9903244  CRISTIAN BOGDAN MILEAGE-JAN202 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 39.44
99 00000958 V9900056 DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA BE004810970 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 1,780.89
99 00000959 V9900077  FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 22R10401 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 270.00
99 00000960 $9990002 GALLAGHER PEDIATRIC THERAP 9512 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 752.94
99 00000961 V9900083  HOGENTOGLER & CO., INC 290036-IN OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 468.18
99 00000962 E9900084  JIM COOMBS LUNCH-SALINAS20H 02/11/2022 MW IS 800.41
99 00000963 V9900104 LEADER SERVICES CDS5751 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 1,896.90
99 00000964 E9900138 MARIKATE ELMQUIST PURCH REIM131220H 02/11/2022 MW IS 302.55
99 00000965 V9903262 NEARPOD INC INV49661 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 2,340.00
99 00000966 V9900148  QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. PPLN02001 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 2,000.00
99 00000967 V9900153  READ NATURALLY 252366 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 191.20
99 00000968 V9900159  RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS INV107655 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 3,593.40
99 00000969 V9900161 RMH DANCE & PRODUCTIONS 121521EP OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 980.00
99 00000970 V9903224  SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES M70873351 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 294.14
99 00000971 V9903258  SCHOOL FIX 412719A OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 33.30
99 00000972 V9900175 SENTRY SIGNS & PRINTING 3625 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 476.28
99 00000973 V9903261 SOCIAL THINKING 228954 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 270.00
99 00000974 V9900179  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY SUPT OFFC OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 446.91
99 00000975 E9900207 TIFFANY SHUN-HERNANDEZ PURCH REIMB OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 134.53
99 00000976 19900011 TRINIDAD, GINA 86137-012 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 229.95
99 (00000977 V9900212  WPS WPS-423134 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 694.94

User:

DHERNANDEZ - Darlenc Hernandez
Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Page

Current Date: 03/22/2022

Current Time:

08:52:59



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register

from 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Check Payee ID  Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00000978 E9900218  YUMI YAMAMOTO PURCH REIMB OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 20.71
99 00000979 N9900003  BERNIER REFRIGERATION GENERATI 27250,27251-1 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 2,185.84
99 00000980 F9900014  BUG FLIP JANUARY?22 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 180.00
99 00000981 N9900015  Continental Sales JANUARY2022 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 4,837.48
99 00000982 N9900004 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY JANUARY2022 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 11,899.61
99 00000983 F9900045 LADY BUGS ENVIRONMENTAL TERMIT 145539 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 55.00
99 00000984 V9903228 LOVE TO SNACK LLC 30269 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 816.48
99 00000985 N9900009 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY JAN2022 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 3,429.99
99 00000986 N9900013 ~ SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PIZZA JAN2022 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 9,842.00
99 00000987 V9900179  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY PINV0915603 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 501.28
99 00000988 V9900008  ADMINISTRATIVE SERV. CO-OP 13109 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 5,600.00
99 00000989 B9903229 HAULAWAY STORAGE CONTAINERS 2038322 OH 02/11/2022 MW IS 539.96
99 00000990 V9900020  ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & 640791 OH 02/15/2022 MW IS 232.50
99 00000991 E9900032  CAMERON MILLER SCSBOA REG OH 02/15/2022 MW IS 123.05
99 00000992 E9900054  DEANNA MORRISON 01052022 OH 02/15/2022 MW IS 113.13
99 00000993 E9900084  JIM COOMBS WATER-BOARD OH 02/15/2022 MW IS 178.70
99 00000994 E9900114 KRISTA KARR 12022021 OH 02/15/2022 MW IS 132.60
99 00000995 E9900143 MATTHEW CUKRO 12162021 OH 02/15/2022 MW IS 218.99
99 00000996 V9900152  RCF JIM COOMBS RCF-JAN2022 OH 02/15/2022 MW IS 4,702.53
99 00000997 E9900182  SCOTT VAN DIEST CONTEST FEE OH 02/15/2022 MW IS 75.00
99 00000998 V9900028 BUENA PARK PLAQUE & TROPHY 15900 OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 291.73
99 00000999 F9900015 CANNINGS HARDWARE LA HABRA 491620 OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 443.41
99 00001000 V9903336  CSUF AUXILLARY SERVICES CORPOR 20211213-00002 OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 499.00
99 00001001 V9903264  DIANA GONZALEZ MILEAGE 2/8-2/11 OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 30.42
99 00001002 F9900027 EAST WHITTIER GLASS & MIRROR 18963 OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 290.00
99 00001003 V9903272  GARDENA VALLEY PRINTING 30380-REV OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 265.00
99 00001004 F9900033 GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 322047A OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 14,318.70
99 00001005 F9900039 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY 4928626 OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 2,225.70
99 00001006 F9900040 JAMES HARDWARE COMPANY 370047 OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 161.74
99 00001007 F9900053 PEST OPTION INC. 392790 OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 225.00
99 00001008 F9900066 UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA) 200719045-001 OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 416.95
99 00001009 U9900010  WARE DISPOSAL 918461 OH 02/17/2022 MW IS 1,723.15
99 00001010 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS M66403 OH 02/22/2022 MW IS 140.00
99 00001011 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 66409 OH 02/22/2022 MW IS 105.67

User:

DHERNANDEZ - Darlence Hernandez
Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Page

Current Date: 03/22/2022

Current Time:

08:52:59



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00001012 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS M66403 OH 02/22/2022 MW IS 2847
99 00001013 V9900092  INTERQUEST DETECTION 145-0921 OH 02/22/2022 MW IS 350.00
99 00001014 V9900094  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 363676947 OH 02/22/2022 MW IS 56.93
99 00001015 R9900001 BRENT ALLSMAN MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 557.02
99 00001016 R9903247 CAROLYN KANE MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 1,290.56
99 00001017 R9900003 CLAUDIA SCHALCHLIN MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 570.78
99 00001018 R9900004 DAWN AANDAHL MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 570.78
99 00001019 R9900014 EDDY VEGA MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 1,114.04
99 00001020 R9900006  EMILY WAKEFIELD MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 570.78
99 00001021 R9900007  GAYLE ROGERS MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 232.94
99 00001022 V9900095  JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY 1842770 OH 02/23/2022 MW IS 47747
99 00001023 R9903248  JULIE ROTH MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 570.78
99 00001024 E9900115 KRISTA VAN HOOGMOED 01-27-2022 OH 02/23/2022 MW IS 83.05
99 00001025 V9903225 LACOE 12/17/2021 OH 02/23/2022 MW IS 2,658.00
99 00001026 V9903225 LACOE 22*0033 OH 02/23/2022 MW IS 774.33
99 00001027 V9900112 LOGMEIN COMMUNICATIONS, INC. IN7100910170 OH 02/23/2022 MW IS 4,435.42
99 00001028 R9900013 MARGARET DUMADAG MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 1,141.56
99 00001029 R9900009 NANCY WHITE MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 1,290.56
99 00001030 V9900129  NCS PEARSON INC. 17208235 OH 02/23/2022 MW IS 786.04
99 00001031 R9900010 PENNY MAYERCHECK MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 1,290.56
99 00001032 V9900147  PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 0081346 OH 02/23/2022 MW IS 1,060.06
99 00001033 R9900011 RONALD RANDOLPH MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 614.88
99 00001034 V9900164  RTC ENGRAVING 20/940 OH 02/23/2022 MW IS 790.00
99 00001035 R9900012 SHELLEY MARKER MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 570.78
99 00001036 R9900002  BRUCE PATTILLO MEDICAL-MARCHOH 02/23/2022 MW IS 557.02
99 00001037 V9903264  DIANA GONZALEZ MILEAGE2/15-2/18 OH 02/24/2022 MW IS 30.42
99 00001038 U9900002  FRONTIER 0210030922 OH 02/24/2022 MW IS 1,083.56
99 00001039 U9900003 MCI A VERIZON COMPANY 409070950 OH 02/24/2022 Mw IS 5.62
99 00001040 F9900057 SOUTHEAST CONSTRUCTION PRODUCT 2112-042875 OH 02/24/2022 MW IS 929.48
99 00001041 U9900004  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 0113021022 OH 02/24/2022 MW IS 11,960.99
99 00001042 U9900005  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 0122021022 OH 02/24/2022 MW IS 1,271.11
99 00001043 U9%00008  T-MOBILE 0104020322 OH 02/24/2022 MW IS 808.00
99 00001044 VOID.CONTIVoid - Continued Stub CONTINUE OH 02/24/2022 VM VD 0.00
99 00001045 F9900059 THE HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTION 665722476 OH 02/24/2022 MW IS 6,268.06

User:
Report:

DHERNANDEZ - Darlene Hernandez
BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Page

Current Date: 03/22/2022

Current Time:

08:52:59



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 2/1/2022 to 2/28/2022

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00001046 U9900010  WARE DISPOSAL 918463 OH 02/24/2022 MW IS 3,570.71
99 00001047 V9903344  OPTIONS FOR LEARNING 02182022 OH 02/24/2022 MW IS 618.00
99 00001048 U9900005  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 0114021522 OH 02/25/2022 MW IS 1,566.59
99 00001049 V9900010  ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 020222DDC OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 39,012.34
99 00001050 V9900015  APPLE INC. AH20782810 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 12.99
99 00001051 V9900016 ARAMARK 24267484 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 1,239.87
99 00001052 19900002 BYRON FERGUSON DBA ALL AMERICA 1001-RS OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 500.00
99 00001053 V9903337  CHURCH, JENNIFER 21/22 VBALL SEASOH 02/28/2022 MW IS 700.00
99 00001054 F9900016 CINTAS 9158088808 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 985.50
99 00001055 V9900045 COYOTE FFA ALUMNI & SUPPORTERS 1-1/4/2022 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 120.00
99 00001056 V9900063  EAST WHITTIER CITY SCHOOL DIST 3810 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 16,800.00
99 00001057 V9903338  JIRON, YAINEL 21/22 RS-SEASON OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 700.00
99 00001058 19900007 LEES, DEBRA 026 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 1,400.00
99 00001059 V9900154 READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 02B0032621385 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 53.85
99 00001060 V9900180  SPARKLETTS 15734879021322 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 157.28
99 00001061 F9900060 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 4411-9 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 1,276.00
99 00001062 U9900007 TIME WARNER CABLE 12181020922 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 8,674.87
99 00001063 V9903275  SILVER CREEK INDUSTRIES PAY APP#3 OH 02/28/2022 MW IS 321,872.81

Issued: 864,092.69

99 Bank Total: 864,092.69

Grand Total: 864,092.69

User: DHERNANDEZ - Darlene Hernandcz Page Current Date: 03/22/2022

Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register 5 Current Time: 08:52:59



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Orange County School ACTION
Districts for Additional Student Transportation
Services

It is recommended to approve the agreement with Orange County School Districts as an
option to fulfill the District’s need for additional transportation services in the event they are
needed either for student field trips or home to school transportation.

It is recommended that the agreement with Orange County School Districts for Additional

Student Transportation Services July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2027, be approved, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

AR/sb

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report ACTION/
2021-22 #9 Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, (RATIFICATION)

Contract Adjustments, and Retirements for
Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2021-22 #9, which includes
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor
and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2021-22 #9, which
includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified,
and confidential employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Cl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2021-22 #9

April 4, 2022
I.  CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES
A. _CHANGE OF STATUS
NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE SITE COMMENT
DATE

Galli, Jessica 03/28/2022 05/27/2022 RS FMLA (AB375)
Baby Bonding Leave

Casey, Kaleen 03/17/2022 05/22/2021 MA FMLA (AB375)
Maternity Leave Correction of
EER #8

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day
and/or $35.00 an hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday
School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

**t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2021-2022 is approved to instruct in
the Intervention Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant
Funds.

**[t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2021-2022 serve as home school teachers,
if needed, for the 2021-2022 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student.
Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2021-2022 school year.

B.
Employment of substitutes effective 08/16/2021 for the 2021-2022 school year @ 200 per day and
$100.00 per half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include:
professional development, Saturday school, and site support duties, and $250.00 long term sub rate.
Nicole Butler
Ivan Morales
Rebecca Hernandez
Christine Rouse
Jacqueline Zazueta
C. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY
NAME EFFECTIVE END SITE COMMENT
DATE DATE
Charman, Laren 03/17/2022 05/22/2021 DO To be paid special long term rate
of $200.00 for Macy Elementary
School for Second Grade
Brooks, Edward 03/28/2022 05/27/2022 DO To be paid special long term rate
of $200.00 for Science Rancho
Starbuck

X-C1-2



II.

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES  April 4, 2022

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE
Allen, Julie 03/21/2022
Cardenas, Roberto 03/22/2022
Garcia Perez, 01/05/2021
Hector
Marin, Luis 03/01/2022
Rapp, Wendi 04/03/2022
Weissman, Cathy 02/03/2022
Zappulla, John 03/23/2022
B. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE
Bargas, Kerri 03/11/2022
Cacioppo, Sherrie 03/04/2022  06/03/2022
Chavez, Kristy 03/28/2022
Chavez, Kristy 03/28/2022
Del Cid, Maria 12/13/2021  06/03/2022
Escobedo, Samantha  03/04/2022
Escobedo, Samantha  03/04/2022
Gonzales, Vivian 03/25/2022
Kaopuiki, Ginger 04/11/2022
Leonguerrero, 03/21/2022
Robyn
Lopez, Christina 03/08/2022
Melendez, George 3/02/2022
Melendez, George 3/02/2022
Noria, Allan 03/28/2022
Noria, Allan 03/28/2022
Ramirez, Adrianna 03/22/2022
Ramirez, Adrianna 03/22/2022
Ramirez, Adrianna 03/22/2022
Sanchez, Marcela 03/23/2022
Vasquez, Randi 03/16/2022
Weimholt, Lina 06/15/2022

RANGE/

STEP SITE
R17/81 DO
R20/S6 M&O
R20/S6 M&O
R28/54 MO
R29/S8 DO

MGT R6/S3 DO
R22/85 DO
RANGE/

STEP SITE
RO7/S8 NS
RO7/S6 RS
R14/81 DO

NDA/01/01 DO
DO
NDA/01/01 DO
R14/S1 DO
R14/S1 DO
NDA R1/81 JO
R20/86 MG
DO
R14/S1 DO
NDA/01/01 DO
NDA/01/01 DO
R14/81 DO
RO7/S4 DO

R16/1 DO
R14/S1 DO
R17/87 DO
R23/81 DO
R16/87 EP

X-C1-3

COMMENTS

New Hire-Receptionist/Office Assistant
Step Increase-Groundskeeper
Step Increase-M&O

Step Increase-M&O

Step Increase-Info/Sys. Spec

Step Increase-Bond Contracts &
Accounting Compliance Manager
Step Increase-Systems Technician

COMMENTS

Step Increase -Cafeteria Worker
Cafeteria Worker/FMLA Unpaid leave
Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Noon Duty Aid/Substitute
Learning Links Temporary Increase of
Hours

Noon Duty Aid/Substitute
Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Resignation-Instructional Aide
Substitute

Noon Duty Aide/FMLA

Step Increase-Library Media
Technician

Site Supervior/Teacher Preschool
Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Noon Duty Aid/Substitute

Noon Duty Aid/Substitute
Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Cafeteria Worker/Substitute
Clerk 16/Substitute

Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Clerical Correction

Fiscal Clerk/ Substitute

Step Increase-Instructional Aide



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Approval of the Certificated, Certificated ACTION/
Management and Supervisory, Counselor, Nurse (RATIFICATION)

Management, Classified, Classified Management,
and Classified Confidential Salary Schedules for
a Five Percent (5%) Increase, Retroactive to July
1, 2021, for the 2021/2022 School Year, a Three
and Half Percent (3.5%) Increase, Effective July
1, 2022, for the 2022/2023 School Year and a
(5%) increase to the above agreed upon three and
half percent (3.5%) for Certificated salaries for
the 2022/2023 for the Speech and Language
Pathologist Salary Schedule

The 2021/2022 Certificated, Certificated Management and Supervisory, Counselor, Nurse
Management, Classified, Classified Management, and Classified Confidential Salary
Schedules, effective July 1, 2021, are submitted for Board approval. The salary schedules
represent a five Percent (5%) increase, retroactive to July 1, 2021, for the 2021/2022 school
year per the outcome of the Lowell Joint Education Association and Classified School
Employee Association and District Negotiations.

The 2022/2023 Certificated, Certificated Management and Supervisory, Counselor, Nurse
Management, Classified, Classified Management, and Classified Confidential Salary
Schedules, effective July 1, 2022, are submitted for Board approval. The salary schedules
represent a three and a half percent (3.5%) increase, for the 2022/2023 school year per the
outcome of the Lowell Joint Education Association and Classified School Employee
Association and District Negotiations.

The 2022/2023 Speech and Language Pathologist Salary Schedule, effective July 1, 2022, is
submitted for Board approval. The salary schedule represents an additional five percent (5%)
increase to the above agreed upon three and half percent (3.5%) for certificated salaries for the
2022/2023 school year per the outcome of the Lowell Joint Education Association and District
negotiations.

It is recommended that the Certificated, Certificated Management and Supervisory,
Counselor, Nurse Management, Classified, Classified Management, and Classified

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C2-1



Confidential Salary Schedules implementing a five percent (5%) increase, retroactive to July
1, 2021, for the 2021/2022 School Year, a three and half percent (3.5%) increase, effective
July 1, 2022, for the 2022/2023 school year, and the Speech and the Language Pathologist
Salary Schedule for an additional five percent (5%) increase to the above agreed upon three
and half percent (3.5%) for certificated salaries for the 2022/2023 school year, effective July
1, 2022, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C2-1



2021/22 TEACHER SALARY SCHEDULE

Effective July 1, 2021

Effective July 1, 2021 allemployees shall receive a 5.00% increase to base salary earnings (excluding stipends

and other remuneration).

CLASS CLASS CLASS CLASS CLASS
STEP 1 2 3 4 5

1 49,356 52,879 56,406 59,932 63,456

2 52,879 56,406 59,932 63,456 66,982

3 56,406 59,932 63,456 66,982 70,510

4 59,932 63,456 66,982 70,510 74,033

5 63,456 66,982 70,510 74,033 77,557

6 66,982 70,510 74,033 77,557 81,085

7 74,033 11357 81,085 84,611

8 81,085 84,611 88,136

9 81,085 88,136 91,662

10 81,085 88,136 95,188

11 81,085 88,136 98,713

12 81,085 88,136 98,713

13 85,049 92,469 103,562

14 85,049 92,469 103,562

15 85,049 92,469 103,562

16 85,738 93,242 104,420

17 85,738 93,242 104,420

18 85,738 93,242 104,420

19 87,115 94,789 106,138

20 87,115 94,789 106,138

21 88,486 96,338 107,856

22 88,486 96,338 107,856

23 89,862 97,885 109,574

24 89,862 97,885 109,574

25 89,862 97,385 109,574

26 91,237 99,430 111,295

CLASS REQUIREMENTS
ALL UNITS ARE SEMESTER UNITS. ONE-QUARTER UNIT =2/3 SEMESTER UNIT
CLASS1 Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential.
CLASS 2 g:;lljor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 15 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
CLASS 3 ?:;:ieel‘or's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 30 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
CLASS 4 Bachelor's degree and appropriate Ca%ifornia .Creqential, plgs 45 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 60 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
CLASS5  degree, including Master's degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 24 approved

units obtained after Master's degree.

* Unit members will receive eleven (11) monthly paychecks August through June each school year. For members retiring
on or before May 31st, in any school year, those members will receive their eleventh paycheck at the same time as their
May paycheck in order to avoid potential State Teachers Retirement System (STRS) penalties for receipt of paid wages
during retirement.

Board Approved: Pending April 4, 2022

DRA

y . I
\ = ].|S
.l A

-

Appendix B.1

O A,

Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



2022/23 TEACHER SALARY SCHEDULE
Effective July 1, 2022

Effective July 1, 2022 employees shall receive a 3.50% increase to base salary earnings (excluding stipends and
other remuneration).

CLASS CLASS CLASS CLASS CLASS
STEP 1 2 3 4 5
1 51,083 54,730 58,380 62,030 65,677
2 54,730 58,380 62,030 65,677 69,326
3 58,380 62,030 65,677 69,326 72,978
4 62,030 65,677 69,326 72,978 76,624
S 65,677 69,326 72,978 76,624 80,271
6 69,326 72,978 76,624 80,271 83,923
7 76,624 80,271 83,923 87,572
8 83,923 87,572 91,221
9 83,923 91,221 94,870
10 83,923 91,221 98,520
11 83,923 91,221 102,168
12 83,923 91,221 102,168
13 88,026 95,705 107,187
14 88,026 95,705 107,187
15 88,026 95,705 107,187
16 88,739 96,505 108,075
17 88,739 96,505 108,075
18 88,739 96,505 108,075
19 90,164 98,107 109,853
20 90,164 98,107 109,853
21 91,583 99,710 111,631
22 91,583 99,710 111,631
23 93,007 101,311 113,409
24 93,007 101,311 113,409
25 93,007 101,311 113,409
26 94,430 102,910 115,190
CLASS REQUIREMENTS

ALL UNITS ARE SEMESTER UNITS. ONE-QUARTER UNIT = 2/3 SEMESTER UNIT
CLASS 1  Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential.

CLASS 2 Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 15 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
degree.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate Califorma Credential, plus 30 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
degree.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 45 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential.

CLASS 3

CLASS 4

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 60 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
CLASS 5  degree, including Master's degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 24
approved units obtained after Master's degree.

* Unit members will receive eleven (11) monthly paychecks August through June each school year. For members retiring
on or before May 31st, in any school year, those members will receive their eleventh paycheck at the same time as their
May paycheck in order to avoid potential State Teachers Retirement System (STRS) penalties for receipt of paid wages
during retirernent.

M- 255

Board Approved: Pending April 4, 2022 Appendix B.1 Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



sp|ouAlay easpuy Aq paJedald

AC]QE]‘E.

14vid

~+1{

770t 'y |udy :jeaosddy pieog

000'%$ s1eak 07 000°L$ s1pak 07
005°¢c$ s1eak 61 ooo:9$ smﬁ s1

ggg‘gg :zzﬁ OS.I 888‘% zigz £ Ogl :A1e[es [enuUUE JISY) O1 UONIPPE UT “DIISI] S SJUNOWE 3AT9I1 [[IM S1834 JO 1aquunu SuImorjo)

KTosTATSang EEr iy a1 Aaroeded Jey) Ul paatas aary oym saafordug Arostazadng pue saakordiug juswsFeuey
168'SZ1 128'¢T1 76L'121 89L611 IPL'LTT SIL'STT 869CT1 ST 1steroadg weidoid
; ] . . ) ] . weldo1d sauunioddo
LOE'SZT ¢o1°¢TI L€T 121 S60°611 LOT°LTT 0pT's11 860°CTI $0C Suures] popuedxy 4O IOIEUIPIOOS
3 ‘ [4 3 { ] < wg‘lgo‘ld
LOE'STT ¢ot1'¢TI LET1TT S60°'611 LOT'LTT 0¥Z'S11 860°CTT 0T pooupIyy  AuEg JO  IOJRUIPI0OD)
SLTFIL 80T 111 £62°601 SI¥'LOT T16°501 719°¢01 LILTOT L81 IST30]0Y2Asq
SNOILISOd A d40OSIAYAINS
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ UOUOUHSUI
129°961 L6EFST 981261 G06'671 8FL LY 1£5°5¥1 80¢' €1 L1T PUE WNINOUING JO 10051(]
129951 L6EFST 981°CST $96°671 YL LPI 1€S'SP1 80¢‘ey1 L1T uonesnpy [e192dg jo 1030311
LOg'STT $91'cT1 LET'ITT S60'611 LOT'LIT 0vZ'stI 860°€11 70T [edounid JueIsIssy
686°TE1 $60'0€1 761871 662°9C1 00%'%21 105221 $09°071 00z Jedidutg Arejuswialg
L88'9%1 60S‘PP1 REPTHT £9€°071 $82'8¢1 T1T'9¢T1 EET'PET L1T Jedidullg S1erpauLIaIU]
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 7 . . SIDIAI2S [RUONEINPY
120'%81 11%'181 118'8LT L0OT9LT 865'CLT $66'0L1 $8€'891 8%C 18 uSu Sl PSSl

L 9 S ¥ £ 4 i
SNOILISOd INTNAOVNVYIN
NINATOD | NANTOD | NIWQTOD | NWNTOD | NWATOD | NIWNTOD | NIWN'TOD | SAVA

‘(woypdouniial 49410 pUp Spusdlls Suipnoxs) SSuiUipa dDIps asvq 0] 3SDB4UT Y¢S b 213034 [0y saadojdws ‘[7(7 ‘[ Amr sat1oaff

1202 ‘T AInf 219353

dTNAIHIS AAVIVS KHOSIAYIdNS ANV INFATOVNVIN 4LV OIILIID 727/120C

LOTYLSIA TOOHOS INIOL TTHMOT

14vdd



spjouAay eaipuy Aq pasedaly

pZas ﬂiﬁ

T20T ‘¥ (14dy :jenciddy pieog

E % .i-? '\.;__": :x!:
00078 STeaK 07 000§ stk oz el ¥ N
00s‘c$ s1eak 61 000'9% 1834 ST
88253 :izzﬁ 091 888@; :i:iﬁ Og[ :AIeTes [enuUE 11943 0) UONIPPE U] ‘PRISI S SJUNOWR 2A1031 1M saeak Jo aquinu Sumoroj
AIoSTATSdng BUEIEE (16N ay1 L1oeded 18y Wl PaAIas aary oym saakojdwy Aosiazadng pue ssakojdwq juswafeuey
96Z'0¢1 §S1°821 $50'971 096'€Z1 798121 S9L'6TT LLO'LTT 0z IsieIoadg weigolg
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ¢ wesdold sanunyoddo
€69°6C1 IR ANA 08%'¢cZI £97°¢71 89T'171 €LT6TI 9¢0°L1T 0T Sutures] papuedxg JO I0IRUIPIOOD)
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ | ¢ wergord
£69°671 9LV LTT 08%'STI I TAYA 897171 €LT 61T 9GO'LTT | ¥0C pooupyy  Aueg o Joeupioon
€L7'811 001‘STT 8IT'CTT | SLI'ITI 502601 8ET'LOT | LLT'SOT | (81 3s13010y24sg
SNOILISOd X JOSIAYAd]S
¢ ¢ ¢ f ¢ ¢ ¢ uononisuy
€01°291 108661 €IS LST P1T SCI 616 CST G279 0851 ¥ee 8yl L1T PUB WAMOLLNG JO 1059911(]
€01°291 108651 €16'LST $17'SST 616°CST $79°0S1 vze'syl L1z uonesnpy [er2dg jo 1030211
£69'6C1 9L¥' LT 08%'s2Z1 €97'cTI 897121 ¢LT'611 9S0'LT1 70T [edoullg JueISISSY
609'9¢T LY9'PET 6L9'T€T 61L°0€T ¥SL'8TI 68L9T1 978'7C1 00T [edoung Arejuswig
ATAREY L9S'6¥1 IXAdAA 9LT'STI iZAR% 2! 6L6'0%1 878°8¢1 L1T Tediounig syerpauriau]
p ‘ ¢ ‘ ‘ q g §3D1AI9S JeUORRINPYH
297 061 09L (81 690 681 LET8I PLO6LI 0869L1 8LT VLI 1744 30 Juopuasunadag JuEIsIssy
L 9 ¢ i £ T I
SNOILISOd INFNADVNVIA
NWNATOD | NIWQTOD | NANTOD | NINNTOD | NIWNTOD | NIWNTOD | NWNTOD | SAVA

(o1 AFUN WD 13410 pUp SpUad)ys Buipn]oxa) SSUIUID? LADIDS aSDG 0] ISVILOUI Y4C"S U 2A18034 []DYS S2ak0idwa ‘777 1 A1 241102
! Y10 puv sp pr] ! q 1wy ! cecoz I A adnjoafiy

2207 ‘1 Anf 2An293q

JINAITHIS ATVTIVS AFOSIAYTINS ANV INFWNIOVNVIN AALVOIIILIID €2/220T

LOTALSIA TOOHOS INIOf TTdMOT




5 2021/22 COUNSELOR SALARY SCHEDULE

204 DAYS

Effective July 1, 2021, employees shall receive a 5.0% increase to base salary earnings

(excluding stipends and other remuneration)

COLUMN COLUMN COLUMN
STEP 1 2 3
1 85,845 88,046 90,303
2 87,596 89,842 92,146
3 89,384 91,676 94,026
4 91,208 93,548 95,946
5 93,070 95,457 97,904
6 94,969 97,404 99,902
7 101,941
8 104,021
9 106,145
10 108,311
11 110,521
12 112,776
COLUMN REQUIREMENTS

ALL UNITS ARE SEMESTER UNITS. ONE-QUARTER UNIT = 2/3 SEMESTER UNIT

CLASS 1

CLASS 2

CLASS 3

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 30 approved units obtained

after Bachelor's degree.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 45 approved units obtained
after Bachelor's degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 60 approved units obtained
after Bachelor's degree, including Master's degree, or Master's degree and appropriate
California Credential, plus 24 approved units obtained after Master's degree.

Board Approval: April 4, 2022

[ 'S
A A Y am Y

=l = B L

S B B
et J

O 22 2

Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



DR AFI 2022/23 COUNSELOR SALARY SCHEDULE

204 DAYS

Effective July 1, 2022, employees shall receive a 3.5% increase to base salary earnings
(excluding stipends and other remuneration)

COLUMN COLUMN COLUMN
STEP 1 2 3
1 88,850 91,128 93,464
2 90,662 92,986 95,371
3 92,512 94,885 97,317
4 94,400 96,822 99,304
5 96,327 98,798 101,331
6 98,293 100,813 103,399
7 105,509
8 107,662
9 109,360
10 112,102
11 114,389
12 116,723
COLUMN REQUIREMENTS

ALL UNITS ARE SEMESTER UNITS. ONE-QUARTER UNIT = 2/3 SEMESTER UNIT

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 30 approved units obtained

CLASS 1 after Bachelor's degree.

CLASS 2 Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 45 approved units obtained
after Bachelor's degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential.
Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 60 approved units obtained
CLASS 3  after Bachelor's degree, including Master's degree, or Master's degree and appropriate
California Credential, plus 24 approved units obtained after Master's degree.

-

[0 (52

Board Approval: April 4, 2022 Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



2021/22 NURSE MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE
200 Days

Effective July 1, 2021, employees shall receive a 5% increase to base salary earnings (excluding stipends
and other remuneration)

COLUMN COLUMN COLUMN COLUMN COLUMN
STEP 1 2 3 4 5

i 54,534 58,426 62,324 66,219 70,113

2 58,426 62,324 66,219 70,113 74,008

3 62,324 66,219 70,113 74,008 77,906

4 66,219 70,113 74,008 77,906 81,799

5 70,113 74,008 77,906 81,799 85,694

6 74,008 77,906 81,799 85,694 89,591

i 77,532 81,799 85,694 89,591 93,487

8 81,058 85,356 89,591 93,487 97,381

9 81,058 88,911 89,591 97,381 101,277

10 81,058 88,911 89,591 97,381 105,172

11 81,058 88,911 89,591 97,381 109,068

12 81,058 88,911 89,591 97,381 109,068

13 85,021 93,283 93,971 102,169 114,425

14 85,021 93,283 93,971 102,169 114,425

15 85,021 93,283 93,971 102,169 114,425

16 85,710 94,064 94,732 103,024 115,374

17 85,710 94,064 94,732 103,024 115,374

18 85,710 94,064 94,732 103,024 115,374

19 87,087 95,623 96,254 104,732 117,272

20 87,087 95,623 96,254 104,732 117,272

21 88,458 97,186 97,769 106,444 119,171

22 88,458 97,186 97,769 106,444 119,171

23 89,833 98,746 99,289 108,153 121,068

24 89,833 98,746 99,289 108,153 121,068

25 89,833 98,746 99,289 108,153 121,068

26 91,206 100,304 100,807 109,859 122,970

COLUMN REQUIREMENTS
ALL UNITS ARE SEMESTER UNITS. ONE-QUARTER UNIT =2/3 SEMESTER UNIT
CLASS 1  Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential.
CLASS 2 ?ggilee:‘or's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 15 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
CLASS 3 de;::ior's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 30 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
CLASS 4 Bachelor's degree and appropriate Ca'lifornia_Crec.lential, plL.lS 45 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential.
Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 60 approved units obtained after Bachelor's

CLASS 5  degree, including Master's degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 24 approved

Board Approval: April 4,2022

units obtained after Master's degree

M=
e ED

ol 2>

Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



- - b .‘Aﬁ T —ﬂ
E AN H 2022/23 NURSE MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE
200 Days

Effective July 1, 2022, employees shall receive a 3.5% increase to base salary earnings (excluding
stipends and other remuneration)

COLUMN COLUMN COLUMN COLUMN COLUMN
STEP 1 2 3 4 S

1 56,443 60,471 64,505 68,537 72,567

2 60,471 64,505 68,537 72,567 76,598

3 64,505 68,537 72,567 76,598 80,633

4 68,537 72,567 76,598 80,633 84,662

5 72,567 76,598 80,633 84,662 88,693

6 76,598 80,633 84,662 88,693 92,727

7 80,245 84,662 88,693 92,727 96,759

8 83,895 88,343 92,727 96,759 100,789
9 83,895 92,022 92,727 100,789 104,822
10 83,895 92,022 92 %24 100,789 108,853
11 83,895 92,022 92,727 100,789 112,885
12 83,895 92,022 92,7051 100,789 112,885
13 87,996 96,547 97,260 105,745 118,430
14 87,996 96,547 97,260 105,745 118,430
15 87,996 96,547 97,260 105,745 118,430
16 88,709 97,355 98,048 106,630 119,412
17 88,709 97,355 98,048 106,630 119,412
18 88,709 97,355 98,048 106,630 119,412
19 90,134 98,969 99,623 108,398 121,377
20 90,134 98,969 99,623 108,398 121,377
21 91,553 100,587 101,191 110,170 123,342
22 91,553 100,587 101,191 110,170 123,342
23 92,976 102,201 102,764 111,938 125,305
24 92,976 102,201 102,764 111,938 125,305
25 92,976 102,201 102,764 111,938 125,305
26 94,397 103,813 104,335 113,704 127,274

COLUMN REQUIREMENTS

ALL UNITS ARE SEMESTER UNITS. ONE-QUARTER UNIT =2/3 SEMESTER UNIT
CLASS1 Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 15 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
degree.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 30 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
degree.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 45 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential.

CLASS 2
CLASS 3

CLASS 4

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 60 approved units obtained after Bachelor's
CLASS5  degree, including Master's degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 24 approved
units obtained after Master's degree.

NDAET
il JEN A i
(LAY o I

3!35(25——

Board Approval: April 4, 2022 Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



SpjouAsy ealpuy Aq psiedald

m,_'g % j

7202 ‘v udy ijeacuddy pieog

\GQ\CQ tn w
)
(98'9¢)  88p'9 | (0U'se) 8LI'9 | (¥'ee)  88's | (OL'1€)  Tes's | (8Tog)  Lze's | (98'87)  780'S | (T¥LD)  LT8% | (€1'97)  965F 0t
(009e)  o¥e'9 | (6T%)  0%0'9 | (092)  ThL's | (€0'1€)  T9F'S | (IS6T)  SEI'S | (B8  0S6'F | (90°92)  TiL% | (0S'ST)  9%F'F 67
(orse)  8L1'9 | (v'ee)  z88's | (9L'19)  z6s's | Bzoe)  Lze's | (98'82)  z80's | (Grim)  Lz8'y | (€1'97)  96s% | (6L%7) QLW 87
6T¥e)  0v0'9 | (092€)  TvL's | (€0'1E)  T9¥'s | (1s6T)  ser's | (b1%T)  0S6'w | (9097 7Ly | (0SS 98wy | (61'%T)  €9ZF L7
(vee)  z88's | (9L'1€)  z6s's | (8z06)  LTe's | (98'8T) 7805 | (zhLm)  L28'F% | (€190 96S'F | (6LHT)  0LEF | (8S'5T)  ZS1'F 9z
(09'ze) epL's | (€0'1€)  T9¥'s | (1s'6D)  s61's | B18D)  0s6'v | (9L97)  zit'y | (0SS?)  98%'F | (61'bT)  €92'% | (90°€7)  6S0'F ST
(9r1e)  Tes's | (8Toe)  LTe's | (98'8T)  T80'S | (@¥LT)  LT8'T | (€197 96SF | (6LFT)  0LEF | (8S'€T)  TS1'Y | kTT)  LS6'E ¥z
(€018)  Tov's | (1S67)  s6I'S | (B1'8D)  0s6'r | (90°97)  ziL'® | (0SS 98¥F | (61%D) €97 | (90°€7)  650%F | (16'17)  798'S €7
(8T08)  LTe's | (98'8T)  780'S | (Z¥'LD)  Lz8'% | (€190  96S'v | (6L¥D)  OLE'w | (85€D)  TS1F | UpTd)  LSe'c | (6€°17)  €9L's (44
(1s60)  S61's | 18D 0S6Y | OL'9D  TILD | (0S'SD)  98%% | (61'92)  €9T% | (90°€D)  6S0% | (16'12)  798‘c | (#8°02)  999'c |§4
(9887) z80's | @yLe) LT8'y | (€1'92)  96s'y | (6L¥T)  0LET | (8S'€T)  TSIY | ¥Te)  Lse'c | (6€'17)  s9L‘s | (9€'07)  S8S'c 0z
w18e)  0s6'y | (9092)  TIL'P | (05T  98¥'% | (617D €977 | (90°€D)  6S0% | (1617) 798t | (8°07) 999 | (@6'6I)  S0S'S 61
@Lo L8y | €190  965'F | (6L'FD  OLET | (8S°€7) TSIV | (tvze)  iSe'e | (6€12) oL | (9¢°07)  s8s'c | (6£61) 9IS 81
(9L97)  Tit'y | (0S'ST)  98p'y | (61%0)  €92% | (90€D) 6507 | (16712)  798'c | B#807)  999°c | (z6'61)  <0S'c | (66°81)  1¥E's L1
(€192) 965’y | (6L%2)  OLER | (8S°€D)  TSI% | vzd)  LSe'c | (6€°10)  €9L's | (9€07)  s8s‘s | (ee6l)  9I1v'e | (6%'81)  SST's 91
(0s's7) 98’y | (61'%0)  €92'% | (0'€D) 6507 | (1612)  798'c | (8°02)  999'c | (z6'61)  Sos'c | (66'81)  1¥€'c | (zo's1) 7Lt [
(6L¥0) 0Ly | 8S'€T)  TSI'V | (Lv'ed)  Lse'e | (6€'12)  ¢9i'c | (95°02)  s8s'c | (6€61)  91v'c | (6¥'8D)  ssz'e | (@oL1) 101 i
(61%7) €92'% | (90°€D) 6S0'% | (16'10) 798¢ | #8'02) 999°c | (z&'61)  sos'e | (66'81)  I¥e'c | (zo'g1)  TLi't | (UL L10%€ 9|
(86'€D) Ts1'y | vt L1se'e | (6€°TT)  goL'c | (9£0T)  ¢8s'e | (6gsD)  9Ip's | (6¥81)  sszie | (z9L1)  101'€ | (BLO1)  H6'T zl
(90¢?)  650'v | (16'12) 798¢ | (B80T  999'¢ | (ze'6D)  S0s‘c | (66'81)  1¥e'c | (zo'81)  zLl's | BULL)  L10€ | (ZE9l)  vL8'T L
yzo)  Lse's | (6€12)  €9L'e | (95°02)  s8S'e | (6€°6l)  91%'c | (69'81)  ssz'e | (@oLl) 101 | GL'o1)  ¥he‘T | (€6'S1)  $08'C 01
(1e'12)  798'¢ | (38°00)  999'¢ | (ze'61)  sos'c | (6681  1¥s‘c | o8y  zLie | GrL1)  r10'c | (geon)  wis't | osn)  op9'z 6
(6c'12)  €oL's | 9€°02)  ¢8s'e | (6£°61)  9IF'e | (6v'81)  ssz'e | (2oLl)  10T'c | BL9T)  wEe'T | (g6'S1)  %08'T | (00'S1)  099'T 8
(#8'07)  999'c | (z6'61)  <sos‘e | (66'81)  1pe'e | (zosD)  TLi'e | BILD)  L10'€ | (2eon)  wes'T | (0O'ST) 099z | (00'SI)  0v9'z L
(5£707)  s8s'e | (6e'61)  9I¥'c | (6¥'81) ssz'e | (29'LD)  101'c | (bLo1)  wRE'T | (c6'S1)  p0s‘z | oS  0¥9'z | OSD) 09T 9
(e'61)  S0s'c | (668D  1¥e'e | (20'81) LIt | (UL L10e | (ze9n)  w8'T | (0O'ST)  o0¥9‘'z | (0O'ST)  0%9'z | (0O'S)  0v9'z S
(6c61)  91¥'s | (67’81  ssT’c | (oLl 101t | (BL'91)  T16‘T | (00'ST) o9z | (0OSD) 09T | (O'ST) o9z | (0O'ST)  0p9'T v
(66'81)  Ipe's | (zo'8D) TLi't | GILD) 210t | (2e91) w87 | (0O'SD) 09z | (O'ST)  0¥9T | (00'ST)  0w9'z | (00'SI)  0B9‘T £
(6¥81)  ssz'e | (2oLl 101't | BL'9D)  ¥w6'T | (€6'SD) %087 | (00'ST) o9z | (0O'ST)  0%9'T | (O'ST)  0p9'Z | (0OSI)  O¥9'C 7
(zo'sy) eLl'e | wrem)  L10'c | (g9 wig'z | (0osD)  ov9'e | (oost)  op9'z | (o'sT)  0B9‘z | (0o'sT) o9z | (00°S1) 099z I
] L 9 I HONVYI
SHSVHYDINI NOLLIND QDY ZONVINOA YT

noy 4ad ¢[§ S193vm wnwiu ‘7707 [ Aionunf sa103ff
(UonpiaunIa.L 42410 pup Spusds Suiphioxs) sSuuiva Livjps a5pq 413yl 01 SUFIU] % D 3412024 [jys saadojdua ‘1707 ‘| A 24110907

1202 ‘T AInf anioey3
afhpayas Asejes pauisse|d 7z2/120¢

14V3a



splouAay eaupuy Aq paledald ' ' ' Z20¢ 'y |14dy :jenocaddy pieog
Pl ; -

L€ )ecz]%no
(S18e)  S1L'9 | (€€79€)  P6e'9 | (85E)  880°0 | (L8'TE)  88L'S | (E1E)  €IS's | ws'en) 09z's | (8£'87)  966'v | BOLD) LSl 0¢
(9zLe) 795’9 | (6¥'s€)  1ST'9 | (r'ee)  ¢be's | (@1ze)  €59's | S08)  LLe's | (erer)  gzr's | OLLT) L8y | (6£97)  sv9%F 62
(¢e9)  wee'e [ (8S%E)  880°9 | (L8'TE)  88L's | (E1E)  €Is's | (L86T)  09T'S | (8€'82) 966 | (POLT)  LSL'T | (99'ST)  £7c% 87
(6y'se)  15z'9 | (hL€e)  €v6's | (21ze)  €99's | (e0g)  LLe's | @I6R)  €Ti'S | (L) 8% | (6£90)  £39'% | GOSD)  ziv'y Lz
(85%€)  880°9 | (L8'T€)  88L's | BE1E)  €IS's | (4867  09Z's | (8¢'87)  966'F | GOLD)  LSL% | (99'sT)  £zs'y | (b3 LeTw 74
GLee)  eve's | (1'2e) €99 | (508)  LLg's | (16T sTi's | OL'LT)  LL8F | (6€97) €59 | B0'ST)  7iv'y | (g'€n)  10C% 14
(L8Te)  88L's | (bE'1E)  €IS'S | (L8'6D)  09T's | (8E'8T) 9667 | (BOLT)  LSL% | (99°ST)  s7s% | (bR LéTy | 97°SD) <60 74
Tree) €59 | (bS08)  LLe's | (er'en)  €Tl's | OLLT) L8 | (6€92)  €59% | BOST) TP | (Lge)  102% | 897D Les's 44
we1e)  e16's | 86T 09T'S | (8e'87)  966'F | B0'LT) LSty | (99°5T) 7Sy | v¥T) L6z | (97€D)  S60% | 17D ses'c 44
s0e) L' | (erén)  ger's | (oLLn)  LL8'% | (6£790) €99 | (0'ST)  wiv'h | (L8°€7) 102 | (8970 L' | USIT)  weL'c |44
(Lg6r)  09's | (8€'82) 966y | BOLD)  LSLY | (99's) €S’y | (1FPD)  Letw | (9z€n)  s60'v | B1Te)  ses's | (Lo'tr)  olL'c 07
(crez)  gTi's | (0L'Lo)  LL8% | (6€90)  €99% | (GOSD)  TIv'y | (L8'€D) 10T | (89°70)  le6's | USTD)  weLs | (2907)  879'c 61
(8¢'82)  966'% | (BO'LD)  LSLY | (99'5T) €2y | pve) L6ty | (9T€T)  s60'F | BiTd)  se8's | Lot o1L'e | (Lo0)  9ece 81
ot L8y | (6€90)  €¥9'% | B0's?) Ty | (e'er) 102y | (8922)  Lee'c | (ts'1)  weL'c | (2907) 879t | (S9'61)  ss's LI
wo'Le) LSty | (996D cTs'y | (vvD)  LeT¥ | 97€)  s60'p | (PITD)  se®'s | Loty oiL's | (Lo0r)  9gs'e | GIel)  gog'e 91
(6€92) €v9'y | GOSD Ty | Lgen) 10T | (89'T)  L66'c | (LS1D)  weL's | (29'07)  879°c | (s9'61)  sske | (59'81)  €87'c S1
9957y €S’y | F9D) L6ty | (9zen)  S60F% | Gl'ze)  ses's | (Lo1?)  olL'e | (Loon)  9gs's | Glel)  e9g'c | GTsl)  olz'e 2!
®0'sz) v’y | (L8'en) 10Ty | (8972  Le6'c | (LS'1T)  FeL'c | (2907)  829'c | (S9'61)  ss¥'e | (s981) €87t | GLL1)  czi'e €1
(yve)  L62'% | OT€D)  s60'v | WI'zD)  s68'c | (L0'1D)  oOIL's | (Lo0Z)  9¢s'e | Grsl)  s9c'e | (Bz'81)  o1z'e | (eeL)  LpO'E A
(Lge) 10t | (89'2)  Le6's | LS'1T)  weL's | (zoor)  8Toe | (S9'6T)  8S¥'e | (9°81) €8z | BLLI)  szi‘c | (68°91)  SL6T I
Gze) <60y | B1ze)  ses'c | (Lo'1?)  oiLe | (Loon)  9es‘s | (ren)  e9e'e | BTs1) o1z | (ecLl)  Lvo's | (6v'91) 206'z 01
(8972  Les'c | (LS1D)  weL'e | (2907)  8z9'c | (69'61)  ssH'c | (So'81)  e8z'e | BLL1)  szis | (6891)  ste'z | (0osn) o099z 6
wree)  ses's | (Lo'te)  orL'e | (Lo0D)  9gs'e | (1'6l)  69g's | (T ol | (eeL1)  Lko's | (6b91)  zo6'T | (0O'SD)  0¥9'7 8
(Ls17)  weL'e | (2902)  8z9'c | (s961)  8s¥'e | (S9'81) €8z’ | (LLD) el | (68'91)  sue'T | (0o'ST)  o0v9'z | (0O'S1)  099'T L
Lot olL'e | (Lo0?)  9es‘e | BU6D)  69e's | (pzsD)  o1z's | (L) Lbo's | (6v91)  zoe'r | (00'sD)  op9'z | (00'SI) 0397 9
(z90z)  829°¢ | (59'61)  ss¥'e | (§9°81)  €82T'¢ | WL'L1)  cTi's | (6891) 6T | (0O'S)  0B9‘c | (00'ST)  0v9°z | (00°SI)  0v9'T S
(Lo'oz)  9es'e | Br6D) 69t | B8l org'e | (geL1)  €10'c | (QO'ST)  0p9'z | (0O'ST)  0F9‘T | (00'ST)  0B9'z | O'S) 0ROz v
(661} ssp'e | (59'81)  €8z'e | BLLL)  gTie | (68°91)  sL6'T | (O'ST)  op9‘T | (00'SD)  oB9'z | (0o'sT)  op9c | (QO'SI)  0w9'T €
Fren  69€'c | GTen)  o1T'c | (eeLl) 0 | (6F9D)  zo6'z | (00°SD)  0v9T | (0O'ST)  0¥9'c | (00°ST)  0%9'T | (00'SI)  0w9'z z
(S981) 8z’ | (LL)  eTl'c | (6891)  si6'z | (0osT)  ov9z | (00'ST)  0F9‘z | (00'ST)  0%9'z | (00'ST)  o0po'z | (0o'c)  0B9‘z 1
8 L 9 S ¥ £ T i TONVE
SHSYAYINI NOLLIND OO HONVINIO LI

Anoy 45d G [ ¢ St 93om wnuauiu ‘gz07 ‘7 Aonuvp saosffy
‘(uoypauNUDL 45410 pup SPUBdLS Suipnioxs) sSuUAD2 LW]VS SV A12Y] O] 3SDIIOUL %4G°E D 2412924 [IDYS saado)duia ‘7707 ‘T Ay aanoaffy

220Z ‘T Ainr andays
3|npayds Alejes paipsse|d €2/2z20¢



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2021722 CLASSIFIED MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE

DRAFT

Effective July 1, 2021, employees shall receive a 5.0% increase to base salary earnings (excluding stipends and other remuneration)

RANGE | RANGE | RANGE | RANGE | RANGE | RANGE | RANGE | RANGE
MANAGEMENT POSITIONS
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services 13,323 14,025 14,762 15,500 16,275 17,089 17,943 18,840
Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and Operations 12,654 13,287 13,951 14,650 15,383 16,152 16,959
Director of Educational & Information Technology 7,138 7,500 7,878 8,274 8,691 9,136 9,591 10,082
Occupational Therapist (11 months) 6,689 7,022 7,375 7,745 8,131 8,539 8,965 9,414
Director of Fiscal Services 6,510 6,770 7,025 7,320 7,627 7,947 8,273 8,606
Bond Contracts and Accounting Compliance Manager 6,508 6,768 7,023 7,318 7,625 7,945 8,271 8,604
Site Supervisor/Teacher - Preschool 3,813 4,004 4,204 4413 4,635 4,866
Twelve-month Classified Management employees receive 22 days vacation per year.
5 years $4,000
LONGEVITY 10 years $5,000
Length of service shall be additionally compensated at the following rate, after completion of: 15 years $6,000
20 years $7,000
DRAFT
" 4 LI n.
OJ
-y\ﬁ?l -

Board Approval: April 4, 2022

Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022723 CLASSIFIED MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE

Effective July 1, 2022, employees shall receive a 3.50% increase to base salary earnings (excluding stipends and other remuneration)

RANGE | RANGE | RANGE | RANGE | RANGE | RANGE | RANGE | RANGE
MANAGEMENT POSITIONS
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services 13,789 14,516 15,279 16,043 16,845 17,687 18,571 19,499
Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and Operations 13,097 13,752 14,439 15,163 15,921 16,717 17,553
Director of Educational & Information Technology 7,388 7,763 8,154 8,564 8,995 9,456 9,927 10,435
Occupational Therapist (11 months) 6,923 7,268 7,633 8,016 8,416 8,338 9,279 9,743
Director of Fiscal Services 6,738 7,007 7,271 7,576 7,894 8,225 8,563 8,907
Bond Contracts and Accounting Compliance Manager 6,736 7,005 7,269 7,574 7,892 8,223 8,560 8,905
Site Supervisor/ Teacher - Preschool 3,946 4,144 4,351 4,567 4,797 5,036
Twelve-month Classified Management employees receive 22 days vacation per year.
5 years $4,000
LONGEVITY 10 years $5,000
Length of service shall be additionally compensated at the following rate, after completion of: 15 years $6,000
20 years $7,000
™ S A Fﬁ & (e
] AN =N
LKAR] Q’é\w\ﬁ

Board Approval: April 4, 2022

Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



DRAFT

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2021/22 CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE
Effective July 1,2021

Effective July 1, 2021, employees shall receive a 5% increase to their base salary earnings (excluding stipends and other remuneration),

PERFORMANCE RECOGNIION INCREASES

RANGE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
(A) 3,738 3,925 4,121 4,327 4,543 4,770 5,010 5,259
(B) 3,845 4,037 4,250 4 457 4,687 4,929 5,180 5,442
(©) 3,942 4,138 4,355 4,576 4,809 5,051 5,308 5,571
(D) 4,051 4,254 4,458 4,687 4,929 5,180 5,442 5,712
(E) 4,151 4,356 4,577 4,809 5,051 5,308 5,571 5,857
(F) 4,249 4,461 4,688 4,929 5,180 5,442 5,712 6,002
(G) 4,354 4,573 4,809 5,051 5,308 5,571 5,857 6,150
H 4,457 4,680 4,930 5,180 5,442 5,712 6,002 6,312
8] 4,576 4,806 5,051 5,308 5,571 5,857 6,150 6,463
(J) 4,687 4,921 5,180 5,442 5,712 6,002 6,312 6,626
X) 4,809 5,048 5,307 5,571 5,857 6,150 6,463 6,797
() 4,929 5,175 5,444 5,712 6,002 6,312 6,626 6,962
M) 5,051 5,304 5,570 5,857 6,150 6,463 6,797 7,138
() 5,180 5,439 5,712 6,002 6,312 6,626 6,962 7,315
(O) 5,308 5,572 5,857 6,150 6,463 6,797 7,138 7,500
(®) 5,442 5,714 6,001 6,312 6,626 6,962 7,315 7,686
Q) 5,571 5,850 6,151 6,463 6,797 7,138 7,500 7,878
R) 5,712 5,997 6,312 6,626 6,962 7,315 7,686 8,082
(S) 5,857 6,151 6,463 6,797 7,138 7,500 7,878 8,275
(T) 6,002 6,301 6,624 6,962 7,315 7,686 8,082 8,480
L) 6,150 6,458 6,797 7,138 7,500 7,878 8,275 8,691
M 6,312 6,627 6,960 7,315 7,686 8,082 8,480 8,918
(W) 6,463 6,786 7,138 7,500 7,878 8,275 8,691 9,136
X) 6,626 6,956 7,315 7,686 8,082 8,480 8,918 9,362
(Y) 6,797 7,136 7,500 7,878 8,275 8,691 9,136 9,591
(Z) 6,962 7,311 7,687 8,082 8,480 8,918 9,362 9,835

CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES RANGE LONGEVITY
Executive Assistant and Secretary to Superintendent Lengthicfisenvics.siallike ?ddltlonally
compensated at the following rate after
Administrative Assistant - Business Svcs/Classified Personnel I completion of:
Assistant to the Superintendent's Office F o e el o

Board Approvatl: April 4, 2022

15 years of service 5 %

20 years of service
25 years of service
30 years of service

7.5%
10 %
12.5%

A

?)\EO\Z?

Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2022 /23 CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE
Effective July 1, 2022

Effective July 1, 2022, employees shall receive a 3.5% increase to their base salary earnings (excluding stipends and other remuneration).

PERFORMANCE RECOGNIION INCREASES
RANGE 1 2 3 4 5 6 8
(A) 3,869 4,062 4,265 4,478 4,702 4,937 5,185 5,443
(B) 3,980 4,178 4,399 4,613 4,851 5,102 5,361 5,632
(O) 4,080 4,283 4,507 4,736 4,977 5,228 5,494 5,766
D) 4,193 4,403 4,614 4,851 5,102 5,361 5,632 5,912
(E) 4,296 4,508 4,737 4,977 5,228 5,494 5,766 6,062
6D} 4,398 4,617 4,852 5,102 5,361 5,632 5,912 6,212
(©)) 4,506 4,733 4977 5,228 5,494 5,766 6,062 6,365
(H) 4,613 4,844 5,103 5,361 5,632 5,912 6,212 6,533
4)) 4,736 4,974 5,228 5,494 5,766 6,062 6,365 6,689
J) 4,851 5,093 5,361 5,632 5,912 6,212 6,533 6,858
&) 4,977 5,225 5,493 5,766 6,062 6,365 6,689 7,035
L) 5,102 5,356 5,635 5,912 6,212 6,533 6,858 7.206
(M) 5,228 5,490 5,765 6,062 6,365 6,689 7,035 7,388
N) 5,361 5,629 5,912 6,212 6,533 6,858 7,206 7.571
(O) 5,494 5,767 6,062 6,365 6,689 7,035 7,388 7,763
P) 5,632 5,914 6,211 6,533 6,858 7,206 7,571 7,955
(Q 5,766 6,055 6,366 6,689 7,035 7,388 7,763 8,154
R 5,912 6,207 6,533 6,858 7,206 7,571 7,955 8,365
(S) 6,062 6,366 6,689 7,035 7,388 7,763 8,154 8,565
(T) 6,212 6,522 6,856 7,206 7,571 7,955 8,365 8,777
(V) 6,365 6,684 7,035 7,388 7,763 8,154 8,565 8,995
V) 6,533 6,859 7,204 7,571 7,955 8,365 8,777 9,230
(W) 6,689 7,024 7,388 7,763 8,154 8,565 8,995 9,456
(X) 6,858 7,199 7,571 7,955 8,365 8,777 9,230 9,690
(Y) 7,035 7,386 7,763 8,154 8,565 8,995 9,456 9,927
(2) 7,206 7,567 7,956 8,365 8,777 9,230 9,690 10,179
CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES RANGE LONGEVITY
Executive Assistant and Secretary to Superintendent Igc?rr:]gptgnzfastgtriwactetrfg?gllz(\a/v;dgd;gct)gilger
Administrative Assistant - Business Svcs/Classified Personnel I completion of:
Assistant to the Superintendent's Office F %g ;’:ziz g? zzz;z: §.5 :,)//:
20 years of service  7.5%
= 25 years of service 10 %
30 years of service  12.5%

Board Approval: April 4, 2022

&,{L

2z, 1}7

Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



2022/23 SPEECH AND LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST SALARY SCHEDULE
Effective July 1, 2022

Effective July 1, 2022 SLP employees shall receive an additional 5.00%
increase to base salary earnings (excluding stipends and other remuneration),

above the agreed upon 3.5% increase to LJIEA salaries.

CLASS CLASS CLASS
STEP 3 4 5

1 61,299 65,132 68,961
2 65,132 68,961 72,792
3 68,961 72,792 76,627
4 72,792 76,627 80,455
5 76,627 80,455 84,285
6 80,455 84,285 88,119
7 84,285 88,119 91,951
8 88,119 91,951 95,782
9 88,119 95,782 99,614
10 88,119 95,782 103,446
11 88,119 95,782 107,276
12 88,119 95,782 107,276
13 92,427 100,490 112,546
14 92,427 100,490 112,546
15 92,427 100,490 112,546
16 93,176 101,330 113,479
17 93,176 101,330 113,479
18 93,176 101,330 113,479
19 94,672 103,012 115,346
20 94,672 103,012 115,346
21 96,162 104,696 117,213
22 96,162 104,696 117,213
23 97,657 106,377 119,079
24 97,657 106,377 119,079
25 97,657 106,377 119,079
26 99,152 108,056 120,950

CLASS 3

CLASS 4

CLASS 5

* Unit members will receive eleven (11) monthly paychecks August through June each

ALL UNITS ARE SEMESTER UNITS. ONE-QUARTER UNIT = 2/3 SEMESTER UNIT

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 30

approved units obtained after Bachelor's degree.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 45
approved units obtained after Bachelor's degree, or Master'’s degree
and appropriate California Credential.
Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 60
approved units obtained after Bachelor's degree, including Master's
degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential,
plus 24 approved units obtained after Master’s degree.

school year. For members retiring on or before May 31st, in any school year, those

members will receive their eleventh paycheck at the same time as their May paycheck in
order to avoid potential State Teachers Retirement System (STRS) penalties for receipt of

paid wages during retirement,

Board Approval: April 4, 2022

Appendix B.2

OJ./

}\?79[97

Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of the Board of Trustees Monthly Salary ACTION/
Implementing a Five Percent (5%) Increase, (RATIFICATION)

Retroactive to July 1, 2021, for the 2021/2022
School Year and a Three and Half Percent (3.5%)
Increase, Effective July 1, 2022, for the 2022-/023
School Year

As stated in Education Code Section 35120 (€), “On an annual basis, the governing board
may increase the compensation of individual board members beyond the limits delineated
in this section, in an amount not to exceed 5.0 percent based on the present monthly rate of
compensation. Any increase made pursuant to this section shall be effective upon approval
by the governing board.” Retroactive to July 1, 2021, the monthly salary of the Board of
Trustees will be increased by five percent for 2021/2022, reflecting the same 5.0 percent
increase received by all District staff members. Effective July 1, 2022, the monthly salary
of the Board of Trustees will be increased by three and half percent for 2022/2023,
reflecting the same 3.5 percent increase received by all District staff members.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees monthly salary representing a five percent
(5%) increase retroactive to July 1, 2021, for the 2021/2022 school year, and a three and
half percent (3.5%) increase effective July 1, 2022, for the 2022/2023 school year be
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of the Noon Duty Aides Hourly Rate ACTION/
Salary Schedule Implementing a Five Percent (5%) (RATIFICATION)

Increase, Retroactive to July 1, 2021, for the
2021/2022 School Year and a Three and Half
Percent (3.5%) Increase, Effective July 1, 2022, for
the 2022-/023 School Year

Retroactive to July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, the hourly rate for the noon duty
aides salary schedule will be increased by five percent at the hourly rate of $14.70 an hour
from the minimum wage rate of $14.00 an hour, reflecting the same 5.0 percent increase
received by all District staff members. Retroactive to January 1, 2021 through June 30,
2022, the hourly rate for the noon duty aides salary schedule will be increased by five
percent at the hourly rate of $15.75 an hour from the minimum wage rate of $15.00 an
hour, reflecting the same 5.0 percent increase received by all District staff members.

Effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, the hourly rate for the noon duty aides salary
schedule will be increased by 3.5 percent at the hourly rate of $16.30 an hour, reflecting the
same 3.5 percent increase received by all District staff members.

It is recommended that Approval of the Noon Duty Aides Hourly Rate Salary Schedule
Implementing a Five Percent (5%) Increase, Retroactive to July 1, 2021, for the 2021/2022
School Year and a Three and Half Percent (3.5%) Increase, Effective July 1, 2022, for the
2022-/023 School Year be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Cé-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Focused Schools, LLC ACTION/
to Provide Coaching During the 2021/22 and (RATIFICATION)

2022/23 School Years

Arrangements have been made with Focused Schools for coaching to provide targeted
support during the 2021/22 and 2022/23 school years for 3 full-day equivalents at $2,700 per
day for a total not to exceed $8,100.00. “Days” are divided into 60-90 minute coaching
sessions throughout the school year(s). The funding will be from Educator Effectiveness
funds.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Focused Schools, LLC for coaching to provide
targeted support during the 2021/22 and 2022/23 school years be approved and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Dl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 4, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Active Education to ACTION/
Provide Services to Meadow Green School during (RATIFICATION)

2021-2022 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Active Education to provide a structured activity
program, which encompasses fun and healthy activities with an emphasis on social and
emotional learning and PBIS practices beginning March 28, 2022 to June 3, 2022 at Meadow
Green School. The Active Education contract amount is not to exceed $7,250.00 for the
school year. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by Meadow Green Title I funds.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Active Education be approved and the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-D2-1





